

SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 9, 2020    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to submit public comment on an open session 


item in lieu of speaking on zoom, please email the Board Clerk at boardclerk@sccs.net 


by 12:00 p.m. on September 9, 2020.  


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting September 9, 2020 - Page 1 of 7 


 Item Purpose / Support 


 Agenda (Estimated Time)  


   


1. Convene Closed Session 5:30 p.m.  


1.1. Roll Call  


1.2. Public Comments prior to Closed Session Members of the public may comment on items that ARE 
listed on the Closed Session Agenda. 


If you have a comment regarding an item on the 
agenda prior to closed session, please submit your 
comment via email to boardclerk@sccs.net. 


   


2. Closed Session Items  


2.1. Certificated/Classified/Management Leaves, 
Retirements, Resignations & Appointments 


5:35 p.m. Information for possible action 


2.2. Public Employee 
Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint 
(Govt. Code Section 54957)  


5:45 p.m. Information for possible action 


2.3. Conference with Real Property Negotiators 
(Govt. Code Section 54956.8) 


 


 


6:00 p.m.  
Property: 340 La Fonda Avenue, Santa Cruz, CA 
Agency Negotiator: Jim Monreal 
Negotiating Parties: Current Owners of Property 
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Payment 


2.4. Conference with Labor Negotiators 
(Govt. Code Section 57957.6) 


6:15 p.m.  
Agency Representative: Cynthia Ranii 
Unrepresented Employee: Superintendent 


   


3. Convene Open Session 6:30 p.m. 


3.1. Welcome  


3.2. Agenda Changes, Additions or Deletions & 


Announcements 


 


   


1/223







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 9, 2020    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to submit public comment on an open session 


item in lieu of speaking on zoom, please email the Board Clerk at boardclerk@sccs.net 


by 12:00 p.m. on September 9, 2020.  


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting September 9, 2020 - Page 2 of 7 


 Item Purpose / Support 


4. Public Comments 
For presentations of matters not on the Agenda. 
3 minutes for individuals; 15 minutes per subject. 


Note to Members of the Public:  Thank you for taking 
the time to attend this meeting.  Santa Cruz City 
School Board Members appreciate your presence 
and your comments regarding items not on the 
agenda are valued.  Per Santa Cruz City Schools 
Board Bylaw protocols, Trustees will not comment on 
Public Comments during this time. 


   


5. Superintendent's Report 6:35 p.m. 


5.1. Superintendent's Report  
 


5.2. Students’ Reports 
 


   


6. Board Members' Reports  
6:45 p.m. 


6.1. Board Members' Reports  
 


6.2. Board President's Report  
 


   


7. Approval of Minutes  6:55 p.m. 


7.1. Meeting July 29, 2020  


7.2. Meeting August 19, 2020  


7.3. Meeting August 26, 2020  


   


8. General Public Business   


8.1. Consent Agenda Non-Contract Items and 
Items to be Received: These matters may 
be passed by one roll call motion.  


7:00 p.m. 


2/223







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 9, 2020    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to submit public comment on an open session 


item in lieu of speaking on zoom, please email the Board Clerk at boardclerk@sccs.net 


by 12:00 p.m. on September 9, 2020.  


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting September 9, 2020 - Page 3 of 7 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.1.1. Personnel Actions - Certificated  


8.1.2. Personnel Actions - Classified  


8.1.3. Purchase Orders, Bids, & Quotes  


8.1.4. Warrant Register  


8.1.5. Disposition of Surplus Property  


8.1.6. Revised Classified Job Descriptions   


   


8.2. Consent Agenda: General Contracts & 
Agreements 


 


8.2.1. Educational Services  


8.2.1.1. Consultant Service Agreement: Positive 
Discipline 


 


8.2.1.2. Curriculum Contract: Newsela  


8.2.1.3. Memorandum of Understanding: Career 
Technical Education Magnet Programs 


 


8.2.1.4. Memorandum of Understanding: Santa Cruz 
Public Library 


 


   


8.2.2. Business Services None 


   


8.2.3. Human Resources None 


   


8.2.4. Governance/Superintendent  


8.2.4.1. Monday.com Ltd.: Membership Contract  


   


3/223







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 9, 2020    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to submit public comment on an open session 


item in lieu of speaking on zoom, please email the Board Clerk at boardclerk@sccs.net 


by 12:00 p.m. on September 9, 2020.  


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting September 9, 2020 - Page 4 of 7 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.3. Consent Agenda: Bond Projects 
Contracts, Agreements, Proposals, Bids & 
Change Orders 


 


8.3.1 Development Group Inc.: Change Order 1: 
Santa Cruz High School Structured Cabling 
Design and Installation 


 


8.3.2. Development Group Inc.: Change Order 1: 
Soquel High School Structured Cabling 
Design and Installation 


 


8.3.3.  F.O. Consulting: Proposal: Arborist 
Assessment Services Mission Hill Middle 
School Field 


 


8.3.4. Leach Group Inc.: Contract: Branciforte Small 
Schools Alternative Family Education 
Modular Buildings Inspections 


 


8.3.5. Madi 19six Architect: Change Order 1: 
Soquel High School Modernization Phase 3 


 


8.3.6. Santa Cruz Telephone: Proposal: Soquel 
High School Phone Repairs 


 


   


8.4. Report of Closed Session Actions  7:10 p.m. 


8.4.1. Report of Actions Taken in Closed Session  


   


8.5. Items to Be Transacted and/or Discussed  


   
8.5.1. Governance/Superintendent  


8.5.1.1. Staff Report: Reopening Plan Update 7:15 p.m. Staff will provide an update on school 
reopening plan. 


   


8.5.2. Educational Services  


4/223







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 9, 2020    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to submit public comment on an open session 


item in lieu of speaking on zoom, please email the Board Clerk at boardclerk@sccs.net 


by 12:00 p.m. on September 9, 2020.  


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting September 9, 2020 - Page 5 of 7 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.5.2.1. CDWG: Purchase of Distance Learning 
Equipment: Monitors and Document 
Cameras for Teachers 


7:45 p.m. Recommendation: Approve the purchase of 
monitors and document cameras for distance learning. 


8.5.2.2. Public Hearing: Elementary Textbook 
Sufficiency 


8:00 p.m. The public hearing allows for public comments 
on textbooks and instructional materials prior to Board 
approval.  


8.5.2.3. New Business: Resolution 08-20-21: 
Elementary Textbook Sufficiency 


8:10 p.m. Recommendation: Approve the resolution for 
elementary textbook sufficiency. 


8.5.2.4. Public Hearing: Secondary Textbook 
Sufficiency 


8:15 p.m. The public hearing allows for public comments 
on textbooks and instructional materials prior to Board 
approval.  


8.5.2.5. New Business: Resolution 09-20-21: 
Secondary Textbook Sufficiency 


8:25 p.m. Recommendation: Approve the resolution for 
secondary textbook sufficiency 


8.5.2.6. Staff Report: Learning Continuity and 
Attendance Plan Overview 


8:30 p.m. Staff will provide an overview of the Learning 
Continuity and Attendance Plan. 


8.5.2.6. Public Hearing: Learning Continuity and 
Attendance Plan 


9:00 p.m. The public hearing allows for public comments 
on the Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan. 


   


8.5.3. Business Services  


8.5.3.1. Staff Report: Opening Enrollment Report 9:05 p.m. Staff will present an annual report on opening 
enrollment and staffing. 


   


8.5.4. Governance/Superintendent   


8.5.4.1. Superintendent’s Goals 9:25 p.m. The Superintendent will provide a report on 
goals for 2020-21. 


8.5.4.2. Discussion: Possible Items for Future 
Meeting Agendas 


9:35 p.m.  


   


9. Adjournment 
 


5/223







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 9, 2020    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to submit public comment on an open session 


item in lieu of speaking on zoom, please email the Board Clerk at boardclerk@sccs.net 


by 12:00 p.m. on September 9, 2020.  


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting September 9, 2020 - Page 6 of 7 


 Item Purpose / Support 


   


10. Return to Closed Session (if necessary)  


   


11. Closed Session Action Report (if 
necessary) 


 


   


12. Adjournment  
 
The board book for this meeting, including this agenda and back-up materials, may be viewed or downloaded online: 
http://sccs.net/board_of_education or may be viewed at the District Office, 133 Mission St. Ste. 100, Santa Cruz, CA 
95060.    
 
Public Participation: 
All persons are encouraged to attend and, when appropriate, to participate in meetings of the Santa Cruz City Schools 
Board of Education. If you wish to speak to an item on the agenda, please be present at the beginning of the meeting as 
any item, upon motion, may be moved to the beginning of the agenda.  Consideration of all matters is conducted in open 
session except those relating to litigation, personnel and employee negotiations, which, by law, may be considered in 
closed session. 
 
Translation Requests: 
Spanish language translation is available on an as-needed basis.  Please make advance arrangements with Sarah Miller 
by telephone at (831) 429-3410 extension 220. 
 
Las Solicitudes de Traducción: 
Traducciones del inglés al español y del español al inglés están disponibles en las sesiones de la mesa directiva.  Por 
favor haga arreglos por anticipado con Sarah Miller por teléfono al numero (831) 429-3410 x220. 
 
Board Meeting Information 


1. The Regular Meeting on September 9, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


2. The Regular Meeting on September 23, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


3. The Regular Meeting on October 7, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


4. The Regular Meeting on October 21, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


5. The Regular Meeting on November 4, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


6. The Regular Meeting/Study Session on November 18, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


7. The Regular Meeting on December 16, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


8. The Regular Meeting on January 13, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


6/223







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 9, 2020    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to submit public comment on an open session 


item in lieu of speaking on zoom, please email the Board Clerk at boardclerk@sccs.net 


by 12:00 p.m. on September 9, 2020.  


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting September 9, 2020 - Page 7 of 7 


9. The Regular Meeting/Study Session on January 27, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


10. The Regular Meeting on February 10, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


11. The Regular Meeting on February 24, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


12. The Regular Meeting on March 10, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


13. The Regular Meeting on March 24, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


14. The Regular Meeting on April 14, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


15. The Regular Meeting/Study Session on April 28, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


16. The Regular Meeting on May 5, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


17. The Regular Meeting/Study Session on May 19, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


18. The Regular Meeting on June 2, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


19. The Regular Meeting on June 16, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


7/223







 
 


MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING  
OF THE SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION 


FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 
JULY 29, 2020 


 
Convene Closed Session 
Board President Ranii called this Closed Session Meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.  
 
Public Comments for Closed Session Agenda Items   
None 
 
Convene Open Session 
Board President Ranii called this Regular Meeting Open Session to order at 6:33 p.m. 
 
Attendance at Meeting 
Sheila Coonerty John Owen   Cindy Ranii  
Jeremy Shonick Patricia Threet  Deb Tracy-Proulx Claudia Vestal  
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent 
Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services 
Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Members of the Audience 
 
Welcome and Format 
Board President Ranii welcomed those in attendance and explained the format used for this Regular Meeting 
of the Board of Education. 


 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 


None 
 
Agenda Changes, Additions, or Deletions 
None 


SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 
Superintendent’s Report 
Superintendent Munro deferred to the report on COVID-19 District Response Update that would be provided 
later in the meeting as an update on the focus of district work.  


 
BOARD MEMBERS’ REPORTS 


Board Members’ Reports 
Trustee Vestal reported attending the Santa Cruz City School Board Association meeting, where information 
was shared about waivers for in-person instruction, and Superintendents from each district provided an 
update report.  
 
Board President’s Report 
None 


 
 


8/223







 
 


APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
1. MSP (Threet/Vestal) 7-0, the Board of Education approved the Minutes of the June 10, 2020 meeting, with 
the revision that Trustee Threet did not attend the Soquel High School graduation celebration, but that the 
community enjoyed the ceremony.  
2. MSP (Vestal/Owen) 7-0, the Board of Education approved the Minutes of June 17, 2020 meeting. 
 


GENERAL PUBLIC BUSINESS 
Consent Agenda 
8.1.1. Personnel Actions – Certificated, 8.1.2. Personnel Actions – Classified, 8.1.3. Purchase Orders, Bids, & 
Quotes, 8.1.4. Warrant Register, 8.1.5. Budget Transfers, 8.1.6. Bond Project Notices of Completion, 8.1.7. 
Resolution 06-20-21: Education Protection Account Spending Plan for 20-21, 8.2.1.1. Contract: Naviance 2020-
21, 8.2.1.2. Memorandum of Understanding: Santa Clara County Office of Education Migrant Services, 8.2.1.3. 
Special Education: Agreement for Professional Services: Maria Ballard, 8.2.1.4. Special Education: Agreement 
for Professional Services: Margaret Barker, 8.2.1.5. Special Education: Agreement for Professional Services: 
Deborah Bell, 8.2.1.6. Special Education: Agreement for Professional Services: Jennifer Jaeger, 8.2.1.7. Special 
Education: Non Public Agency: ABRITE, 8.2.1.8. Special Education: Non Public Agency: Balance4Kids, 8.2.1.9. 
Special Education: Non Public Agency: Easter Seals, 8.2.1.10. Special Education: Non Public Agency: Trumpet 
Behavioral Health, 8.2.1.11. Special Education: Non-Profit Organization: Medical Billing, 8.2.1.12. Special 
Education: Non-Public School: Bay School , 8.2.1.13. Special Education: Non-Public School: Brite Horizons 
School, 8.2.1.14. Special Education: Out of State Non-Public School: Provo Canyon Academy, 8.2.1.15. Special 
Education: Out of State Non-Public School: Triumph Academy, 8.2.1.16. Special Education: Out of State 
Residential Treatment Center: New Focus Academy, 8.2.1.17. Special Education: Out of State Residential 
Treatment Center: Solacium Sunrise Academy, 8.2.1.18. Curriculum: 2020-21 Federal Addendum and 
Application for Consolidated Funding, 8.2.2.1. Consultant Services Agreement: Jerene Lacey, 8.2.2.2. 
Information Technology: Change Order: AMS.net Uninterruptible Power Supply, 8.2.2.3. Transportation: Zero 
Emission School Bus Program Grant Agreement, 8.2.2.4. Food Services: Annual Bids, 8.2.2.5. Agreement: 
Developer Fee Justification Study, 8.2.2.6. Information Technology: Quote: Kajeet SmartSpot Verizon 
Hotspots, 8.2.2.7. Information Technology: License Agreement: Google Voice Licenses for Santa Cruz City 
Schools Employees, 8.2.2.8. Information Technology: Voice Over Internet Protocol Flexible Reach Phone 
System: AT&T, 8.2.4.1. Thoughtexchange Membership, 8.3.1 CDW-G: Quote: Santa Cruz High School 
Viewsonics, 8.3.2. Development Group Inc. Proposal DeLaveaga Elementary School Network Installation, 8.3.3. 
F.O. Consulting: Proposal: Arborist Services Branciforte Middle School, 8.3.4. F.O. Consulting: Proposal: 
Arborist Services Mission Hill Middle School, 8.3.5. Hart Floor: Contract: Mission Hill Middle School Multi-
Purpose Room Flooring Replacement, 8.3.6. Leach Group: Change Order 1: Soquel High School Modernization 
Inspection Services, 8.3.7. M3 Environmental LLC: Contract: Branciforte Small Schools Alternative Family 
Education Portable Classroom Hazardous Materials Inspections, 8.3.8. M3 Environmental LLC: Contract: 
DeLaveaga Elementary School Modernization Abatement Oversight Services, 8.3.9. Palace Business Solutions: 
Change Order 1: Soquel High School Science Lab Furniture, 8.3.10. Palace Business Solutions: Proposal: Bay 
View Elementary School Library and Administration Furniture, 8.3.11. Sierra School Equipment: Proposal: 
DeLaveaga Elementary School Library and Administration Furniture, 8.3.12. Triad Electric Inc.: Change Order 1: 
Soquel High School Security Camera Electrical, 8.3.13. Trox: Proposal: Santa Cruz High School Gym Projector 
and Screen. Trustee Owen commented that he would like to see improvements made to finance reports in the 
future. Trustee Shonick requested to remove item 8.3.1. CDW-G: Quote: Santa Cruz High School Viewsonics 
and to discuss with Business Services. Trustee Threet requested to remove item 8.2.2.1. Consultant Services 
Agreement: Jerene Lacey and to discuss with Business Services. 
Trustee Vestal motioned to approve the consent agenda, excluding items  8.3.1. CDW-G: Quote: Santa Cruz 
High School Viewsonics and 8.2.2.1. Consultant Services Agreement: Jerene Lacey, to be discussed later in the 
meeting. Trustee Coonerty seconded the motion. 


9/223







 
 


 
The motion was passed by the following roll call vote:  
Roll Call Vote:  
Coonerty – Yes Owen – Yes   Ranii – Yes  
Shonick – Yes  Threet – Yes  Tracy-Proulx – Yes  Vestal – Yes  
  
Closed Session Items 
8.4.1. Report of Actions Taken in Closed Session 
 
Board Vice President Coonerty reported the following actions during closed session: 


1. Ms. Parks shared information with the Board on Certificated/Classified/Management Leaves, 
Retirements, Resignations & Appointments. 


2. Ms. Parks did not have any information to share with Trustees regarding Public Employee 
Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaints.  


3. The Board heard an update from and provided direction to Assistant Superintendent Parks regarding 
negotiations with both GSCFT and SCCCE for 2020-21. 


4. The Board was provided information and gave direction to Assistant Superintendent Monreal regarding 
(2) real party property negotiations. 


5. The Board received an update from legal counsel regarding (2) existing litigation cases. 


 
ITEMS TO BE TRANSACTED AND/OR DISCUSSED 


 
8.5.1.1. New Business: Update on School Reopening 
 Superintendent Munro, along with Assistant Superintendents Parks and Coito, provided an 


overview of the efforts the district has been making to plan for reopening schools in distance 
learning. Staff reported the results of the Family Learning Options survey, presented samples of 
distance learning schedules, and provided the framework and expectations for staff during 
distance learning. Additionally, the Superintendent shared information about the possibility of 
state waivers, and family concerns about accessibility during distance learning. Superintendent 
Munro recommended approval of a full time distance learning option for families through each 
school, and to purchase Viewsonics throughout the district to support distance learning. 


 
Public Comment: Several members of the community spoke to express concern for the 
immediate purchase and use of Viewsonics without additional vetting by stakeholders.  
 
Trustee Vestal motioned to support the Superintendent’s recommendation for full time 
distance learning at each school. Trustee Tracy-Proulx seconded the motion. 
 
MSP(Vestal/Tracy-Proulx) 7-0, the Board of Education approved full time distance learning for 
families through each school. 
 
Trustee Owen motioned to authorize the Superintendent and staff to continue vetting 
Viewsonic while still exploring other possibilities, and to bring the item back with a cost 
proposal, and a plan to train teachers in collaboration with GSCFT.  The planning group should 
be composed of at least two-thirds teachers. Trustee Vestal seconded the motion. 
 
MSP(Owen/Vestal) 7-0, the Board of Education authorized the Superintendent and staff to 
continue vetting Viewsonics while still exploring other possibilities, and to bring the item back 


10/223







 
 


with a cost proposal, and a plan to train teachers in collaboration with GSCFT. The planning 
group should be composed of  at least two-thirds teachers. 


 
8.5.2.1. Staff Report: Fiscal Crisis and Management Assistance Team Report 2019-20  


Assistant Superintendent Monreal introduced John Von Flue, Chief Analyst for FCMAT, to 
present the report and findings of this independent audit requested by the Board. The district 
contracted with the Fiscal Crisis and Management Assistance Team for an on-site review of the 
district’s 19-20 First Interim budget and multi-year projections, as well as a review of 
operational processes and procedures in the district’s Business Services department. Trustees 
expressed gratitude to Mr. Von Flue and his team for working with the district. This report was 
informational in nature, and there was no action from the Board.  


 
8.5.2.2.  Staff Report: 2020-21 Budget Update 


Assistant Superintendent Monreal presented an update on the 2020-21 budget. On June 24, 
2020, Santa Cruz City Schools adopted the 2020-21 budget based on the Governor’s May 
Revised Budget assumptions, which recommended revenue reductions based on the economic 
effects of the COVID-19 pandemic. Mr. Monreal reviewed multi-year projections, budget 
revisions including district revenue and expenditure changes since adoption, and highlighted 
COVID-19 Relief Funds included in the budget. Trustees asked questions and made comments. 
This report was informational in nature, and there was no action from the Board.  
 


8.5.2.3.  Staff Report: SB858 2020-21 Budget Balances above Required Reserves 
Assistant Superintendent Monreal reported the 2020-21 budget balances above the required 
reserves. The Board is required to provide the minimum recommended reserve for economic 
uncertainties; the combined assigned and unassigned ending fund balances that are in excess of 
the minimum recommended reserve for economic uncertainties for each fiscal year identified 
in the budget; and a statement of reasons to substantiate the need for reserves that are higher 
than the minimum recommended reserve. This information was included in the Adopted 
Budget Multi-Year Projections. This report was informational in nature, and there was no action 
from the Board. 


 
8.5.2.4.  Public Hearing: Resolution 02-20-21: 2020-21 Authorizing Inter-Fund Loans for Cash Flow 


Purposes 
A public hearing was provided to allow for public input before the Board considers approval of 
the proposed Resolution 02-20-21, which authorizes temporary inter-fund borrowing for cash 
flow purposes.  
 
Opened: 10:16 p.m. 
Comment: None 
Closed: 10:16 p.m. 


 
8.5.2.5. New Business: Resolution 02-20-21: 2020-21 Authorizing Inter-Fund Loans for Cash Flow 


Purposes 
Assistant Superintendent Monreal brought forward the resolution to authorize inter-fund loans 
for cash flow purposes in the event that the district may have a need to transfer cash to 
another fund while waiting for Federal or State apportionments. Mr. Monreal explained that 
funds may be temporarily transferred to another fund of the district for payment of obligations.  
The transfer is accounted for as a temporary borrowing between funds and is not available for 


11/223







 
 


budgeting.  Amounts that are transferred shall be repaid in the same fiscal year, or within the 
final 120 days of a fiscal year.  Mr. Monreal recommended approval of this resolution. 
 
MSP(Coonerty/Vestal) 7-0, the Board of Education approve Resolution 02-20-21 2020-21 
authorizing inter-find loans for cash flow purses.  
 


8.5.2.6. New Business: Resolution 03-20-21: Santa Cruz County Board of Supervisors Temporary Cash 
Loan 
Assistant Superintendent Monreal brought forward the resolution to authorize temporary cash 
loans from the Santa Cruz County Board of Supervisors in the 2020-21 fiscal year. Mr. Monreal 
explained that each year, Santa Cruz City Schools needs to borrow cash short term to meet cash 
flow needs during the year, because of the timing of receipt of property taxes.  To date, the 
district has been able to accomplish this with inter-fund transfers.  This resolution is proposed 
as a contingency in the event that there are insufficient cash funds available.  Mr. Monreal 
recommended approval of this resolution. 
 
MSP(Coonerty/Owen) 7-0, the Board of Education approved Resolution 03-20-21 to authorize 
temporary cash loans from the Santa Cruz County Board of Supervisors in the 2020-21 fiscal 
year. 


 
8.2.2.1. Consultant Services Agreement: Jerene Lacey 


Trustee Threet requested this item be removed from the consent agenda to be discussed. Ms. 
Threet commented that Ms. Lacey was working for the district on a contract basis in the 
position of Finance Director, and to consider hiring a permanent Finance Director. Assistant 
Superintendent Monreal explained that Jerene Lacey is a past Finance Director of SCCS, and is 
well acquainted with the District’s budget and procedures.  The Finance Office is currently 
without a Director and requires her assistance with closing the books for 2019-20, Interim 
Reports, the annual audit, COVID-19 and FEMA accounting and other Finance Office matters as 
assigned by the Assistant Superintendent, Business Services. 
 
MSP(Threet/Shonick) 7-0, the Board of Education approved the consultant service agreement 
for Jerene Lacey. 


 
8.3.1.  CDW-G: Quote: Santa Cruz High School Viewsonics 


Trustee Shonick requested this item be removed from the consent agenda to be discussed. Mr. 
Shonick expressed that because the Board had denied the purchase of Viewsonics for teachers 
as part of the Update on Reopening Schools, it should be tabled until more input and research 
was prepared for the devices. Trustee Shonick motioned to disapprove the purchase of 
Viewsonics for Santa Cruz High Schools. Trustee Threet seconded the motion. 
 
MSP(Shonick/Threet) 1-6, the Board of Education did not approve the motion to disapprove the 
purchase of Viewsonics for Santa Cruz High School.  
 
Public Comment: GSCFT President Carlson and SCCCE President Brown both advocated for the 
math department at Santa Cruz High School who had determined these were the technology 
upgrades they needed to teach effectively in their classrooms.  
 


12/223







 
 


Santa Cruz High School Principal Poirier explained that teachers had chosen this technology 
after much research and the need to replace the failing technology currently being used in their 
classrooms. 
 
MSP(Threet/Owen) 6-1, the Board of Education approved the purchase of Viewsonics for Santa 
Cruz High School.   


 
Trustee Shonick exited the meeting at 10:46 p.m. 
 
8.5.5.1. New Business: Resolution 04-20-21: Support of Equity and Anti-Racism in Schools 


Superintendent Munro brought forth the resolution in support of equity and anti-racism in 
schools, as the district strives to develop equitable education policies and practices that help 
disrupt the structures of racism. The district also supports Black Lives Matter and its allies in the 
movement for freedom, justice, and equality. Superintendent Munro recommended approval 
of this resolution. 
 
MSP(Vestal/Owen) 6-0, the Board of Education approved Resolution 04-20-21 in support of 
equity and anti-racism in schools. 


 
8.5.5.2. New Business: Resolution 05-20-21: California Schools and Local Community Funding Act 


Superintendent Munro brought forth the resolution in support of the California Schools and 
Local Community Funding Act. The California Schools and Local Communities Funding Act will 
restore over $12 billion per year to California’s schools, community colleges, health clinics, and 
other vital local services. Superintendent Munro recommended approval of this resolution. 
 
MSP(Tracy-Proulx/Coonerty) 6-0, the Board of Education approved Resolution 05-20-21 in 
support of the California Schools and Local Community Funding Act. 


 
8.5.5.3. Discussion: Possible Items for Future Meeting Agendas 


None 
 


9.  Adjournment of Meeting 
As there was no further business to come before the Board of Education, Board President Ranii 
adjourned this Regular Meeting 10:50 p.m. 


 
Board Meeting Schedule Information  
1. The Regular Meeting on August 26, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


2. The Regular Meeting on September 9, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


3. The Regular Meeting on September 23, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


4. The Regular Meeting on October 7, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


5. The Regular Meeting on October 21, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


6. The Regular Meeting on November 4, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


7. The Regular Meeting/Study Session on November 18, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


8. The Regular Meeting on December 16, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


13/223







 
 


9. The Regular Meeting on January 13, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


10. The Regular Meeting/Study Session on January 27, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


11. The Regular Meeting on February 10, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


12. The Regular Meeting on February 24, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


13. The Regular Meeting on March 10, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


14. The Regular Meeting on March 24, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


15. The Regular Meeting on April 14, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


16. The Regular Meeting/Study Session on April 28, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


17. The Regular Meeting on May 5, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


18. The Regular Meeting/Study Session on May 19, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


19. The Regular Meeting on June 2, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


20. The Regular Meeting on June 16, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


 
 


* For more details about this meeting, please visit our district website and listen to the meeting 
recording: 


 
 http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/about-us/board-of-education/agendas-a-minutes.html  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent     Cynthia Ranii, President 
Santa Cruz City Schools     Board of Education 


14/223







 
 


MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING  
OF THE SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION 


FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 
AUGUST 19, 2020 


 
Convene Closed Session 
Board President Ranii called this Closed Session Meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.  
 
Public Comments for Closed Session Agenda Items   
None 
 
Convene Open Session 
Board President Ranii called this Regular Meeting Open Session to order at 6:30 p.m. 
 
Attendance at Meeting 
Sheila Coonerty  Cindy Ranii   Jeremy Shonick 
Patricia Threet  Deb Tracy-Proulx Claudia Vestal  
 
Absent:  
Trustee John Owen 
Student Board Representative Xhu Lopez Guzman 
Student Board Representative Sophie Nigh 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent 
Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services 
Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Members of the Audience 
 
Welcome and Format 
Board President Ranii welcomed those in attendance and explained the format used for this Regular Meeting 
of the Board of Education. 
 
3.2. Agenda Changes, Additions, or Deletions 
Superintendent Munro made the following announcements: 
Item 8.5.2.1. New Business: Living by Chemistry: Contract and Curriculum Adoption was moved to the 
beginning of the agenda before the Reopening Update. 
The Superintendent had planned to make a recommendation for action regarding reopening schools by setting 
a term, but due to postponement of the Reopening Committee meeting and lack of stakeholder input, the 
Superintendent recommends holding a special meeting on Wednesday August 26. 
 
Trustee Tracy-Proulx made a motion to add an item to the meeting, which conveyed that if any Trustees lost 
power due to rolling blackouts, the remainder of agenda items would be tabled and brought back to the 
special meeting the following week. Trustee Threet seconded the motion. 
 
MSP(Tracy-Proulx/Threet) 6-0, the Board of Education approved tabling the remainder of the agenda items 
and brought back to the special meeting on August 26, if any Trustees lost power during the meeting.  
 


15/223







 
 


 
 


PUBLIC COMMENTS 
None 
 
 


SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 
Superintendent’s Report 
Superintendent Munro deferred to the report on COVID-19 District Response Update that would be provided 
later in the meeting as an update on the focus of district work. Additionally, the Superintendent acknowledged 
that 50 members of staff had been displaced by fire, along with many families. Staff worked to provide 
families resources and supports. Superintendent Munro welcomed the new Student Board Representatives. 
 
New Student Board Member Introduction 
Assistant Superintendent Coito formally introduced the Student Board Representatives for 2020-21. Xhu Lopez 
Guzman is a senior at Costanoa High School who is involved in leadership, plays volleyball, and is a member of 
the Mindfulness Club. Sophie Nigh is a senior at Soquel High School, ASB President, Interact President, Vice 
President of the Red Cross club, and plays water polo.  
 
Student’s Report 
Student Board Representative Lopez Guzman reported on the challenges students at Costanoa are facing due 
to distance learning, and conveyed her peers’ concerns about missing connections with friends and teachers. 
 
Student Board Representative Nigh reported working with class leadership to involve and connect students 
with each other and the school during distance learning. Ms. Nigh shared that she participated in fundraising 
for fire victims.   


 
BOARD MEMBERS’ REPORTS 


Board Members’ Reports 
Vice President Coonerty welcomed the Student Board Representatives. She also shared that she attended the 
New Teacher Orientation and was pleased to see the enthusiasm of staff. 
 
Trustee Vestal welcomed the Student Board Representatives. She also attended the New Teacher Orientation, 
and she appreciated the work of Human Resources to bring in new hires. Ms. Vestal gave a presentation at the 
Delta Board meeting on the Brown Act. She shared that the Schools Plus grant cycle was beginning, and 
encouraged teachers to apply online. Trustee Vestal expressed her hope that everyone remains safe during 
the fires. 
 
Trustee Tracey-Proulx welcomed and thanked the Student Board Representatives for their participation. 
 
Trustee Threet welcomed the Student Board Representatives, and expressed hope that they would take many 
opportunities to share their perspectives. Trustee Threet shared that those who are affected by fires are in her 
thoughts.  
 
Board President’s Report 
Board President Ranii expressed gratitude for all employees for the work accomplished to open schools in 
distance learning. She also expressed gratitude to the families and students of the district. 
 


16/223







 
 


APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
1. MSP (Tracey-Proulx/Coonerty) 6-0, the Board of Education approved the Minutes of June 24, 2020 meeting. 
2. MSP (Vestal/Coonerty) 6-0, the Board of Education approved the Minutes of July 22, 2020 meeting. 
 


GENERAL PUBLIC BUSINESS 
Consent Agenda 
8.1.1. Personnel Actions - Certificated, 8.1.2. Personnel Actions - Classified, 8.1.3. Purchase Orders, Bids, & 
Quotes, 8.1.4. Warrant Register, 8.1.5. Budget Transfers, 8.1.6. Williams Quarterly Report, 8.2.1.1. Modern 
Teacher Contract, 8.2.1.2. Consultant Services Agreement: Organized Binder, 8.2.1.3. Consultant Services 
Agreement: Jennifer Russo, 8.2.1.4. SeeSaw License Agreement, 8.2.1.5. iStation License Agreement, 8.2.1.6. 
Guiding Instruction License Agreement, 8.2.1.7. EquatIO License Agreement, 8.2.1.8. Cengage Online: 
Curriculum Contract, 8.2.1.9. Pear Deck License Agreement, 8.2.1.10. Google Suite Upgrade, 8.2.1.11. Active 
Learning: Physics Curriculum Contract, 8.2.1.12. Read 180 Subscription, 8.2.1.13. Achieve 300 Contract, 
8.2.1.14. Consultant Services Agreement: University of California, Santa Cruz MESA Program, 8.2.1.15. 
Learning Ally License Agreement, 8.2.1.16. Screencastify Contract, 8.2.2.1. Consultant Service Agreement: Curt 
Pollock, 8.2.4.1. Zoom: License Agreement, 8.3.1 Abacherli Fence Co.: Contract: Santa Cruz High School Field 
Fencing Improvements Cover, 8.3.2. Ausonio Inc.: Change Order 1: DeLaveaga Elementary School 
Modernization, 8.3.3. Central Coast Construction Company: Contract: Santa Cruz High School Library Blocking, 
8.3.4. Hart Floor: Change Order 1: Mission Hill Middle School Multi-Purpose Room Flooring Replacement, 
8.3.5. Locatelli Moving and Storage Inc.: Contract: Bay View Elementary School Moves, 8.3.6. Locatelli Moving 
and Storage Inc.: Contract: DeLaveaga Elementary School Moves, 8.3.7. Locatelli Moving and Storage Inc.: 
Contract: Soquel High School Moves, 8.3.8. Sierra School Equipment Co. Change Order 1 Branciforte Middle 
School Classroom Furniture, 8.3.9. TD Sports Group LLC: Quote: Turf Patching Mission Hill Middle School. 
 
Trustee Tracey-Proulx motioned to approve the consent agenda. Trustee Vestal seconded the motion. 
 
The motion was passed by the following roll call vote: 
Roll Call Vote:  
Coonerty – Yes Owen – Absent  Ranii – Yes  
Shonick – Yes  Threet – Yes  Tracy-Proulx – Yes  Vestal – Yes 


 
 


PUBLIC COMMENTS 
None 
 
Closed Session Items 
Report of Actions Taken in Closed Session 
Board Vice President Coonerty reported the following actions during closed session: 
1. Ms. Parks did not have any information to share with the Board on Certificated/Classified/Management 


Leaves, Retirements, Resignations & Appointments. 
2. Ms. Parks did not have any information to share with Trustees regarding Public Employee 


Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaints.  
3. The Board of Education reviewed the Public Employee Evaluation regarding the Superintendent’s 2020-21 


Goals. 
 


 
 
 


17/223







 
 


ITEMS TO BE TRANSACTED AND/OR DISCUSSED 
 


8.5.2.1. New Business: Living by Chemistry: Contract and Curriculum Adoption 
Director of Secondary Curriculum Hodges presented on the Living by Chemistry Curriculum, and 
provided information on the contract. As part of the district Curriculum Master Plan, Living by 
Chemistry was a curriculum that all Chemistry teachers at all three high schools wanted to pilot 
and adopt in the 2020-21 school year. This curriculum was vetted by all Santa Cruz City School 
high school chemistry teachers as well as by the BaySci Lawrence Hall of Science Learning and 
Teaching Group, which was attested to by Heather Murphy during the meeting. This chemistry 
curriculum stands out as the only curriculum currently available that aligns with the Next 
Generation Science Standards. Ms. Hodges recommended approval of the Living by Chemistry 
curriculum adoption and contract. 


 
MSP(Threet/Coonerty) 6-0, the Board of Education approved the purchase and curriculum 
adoption of Living by Chemistry. 


 
8.5.1.1. New Business: Update on School Reopening 


Superintendent Munro, along with Assistant Superintendents Parks and Coito, provided an 
overview of the efforts the district has been making to plan for reopening schools in distance 
learning. Staff reported an update on County COVID data, and provided data on initial student 
attendance versus projected enrollment for 2020-21. Staff also shared about certificated and 
classified professional development on distance learning, the process and development of full 
year distance learning options, and provided an update on the development of the Learning 
Continuity and Attendance Plan. Additionally, staff shared the Reopening Subcommittee’s 
recommendation to remain in distance learning for the duration of the first semester, and the 
first two weeks of the second semester of 2020-21. Superintendent Munro recommended that 
due to fires, power outages, and technology limitations within the community, this item be 
brought back to the special meeting on August 26. 
 
Public Comment: Teacher Liz Vallance spoke to express her concerns with technology 
effectiveness during distance learning.  
 


8.5.3.1. Staff Report: Bond Projects Update 
Mark Bartos of Bartos Architecture provided an update on Measures A and B bond projects for 
Gault Elementary School, Westlake Elementary School, Mission Hill Middle School, and Santa 
Cruz High School. Trustees asked questions and made comments.  


 
8.5.3.2. New Business: Resolution 07-20-21: Limit the Spread of the 2019 Novel Coronavirus 


Assistant Superintendent Monreal presented this resolution in support of limiting the spread of 
COVID-19 by suspending all non-school use of District-owned facilities and grounds. Mr. 
Monreal recommended approval of this resolution to in order to ensure and protect the 
welfare, safety, and educational wellbeing of all District students and staff, consistent with the 
District’s comprehensive safety plan.  


 
Trustee Threet made a motion to bring back the resolution at the Special Meeting of the Board 
on August 26, 2020, to allow for public input.  Trustee Shonick seconded the motion.  
 


18/223







 
 


MSP(Threet/Shonick) 3-0-3, the motion failed and no action was taken by the Board of 
Education. Student Advisory Vote 1-1. 


 
8.5.4.1. Staff Report: New Teacher Report 


Assistant Superintendent Parks presented the annual new teacher report for 2020-21. She 
shared that the district welcomed 56 new certificated staff to the district. She also shared about 
the new certificated employee orientation, which highlighted topics like SCCS Collective 
Commitments, SCCS Vision and Goals, Strategic Focus areas, Distant and Hybrid Learning, 
Google Suite, IT Support, benefits, and our Partnership between Administrators and Labor. This 
report was informational in nature, and no action was taken by the Board.  


 
8.5.5.1. Discussion: Possible Items for Future Meeting Agendas 
 The Board did not have items for future meetings. 


 
 


9. Adjournment of Meeting 
As there was no further business to come before the Board of Education, Board President Ranii 
adjourned this Regular Meeting 8:50 p.m. 


 
Board Meeting Schedule Information  
1. The Regular Meeting on September 9, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


2. The Regular Meeting on September 23, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


3. The Regular Meeting on October 7, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


4. The Regular Meeting on October 21, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


5. The Regular Meeting on November 4, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


6. The Regular Meeting/Study Session on November 18, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


7. The Regular Meeting on December 16, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


8. The Regular Meeting on January 13, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


9. The Regular Meeting/Study Session on January 27, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


10. The Regular Meeting on February 10, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


11. The Regular Meeting on February 24, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


12. The Regular Meeting on March 10, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


13. The Regular Meeting on March 24, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


14. The Regular Meeting on April 14, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


15. The Regular Meeting/Study Session on April 28, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


16. The Regular Meeting on May 5, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


17. The Regular Meeting/Study Session on May 19, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


18. The Regular Meeting on June 2, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


19. The Regular Meeting on June 16, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


19/223







 
 


 
* For more details about this meeting, please visit our district website and listen to the meeting 


recording: 
 
 http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/about-us/board-of-education/agendas-a-minutes.html  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent     Cynthia Ranii, President 
Santa Cruz City Schools     Board of Education 


20/223







 
 


MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING  
OF THE SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION 


FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 
AUGUST 26, 2020 


Convene Open Session 
Board President Ranii called this Regular Meeting Open Session to order at 6:33 p.m. 
 
Attendance at Meeting 
Sheila Coonerty John Owen   Cindy Ranii  
Jeremy Shonick Patricia Threet  Deb Tracy-Proulx Claudia Vestal  
 
Absent: Student Representative Xhu Lopez Guzman 
Absent: Student Representative Sophie Nigh 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent 
Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services 
Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Members of the Audience 
 
Welcome and Format 
Board President Ranii welcomed those in attendance and explained the format used for this Regular Meeting 
of the Board of Education. 


 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 


None 
 
Agenda Changes, Additions, or Deletions 
1. Item 3.1. Plan for Extension of Distance Learning was revised to provide an updated recommendation due 
to be determined by the Reopening Advisory Committee on Monday, August 24th. 
2. Item 3.4. New Business: Safety Equipment: Belli Architectural Group: Design, Bid, Construction 
Management for Two Generators was revised to reflect the recommendation for approval of design, bid and 
construction management. It previously stated “purchase of safety equipment”.  


 
ITEMS TO BE TRANSACTED AND/OR DISCUSSED 


 
3.1.   New Business: Plan for Extension of Distance Learning 


Superintendent Munro, along with Assistant Superintendent Parks, provided an overview of the 
efforts the district has made to plan for reopening schools during distance learning. Staff 
presented County COVID data, along with information regarding county and community fire 
updates. The Superintendent provided a glimpse at new information from the California 
Department of Health on small group guidance. Assistant Superintendent Parks shared that the 
Reopening Advisory Committee discussed several factors that led to their recommendation to 
remain in distance learning for the semester.  Some of the things that they took into 
consideration were the disruptiveness of moving in and out of distance and in-person 
instruction as health data changes; the need for families and staff to be able to plan for 
childcare; concern about potential virus spread during the holidays; the need for training for 
both students and staff before we move to hybrid model; and, the impact of mid-semester 


21/223







 
 


schedule changes to accommodate those who need distance learning all year.  Superintendent 
Munro shared the process, deliberation, and the final recommendation from the Reopening 
Advisory Committee. The committee unanimously recommended that the district remain in 
distance learning for the duration of the first semester. Additionally, they recommended an 
assessment of current health conditions to confirm a reopening timeline be done when we get 
closer to winter break in December.  


Public Comments: Several members of the Reopening Advisory Committee spoke to share 
about their experience serving on the committee, and the process that lead to their unanimous 
decision. 
 
Many community members spoke to express the challenges their families were facing during 
distance learning.  
 
MSP(Tracy-Proulx/Vestal) 6-1, the Board of Education approved the recommendation to remain 
in distance learning for the duration of the first semester, and to assess health conditions as we 
get closer to winter break.  


 
3.2.   New Business: Resolution 07-20-21: Limit the Spread of 2019 Novel Coronavirus (COVID-19) 


Assistant Superintendent Monreal brought back this resolution at the request of the Board of 
Education. Mr. Monreal shared that the resolution necessitates the temporary suspension of all 
non-school use of District-owned facilities and grounds in order to ensure and protect the 
welfare, safety, and educational wellbeing of all District students and staff, consistent with the 
District’s comprehensive safety plan. Staff recommended that this suspension of non-school 
use of district facilities remain in effect until it is determined that the reopening of District-
owned facilities and grounds for non-school use is safe and appropriate based on the guidance 
from state and local officials. Trustees asked questions and had a discussion. 


Public Comment: Many members of the community expressed dissatisfaction with this 
resolution and shared the impact it would have on the community. 
 
Trustee Threet motioned to deny the resolution, and Trustee Shonick seconded the motion. 
 
MSP(Threet/Shonick) 7-0, the Board of Education denied Resolution 07-20-21 to limit the 
spread of the 2019 Novel Coronavirus. 


 
3.3  New Business: Purchase of Safety Equipment PSR Electric: Generator and Installation 


Assistant Superintendent Monreal brought forth this proposal for the purchase and installation 
of a generator for Food Services at DeLaveaga Elementary School. Due to public safety power 
shutoffs and intentional or unintentional power interruptions by Pacific Gas & Electric (PG&E) 
Company, Santa Cruz County experiences regular power outages. At DeLaveaga, Food Services 
maintains refrigeration and freezer storage units. Mr. Monreal recommends approval of this 
item to ensure adequate food storage as the district continues to support families during 
distance learning. 


   
MSP(Owen/Tracy-Proulx) 7-0, the Board of Education approved the purchase and installation of 
a generator from PSR Electric for DeLaveaga Elementary. 


 


22/223







 
 


3.4. New Business: Safety Equipment: Belli Architectural Group: Design, Bid, Construction 
Management of Two Generators 
Assistant Superintendent Monreal brought forth this proposal for the design, bid, and 
construction management by Belli Architectural Group for two Food Service generators at 
Harbor and Soquel High Schools. Due to public safety power shutoffs and intentional or 
unintentional power interruptions by Pacific Gas & Electric (PG&E) Company, Santa Cruz County 
experiences regular power outages. At both Harbor and Soquel, Food Services maintains 
refrigeration and freezer storage units. Mr. Monreal recommends approval of this item to 
ensure adequate food storage as the district continues to support families during distance 
learning. 
 
MSP(Coonerty/Vestal) 5-2, the Board of Education approved the design, bid, and construction 
management for two generators by Belli Architectural Group.  


 
3.5.  New Business: Purchase of Distance Learning Equipment: Student Chromebooks 


Assistant Superintendent Monreal brought forth this proposal for the purchase of 
Chromebooks for students during distance learning. Mr. Monreal recommended the purchase 
of new Chromebooks for students to improve their distance learning experience.  


 
MSP(Tracy-Proulx/Owen) 7-0, the Board of Education approve the purchase of Chromebooks 
for students during distance learning. 


 
3.6.  New Business: Purchase of Distance Learning Equipment: Staff Laptops 


Assistant Superintendent Monreal brought forth this proposal for the purchase of laptops for 
teachers during distance learning. Mr. Monreal recommended the purchase of laptops for staff 
to support teaching and learning.  


 
MSP(Vestal/Owen) 7-0, the Board of Education approved the purchase of laptops for teachers 
during distance learning. 


 
3.7.  Discussion: Possible Items for Future Meeting Agendas 


Trustees requested a proposal regarding third party rentals and facilities use during COVID. 
Trustees also expressed interest in learning more about the issues of distance learning for TK-
2nd grade.  
 


9.  Adjournment of Meeting 
As there was no further business to come before the Board of Education, Board President Ranii 
adjourned this Regular Meeting 9:06 p.m. 


 
 
Board Meeting Schedule Information  
1. The Regular Meeting on September 9, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


2. The Regular Meeting on September 23, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


3. The Regular Meeting on October 7, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


4. The Regular Meeting on October 21, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


5. The Regular Meeting on November 4, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


23/223







 
 


6. The Regular Meeting/Study Session on November 18, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


7. The Regular Meeting on December 16, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


8. The Regular Meeting on January 13, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


9. The Regular Meeting/Study Session on January 27, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


10. The Regular Meeting on February 10, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


11. The Regular Meeting on February 24, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


12. The Regular Meeting on March 10, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


13. The Regular Meeting on March 24, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


14. The Regular Meeting on April 14, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


15. The Regular Meeting/Study Session on April 28, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


16. The Regular Meeting on May 5, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


17. The Regular Meeting/Study Session on May 19, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


18. The Regular Meeting on June 2, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


19. The Regular Meeting on June 16, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


 
* For more details about this meeting, please visit our district website and listen to the meeting 


recording: 
 
 http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/about-us/board-of-education/agendas-a-minutes.html  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent     Cynthia Ranii, President 
Santa Cruz City Schools     Board of Education 


24/223







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.1 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Certificated Personnel Actions 
      
MEETING DATE:  September 9, 2020 
 
FROM:    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the certificated personnel actions as submitted. 


 
BACKGROUND: 
The attached certificated personnel actions are submitted in accordance with District policy, 


California Education Code and the negotiated contract. 


  


This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 


 


Goal #1:  All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and 


career opportunities. 


Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 


development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 


Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 


groups within the SCCS student community. 


Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 


effective teaching. 


 
 
 


  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


25/223







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.1 


2020-2021 EXTRA WORK ASSIGNMENTS: 


 


Certificated: 


 


Angela Allabach, Third Grade Placement, Westlake Elementary,  8/5/20, not to exceed 5 hours. 


 


Aron Carlton, Instruction Planning Summer Collaboration, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment,  


7/16/20 - 8/15/20, not to exceed 6 hours. 


 


Adrienne Cramer, Kindergarten/First Grade Placement, Westlake Elementary,  8/5/20, not to exceed 


5 hours. 


 


Thomas Bentley, Extra Science Department Hours, Soquel High,  7/1/20 - 7/31/20, not to exceed 20 


hours. 


 


Chrisa Burr, Kindergarten Placement, Westlake Elementary,  8/5/20, not to exceed 5 hours. 


 


Cerise Daniels, Fourth  Grade Placement, Westlake Elementary,  8/5/20, not to exceed 5 hours. 


 


Alyson Diebert, Third Grade Placement, Westlake Elementary,  8/7/20, not to exceed 3 hours. 


 


Maria Diaz Perez, Instruction Planning Summer Collaboration, Curriculum, Intervention & 


Assessment,  7/16/20 - 8/15/20, not to exceed 6 hours. 


 


Jason Dilles, World Language Summer Work, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment,  7/1/20 - 


8/15/20, not to exceed 7 hours. 


 


Cynthia Fernandez, Instruction Planning Summer Collaboration, Curriculum, Intervention & 


Assessment,  7/16/20 - 8/15/20, not to exceed 6 hours. 


 


Renee Figura, Fourth  Grade Placement, Westlake Elementary,  8/5/20, not to exceed 5 hours. 


 


Hayley Fox, Kindergarten Placement, Westlake Elementary,  8/5/20, not to exceed 5 hours. 


 


Stacy Hernandez-Kaempf, Kindergarten Placement, Westlake Elementary,  8/5/20, not to exceed 5 


hours. 


 


Krista Holt, Kindergarten Placement, Westlake Elementary,  8/5/20, not to exceed 5 hours. 


 


26/223







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.1 


Eleanor Jonas, Second Grade Placement, Westlake Elementary,  8/5/20, not to exceed 3 hours. 


 


Jolene Kemos, Instruction Planning Summer Collaboration, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment,  


7/16/20 - 8/15/20, not to exceed 3 hours. 


 


Deborah Langley, Second Grade Placement, Westlake Elementary,  8/5/20, not to exceed 3 hours. 


 


Kristen Lenz, First/Second Grade Placement, Westlake Elementary,  8/7/20, not to exceed 3 hours. 


 


Ana Martinez, Registration Support, Soquel High, 7/20/20 - 7/24/20, not to exceed 20 hours. 


 


Christina McGlashan, First Grade Placement, Westlake Elementary,  8/7/20, not to exceed 3 hours. 


 


Holly Norman, Kindergarten Placement, Westlake Elementary,  8/5/20, not to exceed 5 hours. 


 


Julianna Perry, World Language Summer Work, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment,  7/1/20 - 


8/15/20, not to exceed 7 hours. 


 


Gwendolyn Rendon, ELA Curriculum Mapping, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment,  7/16/20 - 


6/30/21, not to exceed 40 hours. 


 


Sarah Riccabona, Third Grade Placement, Westlake Elementary,  8/5/20, not to exceed 3 hours. 


 


Dana Schmidt, First Grade Placement, Westlake Elementary,  8/7/20, not to exceed 3 hours. 


 


Jennifer Simington, Fourth  Grade Placement, Westlake Elementary,  8/5/20, not to exceed 5 hours. 


 


Richard Sutera, Instruction Planning Summer Collaboration, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment,  


7/16/20 - 8/15/20, not to exceed 3 hours. 


 


Megan Tsuchiguchi, Second Grade Placement, Westlake Elementary,  8/5/20, not to exceed 3 hours. 


 


Yanira Urquhart, Training Long Term Sub, Soquel High, 8/1/20 - 8/31/20, not to exceed 15 hours. 


 


Elizabeth Vallance Third Grade Placement, Westlake Elementary,  8/5/20, not to exceed 3 hours. 


 


Kimberly Woodland, Instruction Planning Summer Collaboration, Curriculum, Intervention & 


Assessment,  7/16/20 - 8/15/20, not to exceed 6 hours. 


 


27/223







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.1 


Dominic Yarbrough, Instruction Planning Summer Collaboration, Curriculum, Intervention & 


Assessment,  7/16/20 - 8/15/20, not to exceed 6 hours. 


 


 


28/223







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.2  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT           


 


AGENDA ITEM:        Classified Personnel Actions 


  


MEETING DATE:   September 9, 2020    


 


FROM:                   Molly Parks, Asst. Superintendent, Human Resources 


  


THROUGH:            Kris Munro, Superintendent   


  


RECOMMENDATION: 


Approve the classified personnel actions as submitted. 


           


BACKGROUND: 


The attached lists of classified personnel actions are submitted in accordance with the District, 


SCCCE Agreement and the Merit Rules. 


  


This work is in direct support of the following district goals and their corresponding metrics: 


  


Goal #1: All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and 


career opportunities. 


Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 


development of cognitive skills and the social-emotional well-being of all students. 


Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 


groups within the SCCS student community. 


Goal #4: We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 


effective teaching. 


 


 


 


  


 


  


 


 


 


 


29/223







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.2  


 


 


CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEE ACTIONS  


 


Reviewed by Classified Personnel Director: Keneé Houser 8/31/20 


 


•Employment Actions Concerning Regular Assignments• 


Probationary (New Hires or Temporary Employees Made Regular):   


Promotion 


Goena, Ana, Paraeducator-Special Education - GA, 5hrs/9mos, effective 8/12/20 


Selder, Simone, from Paraeducator - 2.4hs/9mos and Yard Duty Monitor - .80hrs/9mos - GA to 


Paraeducator - Special Education, 5hrs/9mos - BMS, effective 8/12/20 


Involuntary Transfer:  


Anderson, Katherine, Anderson, 5hrs/9mos, Paraeducator Special Education, from GA to WL, 


effective 7/1/20   


Transfer: 


Struckmeyer, Hailie, from Behavior Technician-SPED, 6.5hrs/9mos, from BV to BMS, effective 


8/12/20  


Transfer/Increase in FTE: 


Chavez, Audrey, from Paraeducator AI,  3hrs/9mos and Yard Duty Monitor - .60hrs/9mos - WL, 


to Paraeducator-Special Education, 5hrs/9mos - SQ  


Increase/Decrease in FTE:  


Gibson, Laurie, Occupational Therapist - SPED, from 3.2hrs/10mos to 1.6hrs/10mos, effective 


8/10/20  


Salenger, Karina, Occupational Therapist - SPED, from 4.8hrs/10mo to 6.4hrs/10mos, effective 


8/11/20 


Stocker, Christina, Paraeducator - Afterschool Programs - BV, from 2.4hrs/9mos to 


1.6hrs/9mos, effective 8/23/20  


Separation from Service:  


Hernandez, Maria, Yard Duty Monitor - GA, 0.50hrs/9mos, resignation, effective 8/1/20 


Thai, Richard, Paraeducator - After School Programs - MH,  2hrs/9mos, resignation, effective 


8/28/20 


Tolentino, Angelica, Parent Community Support Coordinator - SC, 3.2hrs/9mos,  effective 


8/10/20  


Retirement: None 


30/223







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.2  


 


•Limited Term Project (not to exceed 126 days)/Substitutes: • 


New Temporary Employees: None 


Existing Temporary Employees/EWR:  


Tovar Ramirez, Andrea, Paraeducator - MH, not to exceed 250 hrs, 8/16 - 12/31/20 


Existing Regular Employees/EWR: 


Aaron Alves, Food Service Worker I - FS, not to exceed 6 hrs, 7/16 - 8/15/20 


Alley, Mary, Food Service Worker II - FS, not to exceed 8 hrs, 7/16 - 8/15/20 


Ashton, Gerri, Paraeducator-Sped - SS, not to exceed 44 hrs, 8/12/20 - 6/15/21 


Bernal, Guadalupe, Food Service Worker II - FS, not to exceed 8 hrs, 7/16 - 8/15/20 


Carrillo, David, Night Custodian - MO, not to exceed 100 hrs, 7/16 - 8/11/20 


Castellanos, Wanda, Food Service Worker I - FS, not to exceed 6 hrs, 7/16 - 8/15/20 


Contreras, Eunice, Food Service Worker III - FS, not to exceed 13 hrs, 7/16 - 8/15/20 


Dimarzio, Ruth, Food Service Worker I - FS, not to exceed 9 hrs, 7/16 - 8/15/20 


Durden, Avis, Food Service Worker III - FS, not to exceed 13 hrs, 7/16 - 8/15/20 


Elizondo, Viviana, School Administrative Assistant III - SQ, not to exceed 40 hrs, 8/17 - 8/21/20 


Espinoza-Saldana, Efrain, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - SS, not to exceed 6 hrs, 7/16 - 


8/15/20 


Gonzales, Laura, Health Office Assistant - BV, not to exceed 20 hrs, 8/3 - 9/30/20 


Guzman, Georgiana, Food Service Worker II - FS, not to exceed 8.5 hrs, 7/16 - 8/15/20 


Holtsclaw Johnson, Lauren, Food Service Worker I - FS, not to exceed 6 hrs, 7/16 - 8/15/20 


Isonio, Kathleen, Library-Media Assistant - BV, not to exceed 8 hrs, 8/10 - 8/14/20 


Kauss, Kimberly, Food Service Worker I - FS, not to exceed 6 hrs, 7/16 - 8/15/20 


Long, Michael, Food Service Worker I - FS, not to exceed 6 hrs, 7/16 - 8/15/20 


Lusardi, Kathryn, Food Service Worker I - FS, not to exceed 6 hrs, 7/16 - 8/15/20 


Martinez, Manuel, Warehouse Worker - FS, not to exceed 100 hrs, 7/16/20 - 6/15/21 


Moran, Patricia, Food Service Worker III - FS, not to exceed 13 hrs, 7/16 - 8/15/20 


Perez, Ana, Food Service Worker I - FS, not to exceed 6 hrs, 7/16 - 8/15/20 


Raynal, Vanessa, Food Service Worker III - FS, not to exceed 13 hrs, 7/16 - 8/15/20 


Romo, Lissette, Food Service Worker II - FS, not to exceed 8 hrs, 7/16 - 8/15/20 


Salgado De Santos, Maria, Food Service Worker I - FS, not to exceed 9 hrs, 7/16 - 8/15/20 


Scholten, Ulrich, Food Service Worker I - FS, not to exceed 6 hrs, 7/16 - 8/15/20 


31/223







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.2  


Timar, Amanda, Food Service Worker II - FS, not to exceed 8.5 hrs, 7/16 - 8/15/20 


Velasco, Martin, Food Service Worker I - FS, not to exceed 2 hrs, 7/16 - 8/15/20 


Wong, Daisy, Food Service Worker I - FS, not to exceed 6 hrs, 7/16 - 8/15/20 


Retired Employees EWR: 


Ericksen, Cynthia, Food Service Worker 1 - FS, not to exceed 2.5 hrs, 7/16 - 8/15/20 


Lawson, Sandra, Food Service Worker 1 - FS, not to exceed 2.5 hrs, 7/16 - 8/15/20 


Stanley, Carol, Food Service Worker 1 - FS, not to exceed 2.5 hrs, 7/16 - 8/15/20 


 


•Eligibility Lists Established• 


Executive Assistant II - Superintendent 


32/223







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.3. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Purchase Orders, Bids and Quotes  
 
MEETING DATE: September 9, 2020 
 
FROM:   Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the purchase orders, quotes, bids and proposals from 08/12/2020 through 
08/31/2020. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
A detailed report is attached, listing purchase orders, quotes and bids that require Board 
approval prior to release to vendors or ratification within 60 days as allowed by Education 
Code 17605. Also included for pre-approval are 2020-21 purchase orders which will be entered 
before the next regular Board meeting for Facility Services, Transportation, Food Services, and 
Central Purchasing for routine supplies and services. 
 
The following definitions are provided to clarify the differences between purchase orders, 
quotes and bids: 
 
Purchase Orders: 
All purchases shall be made by formal contract or purchase order or shall be accompanied by a 
receipt. The Superintendent or designee may create a "blanket" or "open" purchase order 
system for the purchase of minor items as needed from a vendor.  
 
Quotes: 
For the purchase of materials and supplies between $15,000 and $60,000 more than one quote 
is required and may be verbal or written. When purchases will be $15,000 to $95,200 for 
contracted work other than Public Works Projects and $60,000 to $95,200 for materials and 
supplies, several vendors are contacted for written quotes/proposals. This process, though not 
as rigorous as a bid, ensures that the District has involved more than one vendor and will 
secure a competitive price.  
   
Bids/RFP: 
A formal process including advertising to notify prospective bidders, distribution of written 
specification regarding the work or materials, and compliance with legal guidelines for bidding, 
must be followed for contracted work other than CUPCCAA Public Works Projects projected to 
cost $95,200 and over, or for materials and supplies in the sum of $95,200 or over unless a 
Cooperative Purchasing Agreement is being utilized under PCC 20118. Under CUPCCAA 
contracts may be awarded up to $60,000 without additional quotes. Informal bidding 


33/223







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.3. 


procedures are followed for Public Works projects from $60,000 to $200,000 and a formal bid 
process occurs for Public Works projects over $200,000 (PCC 20117(B), 20651(B). Bids are 
solicited from a wide pool of prospective vendors, thus assuring that when the award is made 
to the lowest responsible bidder and that the District receives the best price available. 
   
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goal and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 


34/223







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 08/12/2020 - 08/31/2020


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


BPO21-00011 2,450.00 M&O20/21 OPEN PO 


SUPPLIES/MATERIALS FOR 


GROUNDS


01 ONGOING & MAJORGRANITE ROCK COMPAN


BPO21-00012 1,500.00 M&O20/21 OPEN PO PLANTS NEEDED AT 


VARIOUS SITES


01 ONGOING & MAJORSOQUEL NURSERY GROW


PO20-01773 2,005.00 HHSCFP - MESA Program 2019-20 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIUCSC-REGENTS


PO21-00017 405.00 TRANOpacity Tests 01 TRANSPORT:HOMEROBERT L IVERS


PO21-00083 2,229.54 DOTHERMOMETERS - COVID 01 ESSERSOUTHWEST SCHOOL & 


PO21-00324 206.45 M&OC BATTERIES FOR DISPENSERS 01 ESSERAMAZON.COM


PO21-00330 1,562.32 M&ONITRILE GLOVES COVID SUPPLIES 01 SB 117 PPEMORGAN HILL SUPPLY 


PO21-00368 427.17 M&ONITRILE GLOVES SIZE SM COVID 01 SB 117 PPEMORGAN HILL SUPPLY 


PO21-00411 333,543.96 M&OSQH Classroom Furniture 21 BOND, MEASURE ASIERRA SCHOOL EQUIP


PO21-00412 40,960.00 M&OSQH Classroom Furniture Install 21 BOND, MEASURE ASIERRA SCHOOL EQUIP


PO21-00501 3,941.65 CATPSeesaw Elementary Licenses 01 CRF COVIDSEESAW LEARNING INC


PO21-00524 2,184.70 M&OB40MS NEW LUNCH SHELTER 21 BOND, MEASURE APARK ASSOCIATES INC


PO21-00533 87.39 M&OCONFIRMING ORDER, DISPENSER - 


SANITIZER


01 NO REPORTING RETHE HOME DEPOT PRO 


PO21-00548 829.79 SPED20/21 PSYCH PROGRAM 


ASSESSMENTS


01 SE:STATE LOCALPRO-ED INC


PO21-00549 3,666.42 SPED20/21 PSYCH PROGRAM 


ASSESSMENTS


01 SE:STATE LOCALRIVERSIDE INSIGHTS


PO21-00550 261.79 SPED20/21 PS/ELEM ASSESSMENT 


MATERIALS


01 SE:STATE LOCALCURRICULUM ASSOCIAT


PO21-00551 922.20 SPED20/21 SPEECH PROGRAM 


ASSESSMENTS


01 SE:STATE LOCALPEARSON CLINICAL AS


PO21-00552 700.00 PERCInvoice #74-2020-21 01 NO REPORTING RECSPCA ATTN:  D GACH


PO21-00553 2,300.00 PERCInvoice 0004536 01 NO REPORTING RECODESP


PO21-00554 1,591.00 M&OBV NEW CLASSROOM CLOSEOUT 21 BOND, MEASURE BDIVISION OF STATE A


PO21-00555 2,153.08 TRANCFP - Bus Repairs 01 TRANSPORT:SPECIA-Z BUS SALES INC


PO21-00556 29,627.00 DOCELL PHONE CHARGES 01 NO REPORTING REAT&T MOBILITY


PO21-00557 6,800.00 EDSVWASC Membership fees for 20-21 01 NO REPORTING REACCREDITING COMMISS


PO21-00558 23,792.00 M&OSCH LIBRARY BLOCKING 21 BOND, MEASURE ACEN-CON INC


PO21-00559 1,200.00 BMSBinders/materials Siteplan page 18 


goal 1


01 NO REPORTING REPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO21-00560 800.00 BMSSupplies for Teachers 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON.COM


PO21-00561 800.00 BMSSupplies for Teachers 01 NO REPORTING REPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO21-00562 2,491.50 BUSNCFP ADMIN FEES FOR 20-21, QSCB 01 NO REPORTING REUS BANK


PO21-00563 588.21 M&OSNEEZE GUARDS - COVID 01 SB 117 PPEHOME DEPOT INC


PO21-00564 1,500.00 M&OOPEN PO FOR RADIO & RADIO 


PARTS


01 ONGOING & MAJORSILKE COMMUNICATION


PO21-00565 2,446.70 SPED20/21 SPEECH PROGRAM 


ASSESSMENTS


01 SE:STATE LOCALSUPER DUPER PUBLICA


PO21-00566 74,044.86 TRANLEASE PURCHASE BUS LEASE 01 TRANSPORT:HOMEPINNACLE PUBLIC FIN


PO21-00567 76,000.00 FINASSOCIATION DUES 01 NO REPORTING REMISSION HILL BLDG O


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Sep  1 2020  4:21PM


Page 1 of 4


35/223







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 08/12/2020 - 08/31/2020


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


PO21-00568 13,000.00 DODISTRICT SHARE FOR CROSSING 


GUARD


01 NO REPORTING RECITY OF SANTA CRUZ 


PO21-00569 189.22 HHSCFP - Floor Graphics 01 NO REPORTING RECOMMUNITY PRINTERS 


PO21-00570 500.00 BSSOpen PO Custodial supplies 01 NO REPORTING RECOAST PAPER & SUPPL


PO21-00571 347.20 SQHSCFP- Invoice 6964 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCPHOENIX CERAMICS SU


PO21-00572 650.73 SQHSCLAY 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCPHOENIX CERAMICS SU


PO21-00573 1,605.73 SQHSRAZ KIDS 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCLEARNING A-Z


PO21-00574 197.19 SQHSCFP Makita Invoices 01 C. PERKINS CTE:MAKITA USA INC


PO21-00575 417.40 DLELKinder Instructional Supplies 01 NO REPORTING REREALLY GOOD STUFF I


PO21-00576 4,401.81 M&OCFP - DISPENSERS - COVID 01 SB 117 PPECOAST PAPER & SUPPL


PO21-00577 2,550.00 CATPAVID 2020-21 Training Registrations 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCAVID CENTER


PO21-00578 654.00 FSFood Service signs for lunch 13 CHLD NUTR:SCHOOSIGNWAVE


PO21-00579 1,085.00 FSYearly Maint. FS vans 13 CHLD NUTR:SCHOONORTH BAY FORD


PO21-00580 814.00 HHSCFP - CIF Yearly Dues 01 Measure TCIF-CALIF INTERSCHO


PO21-00581 1,329.57 TRANPlatforms 01 TRANSPORT:HOMEAMAZON.COM


PO21-00582 1,396.65 BUSNASST. SUPT OFFICE FURNITURE 01 NO REPORTING REPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO21-00583 1,754.19 BUSNASST SUPT OFFICE FURNITURE 01 NO REPORTING REHON COMPANY LLC


PO21-00584 602.00 M&ODLV NEW CLASSROOMS 21 BOND, MEASURE BDIVISION OF STATE A


PO21-00585 1,075.00 M&OB40SS NEW CLASSROOMS 21 BOND, MEASURE BDIVISION OF STATE A


PO21-00586 174.49 SPED20/21 PSYCH PROGRAM 


ASSESSMENTS


01 SE:STATE LOCALACADEMIC THERAPY PU


PO21-00587 2,427.32 SPED20/21 PSYCH PROGRAM 


ASSESSMENTS


01 SE:STATE LOCALPAR INC


PO21-00588 612.93 SQHSART SUPPLIES 01 Measure TNASCO


PO21-00589 2,400.00 M&OADULT ED 20/21 OPEN PO FOR 


JANITORAL SUPPLIES


11 ADULT ED APPORTCOAST PAPER & SUPPL


PO21-00590 1,150.00 HHSCFP - 5 Star Program 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDI5-STAR STUDENTS


PO21-00591 464.66 HHSClay 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCPHOENIX CERAMICS SU


PO21-00592 78.55 HHSSpanish Textbooks 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCFOLLETT SCHOOL SOLU


PO21-00593 905.00 WLELEdgewood Press - Blue Folders for 


Students


01 NO REPORTING REEDGEWOOD PRESS INC


PO21-00594 10,267.17 SPED20/21 PSYCH PROGRAM 


ASSESSMENTS


01 SE:STATE LOCALPEARSON CLINICAL AS


PO21-00595 5,643.06 SPED20/21 PSYCH PROGRAM 


ASSESSMENTS


01 SE:STATE LOCALWPS


PO21-00596 64,000.00 DOMAGNET CLASSES 01 Measure TSANTA CRUZ COE


PO21-00597 5,000.00 M&O20/21 OPEN PO FOR MOWER 


REPAIRS


01 ONGOING & MAJORC & N TRACTORS


PO21-00598 104,940.00 DOANNUAL PAYMENTS FOR MODULAR 


CLASSROOMS


25 OTHER RESTRICTEMOBILE MODULAR MGMT


PO21-00599 8,713.24 CATPEureka Math - Spanish 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCGREAT MINDS LLC


PO21-00600 1,904.73 HHSClassroom Supplies 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIHENRY SCHEIN INC


PO21-00601 1,000.00 TRANOpen PO for Supplies 01 TRANSPORT:HOMESANTA CRUZ AUTO PAR


PO21-00602 757.30 HHSClassroom Supplies 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON.COM


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Sep  1 2020  4:21PM


Page 2 of 4


36/223







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 08/12/2020 - 08/31/2020


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


PO21-00603 1,500.00 GAELArt Supplies 01 Measure UPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO21-00604 1,214.04 SCHSMATH BOOKS 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCTEXTBOOK WAREHOUSE


PO21-00605 591.00 M&ORENEWAL NOTICE 20/21 


MEMBERSHIP


01 ONGOING & MAJORCOALITION FOR ADEQU


PO21-00606 2,400.00 M&O20/21 OPEN PO FOR SUPPLIES & 


MATERIALS


01 ONGOING & MAJORCOUNTY SPECIALTY GA


PO21-00607 400.00 BSSOpen PO Admin supplies 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON.COM


PO21-00608 4,000.00 SCHSnearpod school license 01 NO REPORTING RENearpod Inc.


PO21-00609 925.89 HHSBooks 01 Measure TTEXTBOOK WAREHOUSE


PO21-00610 2,647.63 M&ODLV Exterior Re-Key 01 ONGOING & MAJORBRASS KEY LOCKSMITH


PO21-00611 5,500.00 HHSCSA - Organized Binder 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIORGANIZED BINDERS


PO21-00612 22,765.00 M&OSCH FIELD FENCING IMPROVEMENT 21 BOND, MEASURE AABACHERLI FENCE CO


PO21-00613 10,560.00 M&OBV MOVES FROM STORAGE INTO 


BUILDING


21 BOND, MEASURE BLOCATELLI MOVING & 


PO21-00614 14,880.00 M&ODLV CLASS AND ADMIN MOVES FROM 


STORAGE


21 BOND, MEASURE BLOCATELLI MOVING & 


PO21-00615 13,380.00 M&OSQH MOVES FROM STORAGE 21 BOND, MEASURE ALOCATELLI MOVING & 


PO21-00616 9,481.00 HHSCSA - MESA Program 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIUCSC-REGENTS


PO21-00617 7,900.00 M&OSQHS KITCHEN FLOOR DRAIN 01 ONGOING & MAJORCRW INDUSTRIES INC


PO21-00618 11,800.00 M&ODELA FOOD SERVICE REPLACE 


ROLL UP DOOR


01 ONGOING & MAJORCRW INDUSTRIES INC


PO21-00619 5,000.00 M&O20/21 OPEN PO FOR SUPPLIES AND 


MATEIRALS


01 ONGOING & MAJORBIG CREEK LUMBER


PO21-00620 8,137.17 ITCONFIRMING FOR PAYMENT 01 NO REPORTING REAMS.NET


PO21-00621 9,890.50 ITConfirming for payment 01 NO REPORTING REBLACKBOARD INC


PO21-00622 8,120.00 ITComfirming for payment 01 NO REPORTING REINTRADO INTERACTIVE


PO21-00623 46,193.00 ITConfirming for payment 01 NO REPORTING REILLUMINATE EDUCATIO


PO21-00624 40,278.00 ITConfirming for payment 01 NO REPORTING REILLUMINATE EDUCATIO


PO21-00625 1,705.11 SPED20/21 M.HEALTH PRGM 


ASSESSMENTS


01 SE:MENTAL HEALTPEARSON CLINICAL AS


PO21-00626 566.12 SPED20/21 M.HEALTH PRGM 


ASSESSMENTS


01 SE:MENTAL HEALTWPS


PO21-00627 1,500.00 SPED20/21 DISTRICT WIDE SAIL SUPPLIES 01 SE:STATE LOCALAMAZON.COM


PO21-00628 200.00 SPED20/21 SE ADMIN PRINTING SERVICES 01 SE:STATE LOCALALPHAGRAPHICS SANTA


PO21-00629 4,400.00 CATPEquatlO 01 CRF COVIDTEXTHELP INC


PO21-00630 3,032.45 HHSArt Supplies 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCLENZ ARTS


PO21-00631 950.48 GAELSchool-Home Communicator 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIROCHESTER 100 INC


PO21-00632 400.00 TRANMuffler Repairs 01 TRANSPORT:HOMETFR MOTOR SPORTS


PO21-00633 1,000.00 SCHSOPEN PO ART SUPPLIES 01 NO REPORTING REDICK BLICK COMPANY


PO21-00634 2,000.00 SCHSOPEN PO CERAMICS 01 NO REPORTING REPHOENIX CERAMICS SU


PO21-00635 22.68 SCHSCONFIRMING FOR PAYMENT - NY 


TIMES


01 NO REPORTING RENEW YORK TIMES


PO21-00636 5,000.00 CATPModern Teacher Licensing 01 CRF COVIDMODERN TEACHER LLC


PO21-00637 8,250.00 CATPScreencastify Licenses 01 CRF COVIDSCREENCASTIFY LLC


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Sep  1 2020  4:21PM


Page 3 of 4


37/223







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 08/12/2020 - 08/31/2020


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


PO21-00638 21,180.00 CATPActivate Learning: Physics Curriculum 01 CRF COVIDACTIVATE LEARNING L


PO21-00639 8,016.00 CATPGoogle Apps for Education Upgrade 01 CRF COVIDAMPLIFIED IT LLC


PO21-00640 11,686.50 CATPPear Deck 01 CRF COVIDPEAR DECK INC


PO21-00641 6,597.00 CATPLearning Ally Licensing 01 CRF COVIDLEARNING ALLY INC


PO21-00642 6,895.00 CATPAchieve 3000 for B40MS 01 CRF COVIDACHIEVE 3000 INC


PO21-00643 105,268.02 CATPLiving by Chemistry: Curriculum 


Adoption


01 CRF COVIDMPS


PO21-00644 55.00 FSMembership Renewal 20/21 13 CHLD NUTR:SCHOOCSNA - CA SCHOOL NU


PO21-00645 859.76 BVELUnits of Study Subscription - 


Escarcaga A


01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCHEINEMANN


PO21-00646 400.00 BVELUnit of Study - 3rd grade 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCHEINEMANN


PO21-00647 4,615.18 DOCFP - GLOBAL HOTSPOT COVID 01 CRF COVIDSTAPLES TECHNOLOGY 


PO21-00648 2,745.20 DLELDLV 5th grade Social Studies 


textbooks


01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCSAVVAS LEARNING COM


PO21-00649 1,100.00 DOAT&T LONG DISTANCE 01 NO REPORTING REAT&T


PO21-00650 300.00 FINFAX LINE 01 NO REPORTING REAT&T


PO21-00651 2,000.00 DOIT SUPPLIES - COVID & FIRE 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON.COM


PO21-00652 350,000.00 FINCALNET LONG DISTANCE 01 NO REPORTING REAT&T


PO21-00653 38,000.00 DOAT&T DECAMAN 01 NO REPORTING REAT&T


PO21-00654 4,000.00 SCHSOPEN PO FOR CUSTODIAL 


SUPPLIES


01 NO REPORTING RECOAST PAPER & SUPPL


PO21-00655 5,000.00 CURRSteve Gray 01 Measure UGRAY, STEVE


PO21-00656 18,335.00 BUSNCFP PARCEL TAX EXEMPTION 


SERVICES


01 NO REPORTING RESCI CONSULTING GROU


PO21-00657 20,019.60 DOAT&T VOIP/IPFLEX SOLUTION 01 NO REPORTING REAT&T


PO21-00658 1,281.30 SQHSArt Supplies 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCLENZ ARTS


Total 1,731,969.50 


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Sep  1 2020  4:21PM


Page 4 of 4


38/223







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.4 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Warrant Register 
 
MEETING DATE:  September 9, 2020 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the warrants on the Board Payment Report. The report covers vendor warrants issued 
from 08/13/2020 through 09/01/2020.  
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
  
 
 
  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


39/223







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 08/13/2020 through 09/01/2020


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


950230 08/17/2020 CYCLONE FENCE & IRON INC 152,715.35 


950231 08/17/2020 DEVELOPMENT GROUP INC 871,760.65 


950232 08/17/2020 F.O. CONSULTING 1,250.00 


950233 08/17/2020 LEACH GROUP INC 17,497.00 


950234 08/17/2020 LEATHERMAN, DON B 850.00 


950235 08/17/2020 SWINERTON BUILDERS 619,274.25 


950236 08/17/2020 VERDE DESIGN INC 7,420.10 


950237 08/17/2020 Lerman, Bernette M 79.24 


950238 08/17/2020 ALPHAGRAPHICS SANTA CRUZ 43.49 


950239 08/17/2020 AMPLIFIED IT LLC 26,295.60 


950240 08/17/2020 BIOMETRICS4ALL INC 21.00 


950241 08/17/2020 BRIGHAM YOUNG UNIVERSITY BYU CONTINUING 


EDUCATION


90.00 


950242 08/17/2020 CARD SERVICE CENTER 61.11 


950243 08/17/2020 CDW GOVERNMENT INC. 12,126.75 


950244 08/17/2020 ESGI LLC 8,282.00 


950245 08/17/2020 ISTATION 10,513.00 


950246 08/17/2020 JIVE COMMUNICATIONS INC 1,247.88 


950247 08/17/2020 MPS 10,742.36 


950248 08/17/2020 ODELL PLANNING & RESEARCH INC 2,480.00 


950249 08/17/2020 P & R PAPER SUPPLY COMPANY INC 445.40 


950250 08/17/2020 PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 568.72 


950251 08/17/2020 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC 878.23 


950252 08/17/2020 SANTA CRUZ FIRE EQUIPMENT 250.00 


950253 08/17/2020 SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES INC. 27.45 


950254 08/17/2020 SCHOOL DATEBOOKS INC 417.32 


950255 08/17/2020 THE PRINT GALLERY 86.31 


950256 08/17/2020 CRUZIO 109.89 


950257 08/17/2020 ANIXTER INC 946.29 


950258 08/17/2020 APPI 393.23 


950259 08/17/2020 B & B SMALL ENGINE REPAIR 335.72 


950260 08/17/2020 CENTRAL HOME SUPPLY 411.92 


950261 08/17/2020 COAST LOCK & SAFE 82.00 


950262 08/17/2020 HINES PEST & WEED CONTROL DBA R AURIA INC 110.00 


950263 08/17/2020 HOME DEPOT INC 544.69 


950264 08/17/2020 INDEPENDENT RENTAL CO 1,530.35 


950265 08/17/2020 KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 46.89 


950266 08/17/2020 LINCOLN AQUATICS 593.01 


950267 08/17/2020 M3 ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING 975.00 


950268 08/17/2020 RIVERSIDE LIGHTING 32.36 


950269 08/17/2020 SANTA CRUZ RECORDS MANAGEMENT 80.00 


950270 08/17/2020 TURF & INDUSTRIAL EQUIPMENT CO 8.93 


950271 08/17/2020 STUMBAUGH & ASSOCIATES INC 13,304.25 


950699 08/24/2020 LAW OFFICE OF AMY OPPENHEIMER 8,133.50 


950700 08/24/2020 SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME CENTER 141.36 


950701 08/24/2020 ALPHAGRAPHICS SANTA CRUZ 173.28 


950702 08/24/2020 CASBO 495.00 


950703 08/24/2020 CITY OF SANTA CRUZ FINANCE DEPT 13,000.00 


950704 08/24/2020 COAST PAPER & SUPPLY 784.58 


Page 1 of 5


Generated for Michaela Cirerol (MCIREROL), Sep  1 2020  2:40PM014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


40/223







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 08/13/2020 through 09/01/2020


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


950705 08/24/2020 MISSION HILL BLDG OWNERS ASSN 807.78 


950706 08/24/2020 BELLI ARCHITECTURAL GROUP INC 112,059.89 


950707 08/24/2020 CDW GOVERNMENT INC. 119,111.09 


950708 08/24/2020 DEVELOPMENT GROUP INC 39,113.42 


950709 08/24/2020 DIVISION OF STATE ARCHITECT ACCOUNTS 


RECEIVABLE


1,591.00 


950710 08/24/2020 ENGINEERED INSTALLATION SOLTNS 9,750.00 


950711 08/24/2020 KLEINFELDER INC 4,028.19 


950712 08/24/2020 LEACH GROUP INC 6,500.00 


950713 08/24/2020 LOCATELLI MOVING & STORAGE INC 5,530.00 


950714 08/24/2020 M3 ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING 8,750.00 


950715 08/24/2020 MADI 19SIX ARCHITECTS 45,721.25 


950716 08/24/2020 NATIONAL FITNESS CAMPAIGN LP 119,990.00 


950717 08/24/2020 TROXELL COMMUNICATIONS INC 61.04 


950718 08/24/2020 Hebert, Juliette E 4.91 


950719 08/24/2020 ANIXTER INC 30.16 


950720 08/24/2020 APPI 196.62 


950721 08/24/2020 CENTRAL HOME SUPPLY 1,246.42 


950722 08/24/2020 CINTAS CORPORATIONS 771.93 


950723 08/24/2020 COAST PAPER & SUPPLY 361.69 


950724 08/24/2020 EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS 596.68 


950725 08/24/2020 FASTENAL CO 60.91 


950726 08/24/2020 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES 684.03 


950727 08/24/2020 FLYERS ENERGY LLC 2,473.29 


950728 08/24/2020 HOME DEPOT INC 548.04 


950729 08/24/2020 HOSE SHOP 118.09 


950730 08/24/2020 KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 30.29 


950731 08/24/2020 KONE INC 1,865.25 


950732 08/24/2020 MONTEREY ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS AND 


SERVICES


2,664.00 


950733 08/24/2020 PACIFIC COAST TRANE - A/R 1,396.00 


950734 08/24/2020 PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 107.98 


950735 08/24/2020 SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME CENTER 307.30 


950736 08/24/2020 SANTA CRUZ AUTO PARTS INC 335.36 


950737 08/24/2020 SANTA CRUZ FIRE EQUIPMENT 5,876.67 


950738 08/24/2020 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO 1,681.82 


950739 08/24/2020 RECREATION SUPPLY CO INC 5,890.31 


950740 08/24/2020 SALINAS VALLEY FORD TRUCK SALES 1,615.79 


950741 08/24/2020 A-Z BUS SALES INC 2,153.08 


950742 08/24/2020 AO APPAREL INC 464.78 


950743 08/24/2020 AT&T MOBILITY 2,925.91 


950744 08/24/2020 BOBBYS PIT STOP INC 49.00 


950745 08/24/2020 CARTRIDGE WORLD 196.63 


950746 08/24/2020 CIF-CALIF INTERSCHOLASTIC 814.00 


950747 08/24/2020 CINTAS CORPORATIONS 114.80 


950748 08/24/2020 COAST PAPER & SUPPLY 4,401.81 


950749 08/24/2020 CODESP 2,300.00 


950750 08/24/2020 COLLEGE BOARD, THE 285.00 


950751 08/24/2020 COMMUNITY PRINTERS INC 189.22 


Page 2 of 5


Generated for Michaela Cirerol (MCIREROL), Sep  1 2020  2:40PM014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


41/223







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 08/13/2020 through 09/01/2020


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


950752 08/24/2020 COMPLETE MAILING SERVICE INC 504.61 


950753 08/24/2020 CSPCA BETHANN ARKO 700.00 


950754 08/24/2020 DANIELSEN CO. 1,038.81 


950755 08/24/2020 DIESELWORKS 3,626.00 


950756 08/24/2020 DOCUMENT TRACKING SERVICES LLC 5,025.00 


950757 08/24/2020 FLYERS ENERGY LLC 465.05 


950758 08/24/2020 GOLD STAR FOODS 4,611.20 


950759 08/24/2020 GREENWASTE RECOVERY INC 6,607.56 


950760 08/24/2020 HANDLE WITH CARE BEHAVIOR MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS 


INC


1,387.50 


950761 08/24/2020 HOME DEPOT PRO 5,996.21 


950762 08/24/2020 JERENE LACEY 7,679.56 


950763 08/24/2020 MAGNOLIA SUN LLC 4,913.02 


950764 08/24/2020 MAKITA USA INC 197.19 


950765 08/24/2020 MISSION HILL BLDG OWNERS ASSN 26,092.85 


950766 08/24/2020 P & R PAPER SUPPLY COMPANY INC 459.31 


950767 08/24/2020 PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 2,804.99 


950768 08/24/2020 PHOENIX CERAMICS SUPPLY 347.20 


950769 08/24/2020 RAY MORGAN CO. 399.93 


950770 08/24/2020 ROBERT L IVERS 607.50 


950771 08/24/2020 SISC 1,164,470.60 


950772 08/24/2020 SOQUEL CREEK WATER DISTRICT 8,059.19 


950773 08/24/2020 US BANK 2,491.50 


950774 08/24/2020 US BANK EQUIP FINANCE INC 420.54 


950775 08/24/2020 GSCFT COPE 765.00 


950776 08/24/2020 JOSETTE THOMAS 205.00 


951113 08/31/2020 BAY SCHOOL, THE 61,243.31 


951114 08/31/2020 BUSINESS CARD 104.97 


951115 08/31/2020 CDW GOVERNMENT INC. 9,885.65 


951116 08/31/2020 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC 2,391.22 


951117 08/31/2020 LAW OFFICE OF AMY OPPENHEIMER 424.00 


951118 08/31/2020 MAGNOLIA SUN LLC 7,719.78 


951119 08/31/2020 MEDICAL BILLING TECHNOLOGIES 516.25 


951120 08/31/2020 NEW FOCUS ACADEMY LLC 9,606.00 


951121 08/31/2020 POST, CAROLYN R 1,875.00 


951122 08/31/2020 PROVO CANYON SCHOOL 18,271.00 


951123 08/31/2020 RIDDELL ALL AMERICAN 7,396.80 


951124 08/31/2020 SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME CENTER 177.83 


951125 08/31/2020 SPEECHRIGHTER INC 440.00 


951126 08/31/2020 SPURR 4,248.26 


951127 08/31/2020 TRIUMPH ACADEMY INC 17,700.00 


951128 08/31/2020 TRUMPET BEHAVIORAL HEALTH LLC 1,290.00 


951129 08/31/2020 SOUTHERN PENINSULA REGION INSURANCE GROUP 1,000.00 


951130 08/31/2020 CHLOE ADOLFO 500.00 


951131 08/31/2020 SALMA MUNOZ 250.00 


951132 08/31/2020 SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME CENTER 480.21 


951133 08/31/2020 A SIGN ASAP 797.00 


951134 08/31/2020 B & B SMALL ENGINE REPAIR 471.38 


951135 08/31/2020 CINTAS CORPORATIONS 166.35 


Page 3 of 5


Generated for Michaela Cirerol (MCIREROL), Sep  1 2020  2:40PM014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


42/223







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 08/13/2020 through 09/01/2020


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


951136 08/31/2020 COAST PAPER & SUPPLY 18.63 


951137 08/31/2020 ELITE INTERACTIVE SOLUTIONS LLC 2,066.67 


951138 08/31/2020 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES 109.96 


951139 08/31/2020 FIRST ALARM 795.45 


951140 08/31/2020 HINES PEST & WEED CONTROL DBA R AURIA INC 95.00 


951141 08/31/2020 HOME DEPOT INC 467.16 


951142 08/31/2020 INDEPENDENT RENTAL CO 162.56 


951143 08/31/2020 KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 48.24 


951144 08/31/2020 SANTA CRUZ RECORDS MANAGEMENT 100.00 


951145 08/31/2020 Santa Cruz Telephone 337.50 


951146 08/31/2020 SUPERIOR ALARM CO 85.00 


951147 08/31/2020 ULINE 510.15 


951148 08/31/2020 WESTSIDE HARDWARE 25.11 


951149 08/31/2020 BARTOS ARCHITECTURE INC 76,708.20 


951150 08/31/2020 COLBI TECHNOLOGIES INC 1,572.50 


951151 08/31/2020 DEVELOPMENT GROUP INC 34,333.03 


951152 08/31/2020 DIVISION OF STATE ARCHITECT ACCOUNTS 


RECEIVABLE


602.00 


951153 08/31/2020 DIVISION OF STATE ARCHITECT ACCOUNTS 


RECEIVABLE


1,075.00 


951154 08/31/2020 ENGEO INCORPORATED 1,991.80 


951155 08/31/2020 PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 1,819.60 


951156 08/31/2020 PARK ASSOCIATES INC 2,184.70 


951157 08/31/2020 Mabrouk, Gail E 94.69 


951158 08/31/2020 McKinney, Michelle L 54.05 


951159 08/31/2020 Sutera, Richard C 37.13 


951160 08/31/2020 Ramer, Elaina M 238.00 


951161 08/31/2020 SANTA CRUZ COE 19,836.36 


951162 08/31/2020 5-STAR STUDENTS 1,150.00 


951163 08/31/2020 ACCREDITING COMMISSION FOR SCH  & COLLEGES 6,800.00 


951164 08/31/2020 AMAZON.COM 1,731.21 


951165 08/31/2020 BOBBYS PIT STOP INC 40.75 


951166 08/31/2020 BOOMERANG PROJECT, THE 1,000.00 


951167 08/31/2020 CARD SERVICE CENTER 120.00 


951168 08/31/2020 CRUZIO 59.94 


951169 08/31/2020 CURRICULUM ASSOCIATES INC 52,652.35 


951170 08/31/2020 DANIELSEN CO. 797.21 


951171 08/31/2020 FARMER BROS CO 147.49 


951172 08/31/2020 GOLD STAR FOODS 2,910.17 


951173 08/31/2020 HANDWRITING WITHOUT TEARS INC 3,103.43 


951174 08/31/2020 MOBILE MODULAR MGMT CORP 104,940.00 


951175 08/31/2020 NORTH BAY FORD 1,084.24 


951176 08/31/2020 PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 6,363.62 


951177 08/31/2020 PINNACLE PUBLIC FINANCE INC 74,044.86 


951178 08/31/2020 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC 1,157.21 


951179 08/31/2020 SIGNWAVE 654.00 


951180 08/31/2020 SYSCO FOOD SERVICES OF SF 881.68 


951181 08/31/2020 VERTICAL BRIDGE TOWERS LLC VB S-1 ASSETS 3,609.78 


951182 08/31/2020 WATSONVILLE COAST PRODUCE 1,356.00 


Page 4 of 5


Generated for Michaela Cirerol (MCIREROL), Sep  1 2020  2:40PM014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


43/223







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 08/13/2020 through 09/01/2020


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


951183 08/31/2020 DILLON DANNER 500.00 


951184 08/31/2020 DILLON DANNER 500.00 


951185 08/31/2020 DILLON DANNER 500.00 


951186 08/31/2020 HART FLOOR CO. 90,250.00 


951187 08/31/2020 SCHOOL & COLLEGE LEGAL SVCS 360.00 


951188 08/31/2020 AMS.NET 8,137.17 


951189 08/31/2020 CSNA - CA SCHOOL NUTRITION 55.00 


951190 08/31/2020 SANTA CRUZ, COUNTY OF 306,333.18 


4,516,865.00  198Total Number of Checks


Fund Recap


Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount


01 GENERAL/COUNTY SCHOOL 2,044,704.79 147 


11 ADULT EDUCATION 38.91 2 


13 CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE 16,886.99 18 


21 BUILDING 2,345,814.31 29 


25 CAPITAL FACILITIES 107,420.00 2 


73 FOUNDATION PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRU 2,000.00 4 


Net (Check Amount)


Less Unpaid Tax Liability


Total Number of Checks 4,516,865.00 198 


.00 


4,516,865.00 


Page 5 of 5


Generated for Michaela Cirerol (MCIREROL), Sep  1 2020  2:40PM014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


44/223







      AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.5 


 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 


 
AGENDA ITEM:  Disposition of Surplus Property  
 
MEETING DATE:  September 9, 2020 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:     Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Authorize the Assistant Superintendent, Business Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose of 
the surplus property on the attached list(s) in accordance with Board Policy 3270 and 
Administrative Regulation 3270A. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Education Code Section 17545(a) provides that the Board of Education may sell for cash any 
personal property belonging to the District if the property is not required for school purposes, 
or if it should be disposed of for the purpose of replacement, or if it is unsatisfactory or not 
suitable for school use. (b) The governing board may choose to conduct any sale of personal 
property authorized under this section by means of a public auction conducted by employees 
of the district or other public agencies, or by contract with a private auction firm. The board 
may delegate to the district employee responsible for conducting the auction the authority to 
transfer the personal property to the highest responsible bidder upon completion of the 
auction and after payment has been received by the district.  
 
Section 17546(a) If the governing board, by a unanimous vote of those members present, finds 
that the property, whether one or more items, does not exceed in value the sum of two 
thousand five hundred dollars ($2,500), it may be sold at private sale without advertising, by 
any employee of the district empowered for that purpose by the board. (b) Any item or items 
of property having previously been offered for sale pursuant to Section 17545, but for which 
no qualified bid was received, may be sold at private sale without advertising by any employee 
of the district empowered for that purpose by the board.  (c) If the board, by a unanimous vote 
of those members present, finds that the property is of insufficient value to defray the costs of 
arranging a sale, the property may be donated to a charitable organization deemed 
appropriate by the board, or it may be disposed of in the local public dump on order of any 
employee of the district empowered for that purpose by the board. 
 
Per Ed Code 60530(b), instructional materials may be destroyed by any economical means, 
provided that no instructional material shall be destroyed until 30 days after the governing 
board has given notice to all persons who have filed a request for such notice. 


 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goal and its corresponding metric: 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 


45/223







46/223







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.6 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Revised Classified Job Descriptions: Behavior Technician-PBIS, 
Paraeducator, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention, Paraeducator-After 
School, Paraeducator-Special Education 


      
MEETING DATE: September 9, 2020 
 
FROM:   Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
 
THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the revised classified job descriptions for the following positions: Behavior Technician-
PBIS, Paraeducator, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention, Paraeducator-After School, 
Paraeducator-Special Education. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The job descriptions have changed to meet the needs of distance learning and digital education 
platforms. These employees are responsible for supporting students by use of virtual 
technology both in one-on-one and in small groups. The employees performing these roles 
have been provided training in the technologies being used, and will continue to receive 
support from the district. The revisions are outlined below, and are highlighted in the job 
descriptions following this cover. 
 


 Behavior Technician – Positive Behavior Intervention and Supports 
o Navigate adopted curriculum websites and assign work in consultation with 


teacher via digital platform. 
o Record instructional videos featuring self. 
o Support distance learning with digital education platform. 
o Enroll students and monitor their work using online instructional programs. 
o Support and positively reinforce school-wide behavior expectations for on-line 


learning. 
o Assist in maintaining a safe on-line learning community for all students. 


 Paraeducator, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention, Paraeducator-After School, 
Paraeducator-Special Education 


o Enroll students and monitor their work using online instructional programs 
o Support distance learning with digital education platform. 
o Support and positively reinforce school-wide behavior expectations for on-line 


learning. 
o Assist in maintaining a safe on-line learning community for all students. 


 


47/223







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.6 


FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1: All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and 
career opportunities. 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
  


48/223







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS
JOB DESCRIPTION


BEHAVIOR TECHNICIAN - PBIS


DEFINITION: Under the direction of the general supervision of the school principal and PBIS Coach,


within a broad framework of standard policies and procedures work as a team with the teacher, school


counselor, administration to provide additional support to students with high behavior needs. This position


is intended to provide behavioral support to general education students and support the general
education teacher in order to implement consistent positive behavior management strategies.


ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES:


• Implement behavior plans for students exhibiting severe behavior that is interfering with
their learning, the learning of other students and/or posing a safety threat to themselves or
others.


• Create and carry out learning activities to teach positive replacement behaviors to students.


• Provide prompting, positive reinforcement and feedback to students for using
replacement behavior skills.


• Monitor small groups of students when necessary for the general education teacher to


implement behavior strategies with the target student.


• Assist teachers and other school staff through the use of positive behavior
management strategies, positive reinforcement and reactive strategies when


necessary.


• Consistently and accurately collect data as instructed.


• Provide teacher and school administration with relevant feedback and information on
students' progress through observation and daily contact.


• Consistently communicate with the teacher regarding updates to the strategies being used
with the student.


• Escort students outside of the classroom as needed; ensuring students' safety, social integration


or security.


• Assist with lifting and moving students as needed.


• Navigate adopted curriculum websites and assign work in consultation with teacher via digital
platform.


• Record instructional videos featuring self.


• Support distance learning with digital education platform.


• Enroll students and monitor their work using online instructional programs.


• Support and positively reinforce school-wide behavior expectations for on-line learning.


• Assist in maintaining a safe on-line learning community for all students.


• Participate in available training.
OTHER DUTIES:


• Perform related duties as assigned.


REQUIRED QUALIFICATIONS:


Education and Experience:


• Any combination of experience and training which would indicate possession of the


knowledge, skills and abilities listed herein.


• Completion of two years of college or equivalent.


Behavior Technician - PBIS Page 1 of 3


49/223







® At least one year working with students in an educati'onal setting is desired.


® Specialized training in the areas of manual physical restraint, Therapeutic Crisis Intervention


(TC!), Positive Behavior Support Systems and data collection desired.


® Coursework in psychology, child growth and development, education, special education or other


related field.


® Education may be substituted for experience.


Licenses and other Requirements:


a A valid Class C California Driver's License and evidence of appropriate insurance may


be required in addition to a valid First Aid and CPR Certificate.


® Personality and character traits suited to providing services for students with serious behavior


challenges.


Knowledge of:


a Child Growth and development.


® Development, emotional and behavior disabilities.


» Application of curriculum as it applies to individual differences in children.


a Positive student behavior management techniques and strategies.


® Non-verbal and physical intervention techniques.


• Behavior intervention strategies.


® Usage of proper orai and written English, Spanish or other target language.


• Basic arithmetic concepts.


® intermediate computer and clerical skills.


Ability to:


• Assist with instruction and related activities in a classroom or assigned learning environment, in
person or on-line.


• Ability to perform simple clerical tasks and operate standard office machines.


• Communicate satisfactorily in both oral and written form.


• Demonstrate an understanding, patient and receptive attitude towards children.


• Distinguish steps in an intervention process.


• Recognize and effectively respond to disruptive, abusive or dangerous behavior.


• Ability to perform a physical restraint.


• Understand and address the needs of students with special needs.


• Rapidly learn methods, techniques, processes and materials used to provide instruction


and behavioral interventions.


• Work as a member of a team to assist in the provision of behavioral sen/ices.


• May require the ability to work with the visually impaired.


• Establish and maintain cooperative relationships with those contacted during the


performance of required duties, including school personnel, students, parents and the


community.


Behavior Technician - PBIS Page 2 of 350/223







WORKING CONDITIONS:
Work Environment:


® indoor/Outdoor environment.


Physical Demands: The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met


by an employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations


may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.


® Visual ability to read handwritten or typed documents and the display screen of various office


equipment and machines.


® Ability to conduct verbal conversation and other designated language,


® Hear normal range verba! conversation (approximately 60 decibels).


® Sit, stand, stoop, kneei, bend and walk.


® Sit for sustained periods of time.


• Kneel or squat for extended periods of time.


o Climb slopes, stairs, steps, ramps and ladders.


® Lift up to 30 pounds frequently and 50 or more pounds occasionally.


• Carry up to 30 pounds frequently and 50 or more pounds occasionaliy.


<» Push and/or pull objects weighing up to 50 or more pounds


o Sustain moderate physical effort for 8 hours.


» Exhibit full range of motion for shoulder external rotation and internal rotation, shoulder abduction


and adduction, elbow fiexson and extension, shoulder extension and fiexion, back latera! flexion, hip


flexion and extension and kneefiexion.


e Demonstrate manual dexterity to operate a computer and other classroom and office equipment


En a safe and effective manner.


® Working with cleaning solutions, disinfectants and sanitizer in a safe and effective manner without


allergic reaction.


• Demonstrate dexterity and physical condition necessary to maintain a rigorous work schedule


and meet standards of physical and mental health.


• Moderate to high stress levels.


The information contained in this Job description is for compliance with the Americans with Disabilities


Act (A.D.A.) and is not an exhaustive list of the duties performed.


Approved by Personnel Commission: 08/04/2020


Approved by Governing Board:


Salary Range: 26


Revised: 12/06/2011, 06/18/2018, 08/04/2020


Behavior Technician - PBSS Page 3 of 351/223







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS
JOB DESCRIPTION
PARAEDUCATOR


DEFINITION:
Under the direction of the Site Administrator, assist a certificated teacher in reinforcing instruction to
individual or small groups of students in a classroom environment; assist in the preparation of instructional
materials and implementation of lesson plans; perform routine clerical and supportive tasks for instructional
personnel.


ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES:
• Tutor and lead individual or small groups of students, reinforcing instruction in basic academic subjects


as directed by the teacher; monitor and oversee student drills, practices and assignments in various
subjects.


• Perform a variety of clerical duties and supportive tasks in support of classroom activities such as
preparing, copying and filing instructional materials.


• Assist students in completing classroom assignments, homework and projects in various academic


subjects.
• Assure student understanding of classroom rules and procedures; assist students by answering


questions, providing proper examples, emotional support, friendly attitude and general guidance.
• Observe, guide and support student behavior in the classroom according to approved procedures;


monitor students during outdoor activities as directed; report progress regarding student performance
and behavior; escort students to and from designated school locations.


• Set up work areas, supplies and equipment in the classroom for student use.


• Administer various tests or assessments as directed by teacher; correct daily assignments.
• Operate a variety of classroom and office equipment including audiovisual equipment, a computer and


assigned software.
• Assure the health and safety of students by following established District policies practices and


procedures; maintain classroom learning environment in a safe, orderly and clean manner.


• Communicate with teachers, support staff, personnel and others to exchange information and resolve


issues or concerns; provide coordinators, teachers, and school administrators with relevant feedback


and information on students' progress through observation and daily contact.


• Maintain confidentiality of student information; prepare files, logs and documentation as required.


Attend meetings and in-services as assigned.


Enroll students and monitor their work using online instructional programs
Support distance learning with digital education platform.
Support and positively reinforce school-wide behavior expectations for on-line learning.
Assist in maintaining a safe on-line learning community for all students.


OTHER DUTIES:


• Perform related duties as assigned.


REQUIRED QUALIFICATIONS:


Education and Experience:
• Any combination equivalent to; graduation from high school and experience working with children.


College coursework in psychology, elementary education, child growth and development may be
substituted for experience.


Paraeducator Page 1 of 3


52/223







• Requirements specified under Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA). Special qualifications supported
by Title I funds include:
o Completed at least two years of study at an institution of higher education or,
o Obtained an associate's or higher degree (college level) or,


o Met a rigorous standard of quality and can demonstrate, through a formal State or local academic
assessment, knowledge of, and the ability to assist in instructing reading, writing and
mathematics.


Ucenses and other Requirements


• Some candidates in this classification may be required to speak, read and write in English and other
target language.


Knowledge of:
• Child guidance principles and practices.
• Application of curriculum as it applies to individual differences with children^ positive student


behavior management techniques and strategies.
• Safe practices in classroom activities.


• Basic subjects taught in local schools, including arithmetic, grammar, spelling, language and
reading.


• Basic instructional methods and techniques.


• Correct English usage, grammar, spelling, punctuation and vocabulary.
• Classroom procedures and appropriate student conduct.
• Operation of standard office and classroom equipment including a computer and assigned software.
• Ba&te Intermediate computer and internet skills.
• Basic arithmetic concepts.
• Oral and written communication skills.


• Interpersonal skills using tact, patience and courtesy.
• Basic record-keeping techniques.


Ability to:
• Assist with instruction and related activities in a classroom or assigned learning environment - in person


and on-line.


• Reinforce instruction to individual or small groups of students as directed by the teacher.
• Perform a variety of clerical duties in support of classroom activities.
• Assist in the preparation of instructional materials and implementation of lesson plans.
• Perform clerical work and operate standard office equipment, computers and assigned software.
• Tutor and assist students with reading, writing and math activities as assigned.
• Understand and follow oral and written directions.


• Establish and maintain cooperative and effective working relationships with students and adults.
• Communicate effectively both orally and in writing.
• Perform arithmetic calculations quickly and accurately.
• Maintain confidentiality of student information.


• Monitor, observe and report student behavior and progress according to approved policies and
procedures,


• Observe health and safety regulations.


• Maintain regular attendance.


WORKING CONDITIONS:


Work Environment:
• Indoor/Classroom/Outdoor environment.


Physical Demands: The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by
an employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations


Paraeducator Page 2 of 3


53/223







may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.
• Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate standard office and classroom equipment.
• Sitting or standing for extended periods of time.
• Bending at the waist, kneeling or crouching to assist students.


• Seeing to read a variety of materials and monitor student activities.


• Hearing and speaking to exchange information.


The information contained in this job description is for compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act
(A.D.A.) and is not an exhaustive list of the duties performed.


Approved by Personnel Commission: 08/04/20


Approved by Governing Board:


Salary Range: 17


Revised: 02/06/20, 09/01/2020


Paraeducator Page 3 of 3


54/223







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS


JOB DESCRIPTION


PARAEDUCATOR-ACADEMIC INTERVENTION


DEFINITION:
Under the direction of the Site Administrator, reinforce instruction to individual or small groups of students


in a classroom or assigned learning environment; tutor students in specific areas of reading intervention,


language, math and possibly in conjunction with a computer based tutorial program; assist in the


preparation of instructional materials and implementation of lesson plans; perform routine clerical and
supportive tasks for instructional personnel.


ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES:
• Tutor and lead students in the specific areas of reading intervention, language and math; reinforce


instruction to individual or small groups of students; monitor and oversee student drills, practices
and assignments.


• Perform a variety of clerical duties and supportive tasks in support of classroom activities such as
preparing, copying and filing instructional materials.


• Assure student understanding of classroom rules and procedures; assist students by answering
questions, providing proper examples, emotional support, friendly attitude and general guidance.


• Observe, guide and support student behavior in the classroom according to approved
procedures; report progress regarding student performance and behavior; escort students to and
from designated school locations.


• Set up work areas, supplies and equipment in the classroom for student use, administer various


tests or assessments as directed by teacher; correct daily assignments; collect data.
• Operate a variety of classroom and office equipment including a computer and assigned software.
•


• Assure the health and safety of students by following established District policies practices and
procedures; maintain classroom-learning environment in a safe, orderly and clean manner.


•


• Communicate with teachers, support staff and others to exchange information and resolve issues
or concerns; provide teachers, and school administrators with relevant feedback and information
on students' progress through observation and daily contact.


Enroll, administer, and monitor students using online intervention programs.
Maintain confidentiality of student information; prepare files, logs and documentation as required.
Navigate adopted curriculum websites and assign work in consultation with teacher via digital platform.
Record instructional videos featuring self.
Enroll students and monitor their work using on-line instructional programs
Support distance learning with digital education platform.
Support and positively reinforce school-wide behavior expectation for on-line learning.
Assist in maintaining a safe on-line learning community for all students.


Attend meetings, professional development and in-services as assigned.


OTHER DUTIES:


• Perform related duties as assigned.


REQUIRED QUALIFICATIONS:


Education and Experience:
• Any combination equivalent to: graduation from high school and two years' experience working


with children in an educational or organized learning environment College course work in


Paraeducator-Academic Intervention Page 1 of 3


55/223







Psychology, elementary education, child growth and development may be substituted for


experience.


• Requirements specified under Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA), Special qualifications
supported by Title t funds include:


o Completed at least two years of study at an institution of higher education or,
o Obtained an associate's or higher degree (college level) or,
o Met a rigorous standard of quality and can demonstrate, through a formal State or local


academic assessment, knowledge of, and the ability to assist in instructing, reading,
writing and mathematics.


Licenses and other Requirements:


• Some incumbents in this classification may be required to speak, read and write in English or other


target language,


Knowledge of:


• Child guidance principles and practices.


• Application of curriculum as it applies to individual differences with children, positive student


behavior management techniques and strategies.


• Safe practices in classroom activities.


• Basic instructional methods and techniques.


• Correct English usage, grammar, spelling, punctuation and vocabulary.


• Ciassroom procedures and appropriate student conduct.


• Operation of standard office and classroom equipment including a computer and assigned


software.


• Intermediate computer and internet skiils.


• Oral and written communication skills.


• interpersonal skills using tact, patience and courtesy.


• Basic record-keeping techniques.


• Basic arithmetic concepts.


Ability to:


Assist with instruction and related activities in a classroom or assigned learning environment - in


person or on-line.


Tutor students in the specific areas of reading intervention, language or math.


Reinforce instruction to individual or small groups of students as directed by the teacher.


Assist in the preparation of instructional materials and implementation of lesson plans.


Perform clerical work and operate standard office equipment, computers and assigned software.


Understand and follow oral and in writing.


Monitor, observe and report student behavior and progress according to approved policies and


procedures.


Observe health and safety regulations.


Maintain records and files.


Perform routine arithmetjcal calculations.


Maintain regular attendance.


Paraeducator-Academic Intervention Page 2 of 3


56/223







WPRKING^ CONDITIONS:


Wo rk E nyLro n ment:


• Indoor/Ciassroom environment.


Physical Demands: The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by
an empioyee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonabie accommodations may
be made to enable individuals with disabiiities to perform the essential functions.


• Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate standard office and classroom equipment.


• Sitting or standing for extended periods of time.


• Bending at the waist, kneeling or crouching to assist students.


• Seeing to read a variety of materials and monitor student activities.


• Hearing and speaking to exchange information.


The information contained in this job description is for compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act
(A.D.A.) and is not an exhaustive list of the duties performed,


Approved by Personnel Commission: 08/04/20


Approved by Governing Board:


Salary Range: 25


Revised: 10/11/1982, 08/12/1998, 05/11/2016, 06/15/2016, 04/25/2018, 08/04/2020


Paraeducator-Academic Intervention Page 3 of 3


57/223







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS
JOB DESCRIPTION


PARAEDUCATOR-AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS


DEFINITION:
Under the direction of the Site Administrator and supervision of the After School Program Coordinator, assist


in the supervision students at an assigned school site during after school enrichment programs; tutor


individual or small groups of students reinforcing instruction and supporting students in homework completion;
observe and manage behavior of students during educational and recreational activities; co-create and


collaborate to contribute to an after school environment that promotes students' academic, social and


emotional growth and well-being; assist in the preparation of instructional materials and implementation of


lesson plans; perform routine clerical and supportive tasks for instructional personnel.


ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES:
• Assist in reinforcing instruction to individuals or small groups of students in a classroom or outdoor


learning environment to help develop and strengthen students' academic success and social and
emotional development; assist in the preparation of instructional materials and implementation of
lesson plans, enrichment activities, recreational activities, and instructional programs.


• Ensure the health and safety of students by following established school policies, practices,
procedures and behavior expectations during after school programs; observe, guide and support
student behavior during educational and recreational activities; maintain classroom discipline in a
positive manner; implement approved positive reinforcement techniques and strategies to manage
behavior; monitor and interact with students during indoor and outdoor activities.


• Perform a variety of clerical duties in support of classroom activities such as preparing, duplicating
and filing; observe, track, and report each student's progress.


• Maintain related documents and records such as attendance logs, sign-in sheets and reports; prepare
instructional materials, lessons, charts, and displays as instructed.


• Maintain classrooms and equipment; set up recreational equipment and instructional materials; return
classroom furniture and supplies to agree upon configuration.


• Operate a variety of classroom, audiovisual equipment and office equipment including a computer
and assigned software; input data into an assigned computer program; initiate and receive telephone
calls; send and receive emails.


• Communicate with After School Program Coordinator, Site Administrators, teachers, personnel and
parents to exchange information and resolve issues or concerns related to student behavior, student


homework and program activities.
• Identify and report safety hazards on site or suspected child abuse to appropriate personnel as


necessary.


Enroll students and monitor their work using online instructional programs.
Support distance learning with digital education platform.
Support and positively reinforce school-wide behavior expectations for on-line learning.
Assist in maintaining a safe on-line learning community for all students.
Attend meetings and in-service trainings.


OTHER DUTIES:
• Perform related duties as assigned.


REQUIRED QUALIFICATIONS:


58/223







Education and Experience;


• Any combination equivalent to: graduation from high schoo! and two years' experience working
with children in an educational or organized learning environment. College coursework in


psychology, recreation, child growth and development and education may be substituted for
experience.


• Requirements specified under Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA). Special qualifications
supported by Title I funds include:


o Compieted at !east two years of study at an institution of higher education or,
o Obtained an associate's or higher degree (coiiege level) or,
o Met a rigorous standard of quality and can demonstrate, through a formal State or local


academic assessment, knowledge of> and the ability to assist in instructing, reading, writing
and mathematics.


Licenses and other Requirements:


• Some incumbents in this classification may be required to speak, read and write in
English or other target language.


• Valid First Aid certification (preferred),


Knowledge of:
• Child guidance principles and practices.
• Safe practices in classroom and outdoor activities.


• Basic subjects taught in schools, including arithmetic, grammar, spelling, language and
reading.


• Applicable laws, codes, regulations, policies, procedures objectives related to position.


• General instructional techniques and strategies related to after school programs.
• Correct English usage, grammar, spelling, punctuation and vocabulary.


• Educational and recreational practices and procedures and appropriate student conduct.
• Oral and written communication skills.


• Interpersonal skills using tact, patience and courtesy.
• Operate a variety of classroom and office equipment including a computer and assigned


software.


• Intermediate computer and internet skilis.


• High school math concepts.
• Behavior management and motivation techniques.


• Health and safety practices and procedures.
• Basic record keeping methods and procedures.


Ability to;
• Assist in the planning and implementation of educational and recreational program activities - in


person or on-line.


' • Assist students in completing homework assignments.


• Oversee and interact with students during recreational and other after-schoo! activities.


• Establish and maintain cooperative and effective working relationships with others.


• Communicate effectively both orally and in writing.
• Perform clerical work and operate standard office equipment, computers and assigned


software.


• Monitor, observe and report student behavior and progress according to approved policies


and procedures.


• Observe health and safety regulations.


59/223







• Train and provide work direction to assigned program staff,
• Maintain routine records related to assigned activities.


• Analyze situations accurately and adopt an effective course of action
• Perform arithmetic calculations quickly and accurately.
• Maintain regular attendance,


WORKING CONPmONS:


Work Environment:


• Indoor/Outdoor/Classroom environment.


Physical Demands: The physical demands described here are representative of those that


must be met by an employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this Job.
Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuais with disabilities to perform


the essential functions.


• Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate standard office, classroom and recreational
equipment.


• Sitting or standing for extended periods of time.
• Hearing and speaking to exchange information.
• Seeing to read a variety of materials and monitor student activities.
• Reaching overhead and above shoulders.


• Bending at the waist, kneeling or crouching to assist students.


• Lifting and carrying Sight objects as assigned by the position.


Hazards:


• Potential contact with blood and other body fluids.


The information contained in this job description is for compliance with the Americans with


Disabilities Act (A.D.A.) and is not an exhaustive list of the duties performed.


Approved by Personnel Commission: 08/04/2020


Approved by Governing Board:


Salary Range: 25


Revised: 07/05/2011,04/25/2018, 08/04/2020


60/223







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS
JOB DESCRIPTION


PARAEDUCATOR-SPECIAL EDUCATON


DEFINITION:
Under the direction of the Site Administrator or Director-Speciat Education, assist a certificated teacher in


reinforcing instruction to individuals or smali groups of students with special needs assigned to a


Resource Specialist Program (RSP), Special Day Class (SDC) or general education classroom


environment; assist in the preparation of instructional materials and implementation of Individual


Education Plans (lEPs); assist in the presentation and preparation of learning materials, lesson plans and


instructional exercises; perform routine clerical and supportive tasks for instructional personnel.


ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES:
• Tutor and lead individuals or small groups of students with special needs; reinforce


instruction in a variety of academic subjects as directed by the teacher; monitor and oversee


student driiis, practices and assignments in various subjects; assist students in completing


classroom assignments, homework and projects.


• Assist a teacher with the implementation of Individualized Education Plans (SEP); assist assigned
students in reaching IEP academic, emotional, social, physica! and behavioral goals; adapt


and adjust curriculum to accommodate individual student learning needs as directed by the


teacher.


• Perform a variety of clerical duties and supportive tasks in support of classroom activities


such as preparing, copying and filing instructional materials.


• Assist students with performing and developing academic, social, behavioral skills; assist in


shaping students' behavior through positive reinforcement, redirection and other strategies;


support student self-care and toileting routines as needed.


• Assure student understanding of classroom rules and procedures; assist students by


answering questions, providing proper examples, emotional support, friendly attitude and


general guidance.


• Observe, guide and support student behavior in the classroom according to approved


procedures; monitor and interact with students during outdoor, field trips, and other


recreational activities as directed; accompany and assist students to in mainstream classes;


report progress regarding student performance and behavior; escort students to and from


designated school locations.


• Set up work areas, supplies and equipment in the classroom for student use; administer


various tests or assessments as directed by teacher; correct daily assignments.


• Assist students in the operation of a variety of instructional technology as required; set up
computers for assigned students.


• Operate a variety of classroom and office equipment including audiovisual equipment, a
computer and assigned software.


• Assure the health and safety of students by foliowing established District policies practices
and procedures; maintain classroom-learning environment in a safe, orderly and clean


manner.


61/223







Communicate and collaborate with teachers, case managers, support staff, personnel and


others to exchange information and resolve issues or concerns regarding student behavior


and progress; contact parents/guardians to schedule IEP'S and other meetings.


Maintain confidentiality of student information; prepare files, tags and documentation as required.
Enroll students and monitor their work using online instructional programs.


Support distancing learning with digital education platform.
Support and positively reinforce school-wide behavior expectations for on-line learning.
Assist in maintaining a safe on-line learning community for all students.


Attend meetings and in-services as assigned.


OTHER DUTIES:


• Perform related duties as assigned.


REQUIRED QUALIFICATIONS:


Education and Experience:


• Any combination equivalent to: graduation from high school and two years' experience working


with children in an educational or organized learning environment. College coursework in


psychology, special education, child growth and development may be substituted for


experience.


• Requirements specified under Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA). Special qualifications


supported by Title I funds include:


o Completed at least two years of study at an institution of higher education or,


o Obtained an associate's or higher degree (college level) or,


o Met a rigorous standard of quality and can demonstrate, through a formal State or
local academic assessment, knowledge of, and the ability to assist in instructing,


reading, writing and mathematics.


Licenses and other Requirements


• Some incumbents in this classification may be required to speak, read and write in English and


Spanish.


• Valid First Aid certification (preferred).


Knowledge of:


• Child guidance principles and practices.


• Application of curriculum as it applies to individual differences with children, positive student


behavior management techniques and strategies.


• Child growth, development and behavioral characteristics of students with special needs.
• Basic principles, goals and objectives of Individual Education Plans (IEP).


• Safe practices in classroom activities.


• Basic subjects taught in local schools, including arithmetic, grammar, spelling, language and


reading.


• Basic instructional methods and techniques.


• Correct English usage, grammar, spelling, punctuation and vocabulary.


• Classroom procedures and appropriate student conduct.


• Operation of standard office and classroom equipment including a computer and assigned


software.


• Intermediate computer and internet skills.


62/223







• High school level math concepts.


• Oral and written communication skills.


• Interpersonal skills using tact, patience and courtesy.


• Basic record-keeping techniques.


Ability to:
* Assist with instruction and related activities in a classroom or assigned learning environment,


En person and on-line.


• Reinforce instruction to individual or small groups of students as directed by the teacher.


• Perform a variety of clerical duties in support of classroom activities.


• Assist in the preparation of instructional materials and implementation of lesson plans.


• Perform clerical work and operate standard office equipment, computers and assigned


software.


• Tutor and assist with reading, writing and math activities at grade level as assigned.


• Participate as member of a team supporting students' progress and IEP objectives.


• Demonstrate an understanding, patient, warm and receptive attitude towards children.


• Understand and follow oral and written directions.


• Establish and maintain cooperative and effective working relationships with others.


• Communicate effectively both orally and in writing.


• Understand and relate to students with special needs.


• Monitor, observe and report student behavior and progress according to approved policies and


procedures.


• Support student self-care and toileting routines as needed.


• Observe health and safety regulations.


• Maintain records and files.


• Maintain regular attendance.


WORKING CONDITIONS:
Work Environment:


• Indoor/Classroom/Outdoor environment.


Physical Demands: The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met


by an employee to successfuily perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations
may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.


• Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate standard office and classroom equipment.


• Sitting or standing for extended periods of time.


• Bending at the waist, kneeling or crouching to assist students.


• Seeing to read a variety of materials and monitor student activities.


• Hearing and speaking to exchange information.


The information contained in this job description is for compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act
(A.D.A.) and is not an exhaustive list of the duties performed.


Approved by Personnel Commission: 08/04/2020


Approved by Governing Board:


Salary Range: 25


Revised: 10/11/1982, 08/12/1998, 04/10/2018


63/223







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.1. 


      SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Consultant Service Agreement: Positive Discipline Community 
Resources 


 
MEETING DATE: September 9, 2020 
 
FROM: Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the consultant service agreement with Positive Discipline Community Resources. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Positive Discipline Community Resources is a non-profit organization that build partnerships 
and collaborations with organizations throughout Santa Cruz County. Their platform is centered 
on building respectful relationships in families, classrooms, and communities. 
 
Positive Discipline Community Resources will collaborate with Santa Cruz City Schools in the 
2020-21 school year, to provide weekly virtual meetings for parents. This will provide resources 
and networking opportunities for families as they navigate Distance Learning. The classes will 
be offered in both English and Spanish. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$10,800 – Learning Loss Mitigation Funds (Restricted) 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics. 
 


Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 


 
 


 
 


64/223







Santa Cruz City Schools REQUISITION #: 


REQUEST FOR CONSULTANT SERVICES AGREEMENT 
Submit to the responsible Assistant Superintendent at least two weeks before the Board meeting and prior to the 
Consultant beginning work. 
Site:  Principal/Director: 
Describe Work to be Performed and District and Site Goals Supported: 


Qualifications of Consultant: 
Name of Consultant: Tax I.D.# or SSN:   


(Vendor Data form to Purchasing) 
Address: Telephone #:     


City/State/Zip: Email:     


Date(s) of Service: Time:   
Number of Hours: hours per day X days =  total hours. 


Hourly/Daily Rate (specify): Meals:    


Lodging: Transportation: 


TOTAL FEE TO BE PAID: Account #:    


Write out meaning of account number: 


  Approval of Business Services verifying account:  _________________________  Date: _____________ 


Authorized Signature of Consultant:   Date: 
(NOTE:  Consultant must submit invoice for payment upon completion of work) 


Signature of Administrator Requesting Service Approval of Assistant Superintendent 


Date: Date:   


AB 1610, 1612, and 2102 COMPLIANCE (consultants having more than limited contact with students require fingerprinting) 
☐ Consultants will be on campus on a regular basis (more than once) while students are present  
☐ Consultant will not be on campus on a regular basis while students are present (fingerprints not required).


Fingerprint Clearance date:_________________  Approval of Human Resources:__________________________ 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 


PAYMENT AUTHORIZATION 
(Submit for payment after Consultant completes work) 


I hereby certify that the consultant has satisfactorily completed the services in accordance with the above Agreement and 
that payment is in order. 


Signature of Administrator Requesting Payment Date 


Approval of Assistant Superintendent Date 


Board of Education Approval: 
(Required if over $2500)  7/14/2016 


Santa Cruz, Ca 95060
133 Mission Street, Ste. 100


65/223







Must be Attached Page Two 
 


REQUEST FOR CONSULTANT SERVICES AGREEMENT 
 


Review guidelines of Board Policy - Consultant Services Agreements. 
 
1. Statement of specific need and the goal of the Consultant’s work (Refer to district/site goals and plans, 


unique needs of school, program or office which necessitates the services of a consultant). 
 


 


 
 


 
 


 
 


 
 


 
 


 
 


 
 
 
 
 


2. State efforts made to identify qualified staff available within the district to carry out the requested services. 
 


 


 
 


 
 


 
 


 
 


 
 


 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 


3. If this agreement is for staff development or for one-time services, state the site's plan to reduce or eliminate 
the need for this consultant's services in the future. 
 


 


 
 


 
 


 
 


 
 


 
 


 
4. Statement of expected outcomes (Include specific student outcomes desired, benefits to district students 


and/or staff). 
 


 


 
 


 
 


 
 


 
 


 
 


 


 
5. Evaluation Process - How will you know the goal/outcomes have been met? 


 
 


 
 


 
 


 
 


 
 


 
 


 
 


 


 
66/223







 
 


Contact Stephanie Barron Lu for any questions or for more information 
 


 stephanie@pdcrcc.org   


 
                        


  pdcrcc.org | P.O. Box 5365 Santa Cruz, CA 95063 | 831-476-7284 x 107 


INVOICE 
 


NUMBER:  705 


 


DATE:  August 21, 2020 


 


CLIENT: Gail Atlansky 


Director of Student Services 


Santa Cruz City Schools 


133 Mission Street Suite 100 


Santa Cruz, CA 95060 


 


 


Services: Total $10,800  


 


Offering: 2 hours per week:  


English (1hr) and Spanish (1hr) weekly 


virtual parent support and learning 


groups for SCCS parent community-  


Full Academic School Year (36 weeks) 


$10,800 


 


NOTE: Please submit payment at earliest convenience.  


 


Thank you for transforming lives through respectful relationships! 


67/223







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.3. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Curriculum Contract: Newsela 
      
MEETING DATE:  September 9, 2020 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Newsela contract for the secondary district. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Newsela provides curated reading collections for English Language Arts, social studies, and 
science with embedded instructional strategies and activities to help teachers use the content 
for standards-based instruction. These readings greatly complement the standards-based 
curriculum that teachers are currently using.  The software is an excellent digital resource for 
distance learning. Newsela allows teachers to create and share customizable assignments. In 
addition, when teachers use the assessments that accompany each reading selection, teachers 
receive data on their students’ reading level, mastery of standards, concepts and skills.  The 
contract also includes professional learning resources.  
 
Newsela was requested by our secondary teachers. Principals have been working with their 
respective staffs to determine what is needed for effective distance learning. All secondary sites 
identified Newsela as a priority need at this time. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$20,000 - Secondary District License: gives access to all secondary teachers and students 
 
Learning Loss Mitigation funds (Restricted)  
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 


68/223







Newsela
Registered Office: 620 8th Ave., 21st Fl, New York NY 10018. United States of America


 


  
Qty Products/Services List Price


1 Newsela $20,000.00


Contract Grand Total $20,000.00


 


The subscription for the Products/Services will commence as of the “Subscription Start Date” and continue through the 
“Subscription End Date” (a “Contract Term”).  The Subscription Start Date for this Customer Agreement will be the later 
of (a) the Target Start Date set forth above, (b) the date on which this Customer Agreement has been executed by the 
Customer (the “Execution Date”) or (c) the invoice date within the “Billing Information” section above.  The Subscription 
End Date for this Customer Agreement will be that date which is the length of the Term after the Subscription Start 
Date.


Failure of the Customer to make use of the Products/Services during the Contract Term will not extend Newsela’s 
obligation to deliver those Products/Services beyond the Subscription End Date of that Contract Term.


Following the Subscription End Date, unless prohibited by law, this Customer Agreement will automatically renew for 
the Products/Services licensed hereunder for successive periods equal in length to the greater of the Term or 12 months 
(a ‘Renewal Term’), unless either party provides the other party with written notice of cancellation at least thirty (30) 
days prior to the then current Subscription End Date.  Prices in any Renewal Term will increase by up to 10% above the 
applicable pricing (excluding any One-Time Discounts) in the prior Contract Term, unless Newsela provides notice of 
different pricing at least 60 days prior to the applicable Renewal Term.


The Customer agrees to pay the Contract Grand Total set forth above per the Billing Terms noted above upon execution 
of this Customer Agreement. Service will be suspended at Newsela’s discretion if payment is not received by Newsela in 
accordance with the Payment Terms noted above.  Failure of the Customer to use the Products/Services will not relieve 
Customer of its obligation to pay hereunder.


620 8th Avenue, 21st Floor
New York, NY 10018


United States of America


Billing Information:
Billing Frequency:   Customer Agreement
Payment Terms: Net 30
Billing Schedule: 


Customer Agreement No. Q-38752 To:
Newsela Sales Rep: Will Minerich Julia Hodges


Contact Email: will.minerich@newsela.com Santa Cruz City High School District
Offer Date: August 31, 2020 405 Old San Jose Road


Expiration Date: September 10, 2020 Soquel, CA 95073


Active Pilot Customer


69/223







Newsela
Registered Office: 620 8th Ave., 21st Fl, New York NY 10018. United States of America


This Customer Agreement is subject to Newsela’s Terms of Use and Privacy Policy.
Terms of Use:  https://newsela.com/pages/terms-of-use/
Privacy Policy:  https://newsela.com/pages/privacy-policy/


This Customer Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes all prior written or oral 
understandings, proposals, bids, offers, negotiations, agreements or communications of every kind. This Customer 
Agreement and the terms contained herein are intended only for the Customer and should be kept confidential.


Prices shown above do not include any state and local taxes that may apply. Any such taxes are the responsibility of the 
Customer and will appear on the final invoice (if applicable). If the contracting entity is exempt from sales tax, please 
send the required tax exemption documents immediately to salestax@newsela.com.


Purchase Order Information
If you need a Purchase Order, please fill out the following information.


PO Required: \porequired1\
PO Number:  \ponumber1\
PO Amount:  \poamount1\


The individual executing this Customer Agreement has the authority to execute this agreement and bind the Customer 
and Newsela has the right to rely on that authorization.


Authorized Signature: \s1\ Date of Signature: \d1\


Appendix


School Products/Services License Dates
BRANCIFORTE MIDDLE SCHOOL All Access PD Pass - School License 05/17/21 - 07/10/21
BRANCIFORTE MIDDLE SCHOOL Newsela ELA 05/17/21 - 07/10/21
BRANCIFORTE MIDDLE SCHOOL Newsela Science 05/17/21 - 07/10/21
BRANCIFORTE MIDDLE SCHOOL Newsela Social Studies 05/17/21 - 07/10/21
BRANCIFORTE MIDDLE SCHOOL Social Emotional Learning Middle School 


Collection
09/11/20 - 07/10/21


HARBOR HIGH SCHOOL All Access PD Pass - School License 09/11/20 - 07/10/21
HARBOR HIGH SCHOOL Newsela ELA 09/11/20 - 07/10/21
HARBOR HIGH SCHOOL Newsela Science 09/11/20 - 07/10/21
HARBOR HIGH SCHOOL Newsela Social Studies 09/11/20 - 07/10/21
HARBOR HIGH SCHOOL Social Emotional Learning High School Collection 09/11/20 - 07/10/21
MISSION HILL MIDDLE SCHOOL All Access PD Pass - School License 09/11/20 - 07/10/21
MISSION HILL MIDDLE SCHOOL Newsela ELA 09/11/20 - 07/10/21
MISSION HILL MIDDLE SCHOOL Newsela Science 09/11/20 - 07/10/21
MISSION HILL MIDDLE SCHOOL Newsela Social Studies 09/11/20 - 07/10/21
MISSION HILL MIDDLE SCHOOL Social Emotional Learning Middle School 


Collection
09/11/20 - 07/10/21


ALTERNATIVE FAMILY EDUCATION (AFE) All Access PD Pass - School License 09/11/20 - 07/10/21
ALTERNATIVE FAMILY EDUCATION (AFE) Newsela ELA 09/11/20 - 07/10/21
ALTERNATIVE FAMILY EDUCATION (AFE) Newsela Science 09/11/20 - 07/10/21
ALTERNATIVE FAMILY EDUCATION (AFE) Newsela Social Studies 09/11/20 - 07/10/21


70/223







Newsela
Registered Office: 620 8th Ave., 21st Fl, New York NY 10018. United States of America


ALTERNATIVE FAMILY EDUCATION (AFE) Social Emotional Learning Middle School 
Collection


09/11/20 - 07/10/21


ARK INDEPENDENT STUDIES All Access PD Pass - School License 09/11/20 - 07/10/21
ARK INDEPENDENT STUDIES Newsela ELA 09/11/20 - 07/10/21
ARK INDEPENDENT STUDIES Newsela Science 09/11/20 - 07/10/21
ARK INDEPENDENT STUDIES Newsela Social Studies 09/11/20 - 07/10/21
ARK INDEPENDENT STUDIES Social Emotional Learning Middle School 


Collection
09/11/20 - 07/10/21


COSTANOA CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOL All Access PD Pass - School License 09/11/20 - 07/10/21
COSTANOA CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOL Newsela ELA 09/11/20 - 07/10/21
COSTANOA CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOL Newsela Science 09/11/20 - 07/10/21
COSTANOA CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOL Newsela Social Studies 09/11/20 - 07/10/21
COSTANOA CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOL Social Emotional Learning High School Collection 09/11/20 - 07/10/21
DELTA CHARTER All Access PD Pass - School License 09/11/20 - 07/10/21
DELTA CHARTER Newsela ELA 09/11/20 - 07/10/21
DELTA CHARTER Newsela Science 09/11/20 - 07/10/21
DELTA CHARTER Newsela Social Studies 09/11/20 - 07/10/21
DELTA CHARTER Social Emotional Learning Middle School 


Collection
09/11/20 - 07/10/21


SANTA CRUZ ADULT All Access PD Pass - School License 09/11/20 - 07/10/21
SANTA CRUZ ADULT Newsela ELA 09/11/20 - 07/10/21
SANTA CRUZ ADULT Newsela Science 09/11/20 - 07/10/21
SANTA CRUZ ADULT Newsela Social Studies 09/11/20 - 07/10/21
SANTA CRUZ CITY HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT Individual Virtual Add-On Session 09/11/20 - 07/10/21
SANTA CRUZ HIGH SCHOOL All Access PD Pass - School License 09/11/20 - 07/10/21
SANTA CRUZ HIGH SCHOOL Newsela ELA 09/11/20 - 07/10/21
SANTA CRUZ HIGH SCHOOL Newsela Science 09/11/20 - 07/10/21
SANTA CRUZ HIGH SCHOOL Newsela Social Studies 09/11/20 - 07/10/21
SANTA CRUZ HIGH SCHOOL Social Emotional Learning High School Collection 09/11/20 - 07/10/21
SEQUOIA ACADEMY All Access PD Pass - School License 09/11/20 - 07/10/21
SEQUOIA ACADEMY Newsela ELA 09/11/20 - 07/10/21
SEQUOIA ACADEMY Newsela Science 09/11/20 - 07/10/21
SEQUOIA ACADEMY Newsela Social Studies 09/11/20 - 07/10/21
SOQUEL HIGH SCHOOL All Access PD Pass - School License 09/11/20 - 07/10/21
SOQUEL HIGH SCHOOL Newsela ELA 09/11/20 - 07/10/21
SOQUEL HIGH SCHOOL Newsela Science 09/11/20 - 07/10/21
SOQUEL HIGH SCHOOL Newsela Social Studies 09/11/20 - 07/10/21
SOQUEL HIGH SCHOOL Social Emotional Learning High School Collection 09/11/20 - 07/10/21


71/223







                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.4. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Career and Technical Education Magnet Programs 
      
MEETING DATE:  September 9, 2020 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Magnet Class Memorandums of Understanding with San Lorenzo Valley and Scoots 
Valley to support countywide student access to different Career Technical Education courses. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The Santa Cruz County Office of Education and all other Santa Cruz school districts with high 
schools participate in a Career and Technical Education Magnet Course program. As CTE classes 
transitioned from the County Office of Education to local school districts, all county districts 
agreed to maintain the magnet program.  As such, Santa Cruz City Schools is entering into 
agreements with both San Lorenzo Valley and Scotts Valley to continue the Career and 
Technical Education magnet course programs (see attached Memorandum of Understanding 
for details regarding the agreement).  
 
Santa Cruz City Schools has eight Career and Technical Education magnet courses are open to 
any student in the county to take.  
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Santa Cruz City Schools will receive $1,000 per student for each out of district student attending 
one of the Career and Technical Education magnet courses. 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
 


72/223







 


DRAFT: MAGNET MOU 6.6.19  1 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT and SAN LORENZO VALLEY UNIFIED 


SCHOOL DISTRICT 


MAGNET CLASS AGREEMENT   


2020/21 School Year 


 


 THIS AGREEMENT is between the SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT and 


the SAN LORENZO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT.  


 


 THE PURPOSE of this Agreement is to set forth the terms under which the SANTA 


CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT will provide the SAN LORENZO VALLEY UNIFIED 


SCHOOL DISTRICT  magnet class for the Students of SAN LORENZO VALLEY UNIFIED 


SCHOOL DISTRICT.  The cost per Sending District student shall be $1,000. 


 


NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT  


offering classes to support the SAN LORENZO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 


students the following will apply. 


 


A. Sending District Responsibility:  
1. District will provide all data required under this agreement in regards to Student 


information for registration, release from parents to attend an off-site class (parent 


and student to supply transportation), reporting of grades to the student/parents 


and attendance to the CDE, reporting of any other pertinent future information 


that may be needed for CDE reporting on various grants.     


2 As necessary the District will read and familiarize themselves with the grant 


requirements that may be used to fund the classes in order to prepare, monitor and 


report data required for reporting to the CDE and as required in the LCAP. 


3. District will report statistics and narrative as needed for the LCAP.   


4. Data required will be but not limited to Student data (ie: graduation rates, CTE 


rates, post secondary education/occupation/endeavors etc) required. 


5. Estimated Number of students to be sent:____14______.  Total estimated 


amount due:__$14,000___________ 


District shall pay the total amount due within __90     days of receiving the bill 


from SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT , for those students enrolled. 


 


B. Receiving District Responsibility:  


1.  District will require 25 or more students to enroll unless otherwise noted 


2.  District will enroll students identified by SAN LORENZO VALLEY UNIFIED 


SCHOOL DISTRICT 


3. Enrollment will be finalized for SAN LORENZO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL 


DISTRICT for billing on the 15th day of class and notification will be sent to the 


SAN LORENZO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT. 


4. District will monitor students’ attendance and report back to the sending          


district.  


5.  District will monitor students’ progress and grades and report back to SAN 


LORENZO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT.  


6.  District will employ credentialed qualified teachers and staff for the classroom.   


73/223







 


DRAFT: MAGNET MOU 6.6.19  2 


7.  District will maintain all equipment, supplies and labs needed for coursework.   


8. District will ensure all staff are properly trained regarding sexual abuse, 


molestation and mandated reporter. 


 


C. Term.  This Agreement shall commence on July 1, 2020 and shall continue until June 


30, 2021.   


 


D. Termination.  This Agreement will be active for the full Term unless mutually agreed 


by both Districts to terminate this program under the Agreement.   


 


E. Administrative Costs. The total costs to participating districts for the services 


performed by the SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT  will be $1,000 per 


student to be billed by the SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT  by no later 


than July 31st 2021.  SAN LORENZO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICTwill 


be required to pay the cost for each and every student enrolled during the Term. 


 


F. Hold Harmless.  To the fullest extent permitted by law, each party shall defend, 


indemnify, and hold the other party, its Governing Board, officers, agents, and 


employees harmless from and against any and all liability, loss, expense (including 


reasonable attorney’s fees), or claims for injury or damages arising out of the 


performance of this Agreement but only in proportion to and to the extent such 


liability, loss, expense, or claims for injury or damages are caused by or result from 


the willful or intentional misconduct or negligent acts or omissions of the indemnified 


party, its officers, employees, volunteers, or agents. 


 


G. Insurance. Under this Agreement, each party shall maintain insurance as described 


below.  


 


1. Workers’ Compensation Insurance.  Workers’ compensation insurance for each 


party’s employees with statutory limits as required by the Labor Code of the 


State of California. 


 


2. General Liability Insurance.  Commercial general liability insurance covering 


bodily injury and property damage using an occurrence policy form, in an 


amount no less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) combined single limit for 


each occurrence and Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000) general aggregate.  Said 


commercial general liability insurance policy shall either be endorsed with the 


following specific language or contain equivalent language in the policy: 


 


a. Each District, its officers, agents, and employees, shall be named as 


additional insured under each other’s policy for all liability arising out of the 


operations by or on behalf of the named insured in the performance of this 


Agreement. 


 


b. The insurance provided herein is primary with respect to any insurance or 


self-insurance programs maintained by SCCOE or District/Agency. 


74/223







 


DRAFT: MAGNET MOU 6.6.19  3 


 


3. Automobile Insurance.  Automobile liability insurance covering bodily injury 


and property damage in an amount no less than One Million Dollars 


($1,000,000) combined single limit for each occurrence shall be maintained.  


Said insurance shall include coverage for owned, hired, and non-owned 


vehicles. 


 


4. Sexual Abuse and Molestation Insurance.  Sexual Abuse and Molestation 


insurance with coverage of no less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per 


occurrence, and Two Million Dollar ($2,000,000) aggregate shall be 


maintained. 


The following documentation shall be submitted to the other party: 


 


1. Properly executed Certificates of Insurance clearly evidencing all coverage’s 


limits, and endorsements required above.  Said Certificates shall be submitted 


prior to the execution of this Agreement. The parties agree to maintain current 


Certificates of Insurance evidencing the above-required coverage, limits, and 


endorsements on file with the other party for the duration of this Agreement. 


 


2. Signed copies of the specified endorsements for each policy.  Said endorsement 


copies shall be submitted upon of execution of this Agreement. 


 


3. After the Agreement has been signed, signed Certificates of Insurance and 


required endorsements shall be submitted for any renewal or replacement of a 


policy that already exists, at least ten (10) days before expiration or other 


termination of the existing policy. 


 


 


H. Facilities.  SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT  shall be solely responsible 


for its own facilities, equipment, and personal property, including any SAN 


LORENZO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT teacher. 


 


 


I. No Employment Rights. Each party’s employees shall be under the exclusive 


management control of that party and shall not be employees of the other party for any 


purposes whatsoever. No relationship of employer and employee is created by this 


Agreement.   


 


J. Discrimination.  The parties and its employees shall not discriminate because of sex, 


sexual orientation, gender, ethnic group identification, race, ancestry, national origin, 


religion, color or mental or physical disability against any person by refusing to 


furnish such persons any service or privilege offered by the parties under this 


Agreement. 


 


K. Assignment.  This Agreement or any interest herein shall not be assignable by the 


parties or by operation of law without the prior written consent of the other party.  Any 


75/223







 


DRAFT: MAGNET MOU 6.6.19  4 


attempt to so assign without first obtaining such written consent shall be null and void.  


In the event such written consent should be given by the other party, said consent shall 


not constitute a waiver of this provision, which shall remain in effect with respect to 


any and all subsequent attempts to assign. 


 


L. Notice.  As used in this Agreement, notice includes but is not limited to the 


communication of notice, request, demand, approval, statement, report, acceptance, 


consent, waiver and appointment.  All notices must be in writing.  Notice is considered 


given either (a) when delivered in person to the recipient named as below, or (b) when 


emailed and then deposited in the United States mail in a sealed envelope or container, 


postage and postal charges prepaid, addressed by name and address to the party or 


person intended as follows: 


 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT:    


    


      ______________________ 


      Name 


      ______________________ 


      ______________________ 


Address 


      ______________________  


      Contact 


       


SAN LORENZO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT: 


 


 ______________________ 


      Name 


______________________ 


      ______________________ 


      Address 


      ______________________ 


      Contact 


       


 


M. Amendments.  The parties agree to make appropriate amendments to this Agreement 


from time to time, to comply with state and federal legislation or rules and regulations 


issued by state or federal agencies, if such amendments are required, provided, 


however, that in the event the changes required, or the legislation, or the rules and 


regulations, materially change the contract or affect the validity thereof either whole or 


in part, then in that event, the Agreement may be terminated at the option of either 


party. 


 


N. Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by and interpreted under laws of 


the State of California, with venue for the judicial resolution of any dispute to be Santa 


Cruz County, California and no other place. 


 


76/223







 


DRAFT: MAGNET MOU 6.6.19  5 


O. Confidentiality of Student Information.  Any employee of SANTA CRUZ CITY 


SCHOOLS DISTRICT who may access Sending District student’s confidential 


information must sign the enclosed Non-Disclosure Agreement with respect to 


protecting the confidentiality of any student data and information which may be 


exchanged in accordance with and in furtherance of this Agreement. 


 


 


Signatures on Following Page. 


  


77/223







 


DRAFT: MAGNET MOU 6.6.19  6 


 


 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereunto have set their hands this ______of 


________________, 2020. 


 


 


  


                          _____________________________________________________      


                        San Lorenzo Valley Unified  School District Superintendent, Date 


 


 


                                     _____________________________________________________ 


                                     San Lorenzo Valley Unified School District CBO, Date 


 


 


                                     _____________________________________________________ 


                                     Santa Cruz City Schools District Superintendent, Date   


 


 


                                     _____________________________________________________ 


                                     Santa Cruz City Schools District CBO,  Date 


 


 


   


  


 


 


 


  


 


78/223







 


DRAFT: MAGNET MOU 6.6.19  7 


 


 


 


 


 


ALL SIGNED NON-DISCLOSURE AGREEMENTS BEHIND THIS SHEET. 


 


 


79/223







 


DRAFT: MAGNET MOU 6.6.19  1 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT and SCOTTS VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL 


DISTRICT 


MAGNET CLASS AGREEMENT   


2020/21 School Year 


 


 THIS AGREEMENT is between the SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT and 


the SCOTTS VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT.  


 


 THE PURPOSE of this Agreement is to set forth the terms under which the SANTA 


CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT will provide the SCOTTS VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL 


DISTRICT  magnet class for the Students of SCOTTS VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL 


DISTRICT.  The cost per SCOTTS VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT student shall be 


$1,000. 


 


NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT  


offering classes to support the SCOTTS VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT students the 


following will apply. 


 


A. Sending District Responsibility:  
1. District will provide all data required under this agreement in regards to Student 


information for registration, release from parents to attend an off-site class (parent 


and student to supply transportation), reporting of grades to the student/parents 


and attendance to the CDE, reporting of any other pertinent future information 


that may be needed for CDE reporting on various grants.     


2 As necessary the District will read and familiarize themselves with the grant 


requirements that may be used to fund the classes in order to prepare, monitor and 


report data required for reporting to the CDE and as required in the LCAP. 


3. District will report statistics and narrative as needed for the LCAP.   


4. Data required will be but not limited to Student data (ie: graduation rates, CTE 


rates, post secondary education/occupation/endeavors etc) required. 


5. Estimated Number of students to be sent:____17______.  Total estimated 


amount due:__$17,000___________ 


District shall pay the total amount due within __90     days of receiving the bill 


from SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT , for those students enrolled. 


 


B. Receiving District Responsibility:  


1.  District will require 25 or more students to enroll unless otherwise noted 


2.  District will enroll students identified by SCOTTS VALLEY UNIFIED 


SCHOOL DISTRICT 


3. Enrollment will be finalized for SCOTTS VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL 


DISTRICT for billing on the 15th day of class and notification will be sent to the 


SCOTTS VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT. 


4. District will monitor students’ attendance and report back to the sending          


district.  


5.  District will monitor students’ progress and grades and report back to SCOTTS 


VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 


80/223







 


DRAFT: MAGNET MOU 6.6.19  2 


6.  District will employ credentialed qualified teachers and staff for the classroom.   


7.  District will maintain all equipment, supplies and labs needed for coursework.   


8. District will ensure all staff are properly trained regarding sexual abuse, 


molestation and mandated reporter. 


 


C. Term.  This Agreement shall commence on July 1, 2020 and shall continue until June 


30, 2021.   


 


D. Termination.  This Agreement will be active for the full Term unless mutually agreed 


by both Districts to terminate this program under the Agreement.   


 


E. Administrative Costs. The total costs to participating districts for the services 


performed by the SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT  will be $1,000 per 


student to be billed by the SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT  by no later 


than July 31st 2021.  SCOTTS VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT will be 


required to pay the cost for each and every student enrolled during the Term. 


 


F. Hold Harmless.  To the fullest extent permitted by law, each party shall defend, 


indemnify, and hold the other party, its Governing Board, officers, agents, and 


employees harmless from and against any and all liability, loss, expense (including 


reasonable attorney’s fees), or claims for injury or damages arising out of the 


performance of this Agreement but only in proportion to and to the extent such 


liability, loss, expense, or claims for injury or damages are caused by or result from 


the willful or intentional misconduct or negligent acts or omissions of the indemnified 


party, its officers, employees, volunteers, or agents. 


 


G. Insurance. Under this Agreement, each party shall maintain insurance as described 


below.  


 


1. Workers’ Compensation Insurance.  Workers’ compensation insurance for each 


party’s employees with statutory limits as required by the Labor Code of the 


State of California. 


 


2. General Liability Insurance.  Commercial general liability insurance covering 


bodily injury and property damage using an occurrence policy form, in an 


amount no less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) combined single limit for 


each occurrence and Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000) general aggregate.  Said 


commercial general liability insurance policy shall either be endorsed with the 


following specific language or contain equivalent language in the policy: 


 


a. Each District, its officers, agents, and employees, shall be named as 


additional insured under each other’s policy for all liability arising out of the 


operations by or on behalf of the named insured in the performance of this 


Agreement. 


 


81/223







 


DRAFT: MAGNET MOU 6.6.19  3 


b. The insurance provided herein is primary with respect to any insurance or 


self-insurance programs maintained by SCCOE or District/Agency. 


 


3. Automobile Insurance.  Automobile liability insurance covering bodily injury 


and property damage in an amount no less than One Million Dollars 


($1,000,000) combined single limit for each occurrence shall be maintained.  


Said insurance shall include coverage for owned, hired, and non-owned 


vehicles. 


 


4. Sexual Abuse and Molestation Insurance.  Sexual Abuse and Molestation 


insurance with coverage of no less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per 


occurrence, and Two Million Dollar ($2,000,000) aggregate shall be 


maintained. 


The following documentation shall be submitted to the other party: 


 


1. Properly executed Certificates of Insurance clearly evidencing all coverage’s 


limits, and endorsements required above.  Said Certificates shall be submitted 


prior to the execution of this Agreement. The parties agree to maintain current 


Certificates of Insurance evidencing the above-required coverage, limits, and 


endorsements on file with the other party for the duration of this Agreement. 


 


2. Signed copies of the specified endorsements for each policy.  Said endorsement 


copies shall be submitted upon of execution of this Agreement. 


 


3. After the Agreement has been signed, signed Certificates of Insurance and 


required endorsements shall be submitted for any renewal or replacement of a 


policy that already exists, at least ten (10) days before expiration or other 


termination of the existing policy. 


 


 


H. Facilities.  SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT  shall be solely responsible 


for its own facilities, equipment, and personal property, including any SCOTTS 


VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT teacher. 


 


 


I. No Employment Rights. Each party’s employees shall be under the exclusive 


management control of that party and shall not be employees of the other party for any 


purposes whatsoever. No relationship of employer and employee is created by this 


Agreement.   


 


J. Discrimination.  The parties and its employees shall not discriminate because of sex, 


sexual orientation, gender, ethnic group identification, race, ancestry, national origin, 


religion, color or mental or physical disability against any person by refusing to 


furnish such persons any service or privilege offered by the parties under this 


Agreement. 


 


82/223







 


DRAFT: MAGNET MOU 6.6.19  4 


K. Assignment.  This Agreement or any interest herein shall not be assignable by the 


parties or by operation of law without the prior written consent of the other party.  Any 


attempt to so assign without first obtaining such written consent shall be null and void.  


In the event such written consent should be given by the other party, said consent shall 


not constitute a waiver of this provision, which shall remain in effect with respect to 


any and all subsequent attempts to assign. 


 


L. Notice.  As used in this Agreement, notice includes but is not limited to the 


communication of notice, request, demand, approval, statement, report, acceptance, 


consent, waiver and appointment.  All notices must be in writing.  Notice is considered 


given either (a) when delivered in person to the recipient named as below, or (b) when 


emailed and then deposited in the United States mail in a sealed envelope or container, 


postage and postal charges prepaid, addressed by name and address to the party or 


person intended as follows: 


 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS  DISTRICT:    
    


      ______________________ 


      Name 


      ______________________ 


      ______________________ 


Address 


      ______________________  


      Contact 


       


SCOTTS VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT: 


 


 ______________________ 


      Name 


______________________ 


      ______________________ 


      Address 


      ______________________ 


      Contact 


       


 


M. Amendments.  The parties agree to make appropriate amendments to this Agreement 


from time to time, to comply with state and federal legislation or rules and regulations 


issued by state or federal agencies, if such amendments are required, provided, 


however, that in the event the changes required, or the legislation, or the rules and 


regulations, materially change the contract or affect the validity thereof either whole or 


in part, then in that event, the Agreement may be terminated at the option of either 


party. 


 


N. Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by and interpreted under laws of 


the State of California, with venue for the judicial resolution of any dispute to be Santa 


83/223







 


DRAFT: MAGNET MOU 6.6.19  5 


Cruz County, California and no other place. 


 


O. Confidentiality of Student Information.  Any employee of SANTA CRUZ CITY 


SCHOOLS DISTRICT who may access Sending District student’s confidential 


information must sign the enclosed Non-Disclosure Agreement with respect to 


protecting the confidentiality of any student data and information which may be 


exchanged in accordance with and in furtherance of this Agreement. 


 


 


Signatures on Following Page. 


  


84/223







 


DRAFT: MAGNET MOU 6.6.19  6 


 


 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereunto have set their hands this ______of 


________________, 2020. 


 


 


  


                          _____________________________________________________      


              Scotts Valley Unified School District Superintendent, Date 


 


 


                                     _____________________________________________________ 


                                     Scotts Valley Unified School District CBO, Date 


 


 


                                     _____________________________________________________ 


                                     Santa Cruz City Schools District Superintendent, Date   


 


 


                                     _____________________________________________________ 


                                     Santa Cruz City Schools District CBO,  Date 


 


 


   


  


 


 


 


  


 


85/223







 


DRAFT: MAGNET MOU 6.6.19  7 


 


 


 


 


 


ALL SIGNED NON-DISCLOSURE AGREEMENTS BEHIND THIS SHEET. 


 


 


86/223







                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.5. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Memorandum of Understanding: Santa Cruz Public Library 
      
MEETING DATE:  September 9, 2020 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Memorandum of Understanding between Santa Cruz City Schools and the Santa Cruz 
Public Library. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The Santa Cruz Public Library will provide e-cards to all district students, allowing students 
greater access to online literature, research, and other resources. The Santa Cruz Public Library 
will work with the Library Media Teachers at each site to implement the e-card program.  
 
The district will collaborate with the Santa Cruz Public Library to provide the necessary student 
information to create e-cards and provide student access. The district will also be responsible 
for monitoring parent opt-outs from the program. All student information will remain 
confidential. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
 


87/223







Board of Trustees 


Sheila Coonerty, Deedee Perez-Granados, Cynthia Ranii, Jeremy Shonick, Patricia Threet, Deborah Tracy-Proulx, Claudia Vestal 


 


 


 


 


        133 Mission Street, Ste. 100, Santa Cruz, CA 95060  |  (831) 429-3410  |  www.sccs.net  


   Kris Munro                  Molly Parks            Jim Monreal  Dorothy Coito 


Superintendent          Assistant Superintendent   Assistant Superintendent     Assistant Superintendent 


  Of Schools               Human Resources         Business Services            Educational Services 


     


Santa Cruz City School District 


And 


Santa Cruz Public Library 


 


Memorandum of Understanding 


 


Date:  August 1, 2020 


 


This is a memorandum of understanding between Santa Cruz City School District (SCCS) and the Santa Cruz 


Public Library (SCPL). 


 


The term of this agreement is for the 2020 – 2021 school year. 
 


This memorandum of understanding is intended to outline:   


 SCPL Responsibilities 


 SCCS Responsibilities 


 
1.0 SCPL Responsibilities: 


1.1 SCPL will provide e-cards to all district students to allow students to access online literature, 


research, and other resources. 


1.2 SCPL will work with Library Media Teachers to implement e-card program. 


1.3 SCPL will hold all student information confidential. 


 


2.0 District Responsibilities:   


2.1 District will provide student information as necessary to create the e-cards.  


2.2 District will work with SCPL to set up e-cards and provide student access. 


2.3 District will allow for and monitor parent opt outs.  


2.4 District Library Media Teachers will collaborate with the SCPL to implement, .  


 


3.0 Insurance/Hold Harmless 


3.1 Insurance:  SCPL and District shall maintain a certificate of insurance in the business office of 


each respective office. 


3.2 Indemnity:  SCPL and District shall be held harmless from and against any and all claims arising 


from a default in the performance of any obligation of the memorandum of understanding. 


 


 


By: 


 


 


 


By: 


 


 


 
 


Name: 


Signature of Authorized SCPL Official 


 


 


 
 


Name: 


Signature of Authorized District Official 


 


 


 


  Date:___________________________________   Date:__________________________________ 


 


88/223







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.4.1. 


      SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Monday.com Ltd.: Membership Contract 
 
MEETING DATE: September 9, 2020 
 
FROM: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the membership contract with Monday.com for remote project management. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Monday.com is a project management tool that enables organizations to manage tasks, 
projects, and teamwork virtually. As of 2020, the company serves 100,000 organizations, 
including many non-technical organizations. 
 
Santa Cruz City Schools will utilize this tool for remote work collaboration and accountability. 
Teams will be able to streamline and control complex workflow and operations. Additionally, 
the district will use this platform to accomplish projects and communicate efficiently on 
collaborative tasks, including Incident Command and continuity of learning while working 
remotely.  
 
The membership contract includes user licenses, which will be used by cabinet, executive 
assistants, directors, and other central office staff.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$7,296.00   LCFF Base (Unrestricted) 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics. 
 


Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
 


 


 
 


 
 


89/223







 
 


 
 
 
 


Proposal for
Santa Cruz City Schools


 
 
 
 
 


 


 


90/223







 


                            


 
Hi Sarah Miller,


 
Thanks again for the opportunity to present this proposal. Below, please find our proposed solution and its expected business
impact. We have also included our recommended implementation, training and pricing plans.   I look forward to hearing from you.
Please let me know if you have any questions.


 
Sincerely,
Alexis Pumerantz
Account Executive


 
 
About monday.com
monday.com is a Work OS, where teams plan, run and track their processes, projects, and everyday work seamlessly.
Teams can shape any workflow, code-free, within minutes, automate manual work and push projects forward, while connecting
distributed teams and strengthening remote collaboration.
The platform’s features include: customizable workflow templates, time tracking, automations, data dashboards, and integrations
with popular tools. Thousands of companies around the world connect their teams on monday.com


 
 
 
 


 
 


91/223







monday.com Ltd
52 Menachem Begin St.Tel Aviv
6713701, Israel
Tel.: 077-3180262
Fax: 077-3180262
Company Number: 514744887


To: Sarah Miller
Company: Santa Cruz City Schools
Address: 133 Mission St, Suite 100, Santa Cruz ,United States, 95060
Tax ID: 000
Sales Rep: Alexis Pumerantz


Order Date: Aug 31, 2020
Valid Date: Sep 01, 2020


40 Pro User Option
Description Unit Price Seats Duration Plan Period Start Date End Date Discount $ Net Price


monday.com Pro Seats $16.00 40 12 Yearly Aug 31, 2020 Aug 30, 2021 $384.00 $7,296.00


Total List Price $7,680.00


Discount 5%


Total Net Price $7,296.00


Activation Period: Aug 31, 2020 - Aug 30, 2021


Payment Terms: Net 30


• 40 Pro User Option
o 5% EDU discount for 40 Pro User Option
o Training not offered


If this Sales Order is not returned signed by Customer by Sep 01, 2020, this offer expires.  
Purchase Order Form – monday.com services
This Sales Order form (the “Order”) for monday.com services as described above (the “Services”) is issued under and shall be governed by the
SaaS Agreement signed by monday.com Ltd. and the customer identified above (the “Customer”) in respect of the Services (the “Agreement”), and
if no such Agreement was signed, then in accordance with monday.com’s Terms of Service, available at: https://monday.com/terms/tos (the
“Terms”) and any addendum thereto. This Order, Agreement, Terms and Addendum (as the case may be) and any exhibits referred therein,
constitute the entire agreement by and between monday.com and Customer in respect of the provision of the Services. Any other arrangements,
either oral or in writing, in respect of the Services shall have no force or effect.


92/223







 


                            


Wire Transfer Details:
Silicon Valley Bank (SVB)
Address- 3003 Tasman Drive, Santa Clara CA 95054
Account: USD Current Account
Account Number 3302427575
Routing Number 121140399
SWIFT Code SVBKUS6S


Name: Kris Munro


Title: Superintendent


Date: Sep 1, 2020 10:36:45 AM
UTC-0700


Signature:


93/223







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Development Group Inc. Change Order #1 to Santa Cruz High 
School Structured Cabling Design and Installation    
  


MEETING DATE:  September 9, 2020 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Development Group Inc. change order #1 to Santa Cruz High School structured cabling 
design and installation. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This change order consists of additional long range optic cables that are needed for the longer 
fiber runs. The planned fiber routing was not possible because of unforeseen utilities. New 
routes were created which are longer and require fiber cable runs. The previously approved 
contract amount was $1,483,761.31 and the new total contract, including this change order, 
will be $1,491,879.02. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Change Order #1     $8,117.71, (0.54% increase to the contract), Measure A Funds (Restricted) 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


94/223







95/223







96/223







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.2. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Development Group Inc. Change Order #1 for Soquel High School 
Structured Cabling Design and Installation   


    
MEETING DATE:  September 9, 2020 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Development Group Inc. change order #1 for Soquel High School structured cabling 
design and installation. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This change order consists of additional long range optics that are needed for the longer fiber 
runs. The planned fiber routing was not possible because of unforeseen utilities. New routes 
were created which are longer and require fiber cable runs. The previously approved contract 
amount was $823,450.90 and the new total contract, including this change order, will be 
$841,696.31. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Change Order #1    $18,245.41 (2.21% increase to the contract), Measure A Funds (Restricted) 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


97/223







98/223







99/223







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.3. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: F.O. Consulting Proposal for Arborist Assessment Services at 
Mission Hill Middle School Field 


      
MEETING DATE:  September 9, 2020 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve F.O. Consulting proposal for arborist assessment services at Mission Hill Middle 
School’s athletic field. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of forestry and arborist assessment services to examine trees adjacent to 
the athletic field at Mission Hill Middle School to determine their current health and condition 
and recommend treatment. Updates will be posted on the Bond website to inform the public.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$1,950.00, Measure A Funds (Restricted), representing 0.02% of the overall site budget 
$17,648,740.00 is the total Bond Allocation to Mission Hill Middle School 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


100/223







1 
Proposal Arborist Report for the Mission Hill Middle School 
August 1, 2020 


Frank Ono 
International Society of Arboriculture Certified Arborist # 536 


Society of American Foresters Professional Member 48004 
1213 Miles Avenue 


Pacific Grove CA, 93950 
 


PROPOSAL/AGREEMENT FOR FORESTRY/ARBORIST SERVICES 
 


THIS CONSULTING AGREEMENT (the "Agreement") made as of the Effective Date 
(hereinafter defined), by and between Frank Ono  , Certified Arborist and Urban Forester, 
whose address is 1213 Miles Avenue, Pacific Grove, CA, and Santa Cruz City Schools 
Attn: Trevor Miller, Director of Facilities, whose address is: 536 Palm Street, Santa Cruz, CA 


 
PRELIMINARY STATEMENT 


 
The Client desires to retain the services of Consultant and Consultant desires to perform certain 
services for Client for the following project: Arborist Report for Trees Adjacent Athletic Field at 
the Mission Hill Middle School; located at: 425 King Street, Santa Cruz, CA 95060 
 


AGREEMENTS 
 


In consideration of the mutual covenants and promises contained herein and other good 
and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged by the 
parties hereto, the parties agree as follows: 
 
The Consultant shall perform all services under this Agreement as an "independent contractor" 
and not as an employee or agent of Client. The Consultant is not authorized to assume or create 
any obligation or responsibility, express or implied, on behalf of, or in the name of, Client or to 
bind Client in any manner. 
 


1. Services. The Consultant agrees to perform such consulting, advisory and related 
services (the "Services") to and for Client, including, but not limited to, the following: 


 
1.1 Examine and determine the condition of the trees adjacent the Mission Hill 


Middle School Athletic Field.  
1.2 Determine the current health and stability of the trees and make 


recommendations for treatment 
 


Consultant shall be permitted to enter upon the Property [during normal business hours] 
for the purpose of completing the Services. The Client acknowledges that such Services 
to be provided to Client will not necessarily be performed by any particular person, 
however, it is anticipated that     Frank Ono, will perform such Services and will be 
Client's primary contact person with respect to the Services. 


  


101/223







2 
Proposal Arborist Report for the Mission Hill Middle School 
August 1, 2020 


 
2.  Arborists Disclosure / Performance of Services. 
 


2.1   Disclosure. Arborists are tree specialists, who use their education, 
knowledge, training, and experience to examine trees, recommend measures to enhance 
the beauty and health of the trees and attempt to reduce the risk of living near trees. 
Arborists cannot detect every condition that could possibly lead to the structural failure of 
a tree. Since trees are living organisms, conditions are often hidden within the tree and 
below ground. Arborists cannot guarantee that a tree will be healthy or safe under all 
circumstances, or for a specific period of time. Likewise, remedial treatments cannot be 
guaranteed. Trees can be managed but they cannot be controlled. To live near trees is to 
accept some degree of risk and the only way to eliminate all risk associated with trees is 
to eliminate all of the trees. 


 
2.2  Performance of Services / No Warranty. Consultant shall (i) perform its 


services in a manner consistent with the standard of care and skill ordinarily exercised by 
members of the profession practicing under similar conditions in the geographic vicinity 
and at the time the services are performed, and (ii) use reasonable efforts to comply with 
all laws, rules, and regulations of any governmental or regulatory agency applicable to 
the Services. No warranty, representation or guarantee, express or implied, is intended by 
this Agreement. Consultant is not responsible for the completion or quality of work that 
is dependent upon or performed by Client or third parties not under the direct control of 
Consultant or for their acts or omissions or for any damages resulting therefrom. 


 
3.  Term.  
 


This Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and shall continue for a 
period of six months (the "Term") (as extended from time to time) unless sooner 
terminated in accordance with the provisions of Section 5. Upon expiration of the term, 
this Agreement shall automatically renew for another Term unless either party provides 
notice to the other party at least ten (10) days prior to the expiration of the then-current 
term that such party does not wish to renew the Agreement for an additional term. (to be 
deleted if not renewed)  


 
4.  Compensation. 


 
4.1  Consulting Fees. The Consultant shall submit to Client monthly statements 


for the services performed for Client during the previous month. The Client shall pay to 
Consultant consulting fees in accordance with the Fee Schedule attached hereto and made 
a part hereof as Exhibit A for the services actually performed and shown on such 
statement within thirty (30) days after receipt thereof. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the 
total costs for the services performed hereunder shall not exceed $1950.00, without the 
prior written authorization of Client. 


  


102/223







3 
Proposal Arborist Report for the Mission Hill Middle School 
August 1, 2020 


 
4.2  Reimbursement of Expenses. The Client shall reimburse Consultant for all 


reasonable and necessary expenses incurred or paid by Consultant in connection with, or 
related to, the performance of the services under this Agreement. The Consultant shall 
submit to Client itemized monthly statements of such expenses incurred in the previous 
month. The Client shall pay to Consultant amounts shown on each such statement within 
thirty (30) days after receipt thereof. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Consultant shall not 
incur total expenses in excess of $1950.00, without the prior written authorization of 
Client. 


 
4.3  Interest / Collection. All amounts due under this Agreement shall accrue interest 
from the first day following the due date until paid in full at a rate equal to the lesser of 
the highest rate legally permitted by the Governing Law or one and one-half percent 
(1.5%) per month. Payment of interest shall not foreclose any other right that Consultant 
may have as a consequence of such late payment. In the event that Consultant is required 
to take legal action to collect unpaid amounts, and Consultant is successful in such action, 
Client shall reimburse all costs and reasonable attorney’s fees incurred by Consultant in 
such collection. 


 
4.4  Suspension of Performance. In addition to any and all other rights and 
remedies available to Consultant, in the event Client fails to pay Consultant in full for 
services rendered or expenses incurred when due hereunder, then upon not less than 
seven (7) days' written notice to Client, Consultant may suspend the performance of its 
services until such time as Client pays the outstanding amounts. Any such suspension of 
performance by Consultant shall not be construed to be a breach of its obligation to 
perform such services hereunder. 


 
5.  Termination.  
 


Either party may terminate this Agreement at any time, without cause and for 
convenience, by giving 10, days' written notice to the other. In the event of such 
termination, Consultant shall (i) cease performing any and all services hereunder and/or 
incurring any new expenses (unless such services are reasonably necessary, as 
determined by Consultant, to clean up or remedy any unsafe condition on the Property) 
and (ii) be entitled to payment for services performed and expenses paid or incurred prior 
to the effective date of termination, subject to the limitations set forth in Sections 4.1 and 
4.2. 


 
6.  Insurance.  
 


Consultant hereby agrees to maintain in full force and effect at all times during 
the term of this Agreement policies of insurance in such types and amounts as are 
required by the Governing Law and/or customarily maintained by members of the 
profession practicing under similar conditions in the geographic vicinity and at the time 
the services are performed. Upon request, Consultant shall provide Client with 
appropriate certificates of insurance.  
 


  


103/223







4 
Proposal Arborist Report for the Mission Hill Middle School 
August 1, 2020 


7.  Ownership of Property and Trees.  
 


Where the treatment, pruning and/or removal of trees is involved, it is Client’s 
responsibility to advise Consultant of any issues with respect to property boundaries, 
property ownership, site lines, disputes between neighbors and other related issues. The 
Client acknowledges and agrees that Consultant may assume that any legal description of 
the Property or information provided to Consultant with respect to the foregoing is 
complete and accurate. Client hereby releases Consultant from liability and agrees to 
defend, indemnify, and hold Consultant harmless from any and all claims, liabilities, 
damages or expenses arising, in whole or in part, from the foregoing, including, without 
limitation, claims of negligence, trespass, and conversion. 


 
8.  Use of Reports.  
 
Services provided under this Agreement, including all reports, information or 
recommendations prepared or issued by Consultant, are for the exclusive use of Client for 
the Project specified herein. No other use is authorized under this Agreement. Client will 
not distribute or convey Consultant’s reports or recommendations to any other person or 
organization other than those identified in the project description without Consultant’s 
written authorization. Client hereby releases Consultant from liability and agrees to 
defend, indemnify, and hold Consultant harmless from any and all claims, liabilities, 
damages or expenses arising, in whole or in part, from such unauthorized distribution. 


 
9.  Indemnification.  
 


Client agrees to indemnify, defend and hold Consultant harmless from and against 
any and all claims, liabilities, suits, demands, losses, costs and expenses, including, but 
not limited to, reasonable attorneys’ fees and all legal expenses and fees incurred through 
appeal, and all interest thereon, accruing or resulting to any and all persons, firms or any 
other legal entities on account of any damages or losses to property or persons, including 
injuries or death, or economic losses, arising out of the Services and/or this Agreement, 
except to the extent that said damages or losses are caused by Consultant’s gross 
negligence or willful misconduct. This indemnity and the indemnifications set forth in 
Sections 7 and 8, shall survive any expiration or termination of this Agreement for a 
period of three (3) years with regard to any claims arising during, or related to, facts or 
circumstances that occurred during the term of this Agreement or any extension thereof. 


 
10.  Limitation of Liability.  
 


CLIENT UNDERSTANDS AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE SERVICES PROVIDED 
HEREIN POSE CERTAIN RISKS TO CONSULTANT AND CLIENT. CLIENT FURTHER 
UNDERSTANDS AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE AMOUNT OF RISK THAT CONSULTANT CAN 
ACCEPT IS TIED, IN PART, TO THE AMOUNT OF COMPENSATION RECEIVED FOR THE SERVICES 
RENDERED. CONSULTANT’S FEE FOR THE SERVICES OFFERED IS BASED ON CLIENT’S 
AGREEMENT TO LIMIT CONSULTANT’S LIABILITY. CLIENT FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGES THAT 
WERE IT NOT FOR THIS PROMISE TO LIMIT CONSULTANT’S LIABILITY, CONSULTANT’S FEE 
FOR SERVICES WOULD NEED TO BE INCREASED TO ADDRESS THE INCREASED RISKS. BASED 
THEREON, CLIENT AGREES THAT, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY THE GOVERNING 
LAW, CONSULTANT’S TOTAL LIABILITY TO CLIENT FOR ANY AND ALL INJURIES, CLAIMS, 


104/223







5 
Proposal Arborist Report for the Mission Hill Middle School 
August 1, 2020 


LIABILITIES, LOSSES, COSTS, EXPENSES OR FROM ANY CAUSE OR CAUSES INCLUDING, BUT 
NOT LIMITED, CONSULTANT’S NEGLIGENCE, ERRORS, OMISSIONS OR BREACH OF CONTRACT, 
SHALL NOT EXCEED $1950.00, OR THE AMOUNT OF CONSULTANT’S FEE, WHICHEVER IS 
GREATER. THIS LIMITATION OF LIABILITY SHALL APPLY TO CLIENT’S DIRECT CLAIMS AND 
CLIENT’S CLAIMS ARISING OUT OF THIRD PARTIES. THIS LIMIT APPLIES TO ALL SERVICES ON 
THIS PROJECT, WHETHER PROVIDED UNDER THIS OR SUBSEQUENT AGREEMENTS. CLIENT 
ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT THIS LIMITATION OF LIABILITY PROVISION IS A SPECIFIC 
AND MATERIAL ASPECT OF THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE PARTIES AND THAT CONSULTANT 
WOULD NOT ENTER INTO THE TRANSACTION WITH CLIENT IF THIS PROVISION WERE NOT 
PART OF THEIR AGREEMENT. 
 
11.  Waiver of Damages.  


 
Client and Consultant waive all claims to incidental, consequential, or special 


damages for any claims or disputes arising out of or relating to this Agreement. 
 


12.  Changed Circumstances.  
 


If, during the course of performance of this Agreement, conditions or 
circumstances are discovered which were not contemplated by the parties hereto at 
the commencement of this Agreement, the party shall notify the other in writing of the 
newly discovered conditions or circumstances, and the parties shall renegotiate, in good 
faith, the terms and conditions of this Agreement. If amended terms and conditions 
cannot be agreed upon within thirty (30) days after receipt of such notice, either party 
may terminate this Agreement and Consultant shall be compensated in accordance with 
Section 4 hereof. 


 
13.  Mediation / Arbitration.  
 


The parties agree to mediate any claims or disputes arising out of this Agreement, 
before initiating any litigation. The mediation shall be conducted by a mediation service 
acceptable to the parties. The parties shall make a demand for mediation within a 
reasonable time after a claim or dispute arises and the parties agree to mediate in good 
faith. In no event shall any demand for mediation be made after such claim or dispute 
would be barred by the Governing Law. Mediation fees would be shared equally. In the 
event that mediation does not resolve the issue, the parties agree to proceed through 
binding arbitration in accordance with the then prevailing rules of the American 
Arbitration Association. In connection with the foregoing, the prevailing party shall be 
entitled to payment by the non-prevailing party of its reasonable attorneys' fees and 
expenses as determined in the course of the proceeding. The prevailing party is the party 
who receives substantially the relief sought, whether by judgment, settlement or 
otherwise. 


  


105/223







6 
Proposal Arborist Report for the Mission Hill Middle School 
August 1, 2020 


 
14.  Remedies Cumulative.  
 


Each right, power, and remedy under this Agreement or now or hereafter existing 
at law or in equity or by statute or otherwise shall be cumulative and concurrent. The 
exercise by Consultant of any one or more of such rights, powers or remedies shall not 
preclude the simultaneous or later exercise by Consultant of any other rights, powers or 
remedies.  


 
15.  Authority. 
 


The parties hereto represent and warrant that they are each duly organized, validly 
existing, qualified to do business and in good standing under the laws of the State of 
California. The parties further represent that (i) they each have the power to execute and 
perform this Agreement; (ii) all necessary consents and approvals have been obtained; 
and (iii) the persons executing this Agreement on behalf of the respective party is duly 
empowered to bind said party and to perform its obligations hereunder. Each party will 
provide evidence of the power and authority of the person acting on its behalf promptly 
upon request therefore from the other party. 


 
16.  Force Majeure.  
 


In the event that either party hereto shall be unintentionally or uncontrollably 
delayed, hindered or prevented from the performance of any act required hereunder by 
reason of labor difficulties, inability to procure materials, restrictive governmental laws 
or regulations, insurrection, war, acts of God, governmental delay, severely adverse 
weather conditions, or other reason of like nature not the fault of the party delayed in 
performing work or doing acts required under the terms of this Agreement, then 
performance of such act shall be excused for the period of the delay and the period for the 
performance of any such action shall be extended for the lesser of (i) one (1) year, or (ii) 
the time of such delay. If upon the expiration of the extension period the required 
performance remains unperformed, either party may at its option declare this Agreement 
null and void and in such event Purchaser's Deposit shall be returned to Purchaser and 
there shall be no further liability on the part of either party to the other. 


 
17.  Miscellaneous. 


 
17.1  Notices. Any notice or demand required or permitted by or in connection 


with this Agreement shall be given in writing by certified or registered mail postage 
prepaid return receipt requested to the parties at the address set forth above or at such 
address as the parties may designate by written notice to the other in accordance with this 
Section. All notices shall be deemed to have been given and received on the date shown 
on the return receipt. 


  


106/223







7 
Proposal Arborist Report for the Mission Hill Middle School 
August 1, 2020 


 
17.2  Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement 


between the parties and supersedes all prior agreements and understandings, whether 
written or oral, relating to the subject matter of this Agreement.  


 
17.3 Amendment. This Agreement may be amended or modified only by a written 


instrument executed by both Client and Consultant. 
 


17.4 Governing Law. This Agreement shall be construed, interpreted, and 
enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of California, without regard to 
principles of conflicts of law. 
 


17.5 Partial Invalidity. If any provision of this Agreement shall for any reason 
be held invalid or unenforceable by any court, governmental agency or arbitrator of 
competent jurisdiction, such invalidity or unenforceability shall not affect any other 
provision, and this Agreement shall be construed as if such invalid or unenforceable 
provision had never been contained herein. 
 


17.6 Waivers. No exercise or waiver, in whole or in part, of any right or remedy 
provided for in this Agreement, shall operate as a waiver of any other right or remedy, 
except as otherwise herein provided. No delay on the part of any party in the exercise of 
any right or remedy shall operate as a waiver thereof. 


 
17.7 No Third-Party Beneficiaries. Nothing in this Agreement is intended to 


create a contractual relationship for the benefit of any third party. There are no intended 
beneficiaries of this Agreement except Consultant and Client. 


 
17.8 Captions. The captions of the various sections of this Agreement are for 


convenience only and shall not in any manner be construed as modifying, amending, or 
limiting the express terms or provisions hereof. 


 
17.9 Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts and all such 


counterparts, when assembled shall constitute a single instrument. 
 


17.10. Effective Date. The effective date of this Agreement (the "Effective 
Date") shall be the latest date of execution set forth under the signatures of the parties 
below. 


 
17.11 Expiration of Proposal. This Agreement represents an offer to perform 


services. If this offer is not accepted by returning a fully executed original of this 
Agreement to Consultant by August 30, 2020, the offer to perform services as described 
herein will expire and be deemed to have been revoked. 


  


107/223







8 
Proposal Arborist Report for the Mission Hill Middle School 
August 1, 2020 


 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the day 
and year set forth above. 


 
CONSULTANT      CLIENT 


                      ,  __________________________________ 
Name: Frank Ono                                ,   Name: _________________________ 
Title: Owner                                        ,   Title: __________________________ 
Date: August 1, 2020                           ,  Date: __________________________ 
 
 
  


108/223







9 
Proposal Arborist Report for the Mission Hill Middle School 
August 1, 2020 


 
EXHIBIT A 


 
 
Cost of project not to exceed         $1950.00 


Rates billed in hour increments 
 
On site tree assessment, meetings, and instruction:      $150.00 /hour. 
 
Inspections during construction:        $100.00 /hour. 
 
Travel Time:           $100.00/ hour. 


No time charged if on-site time is 7 hours or more each day.    
One way charged if on-site time is between 3 and 6.75 hours per day. 
Round trip is charged if on-site time is less than 3 hours each day. 
Travel between locations on a project is all considered “on-site.” 
Travel is figured from the office or residence of the consultant unless coming 
from a closer site. 


 
Report preparation time:         $150.00 /hour. 
 
Expenses:           Cost plus 20% 
 
Clerical services, if used:         Cost plus 20% 


109/223







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.4. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Leach Group Inc. Contract for Branciforte Small Schools 
Alternative Family Education Modular Buildings Inspections 


      
MEETING DATE:  September 9, 2020 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Leach Group Inc. contract for Branciforte Small Schools Alternative Family Education 
modular buildings inspections. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of onsite inspections of the new modular buildings for Alternative Family 
Education at Branciforte Small School as required by the Division of State Architecture. This is 
an estimate based on an estimated project timeline.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$12,500.00, Measure B Funds (Restricted), representing 0.14% of the overall site budget 
$8,759,099.00 is the total Bond Allocation to Branciforte Small Schools 
 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


110/223







1 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR SERVICES AGREEMENT   


 
 


This Independent Contractor Services Agreement (“Agreement”) is made and entered 
into effective September 11th, 2020 (the “Effective Date”) by and between Santa Cruz 
City Schools (“District”) and   Leach Group, Inc. (“Contractor”). 
 


1. Contractor Services.  Contractor agrees to provide the following services: On site DSA 
inspection service sof the new Alternative Family Education modular buildings at 
Branciforte Small Schools, as per attached proposal.  
 


2. Contractor Qualifications.  Contractor represents that it or its principals or employees 
assigned to provide services under this Agreement have or shall have in effect all licenses, 
credentials, permits and has otherwise all legal qualifications to perform this Agreement.   


 
3.    Term.  This Agreement shall begin on September 11, 2020, and shall terminate upon 


completion of the scope of work.  There shall be no extension of the term of this 
Agreement without express written consent by the District and Contractor.  


 
4.  Termination.  The District may terminate this Agreement immediately at any time by 


giving written notice to the Contractor.  Such written notice shall be sufficient to stop 
further performance of services by Contractor.  In the event of termination prior to the end 
of the term of this Agreement, Contractor shall invoice the District for any work 
performed up to the date of termination, and shall promptly return any District property or 
records, and any copies thereof, in its possession to the District.  The District may then 
proceed with the work in any manner the District deems proper. 


 
5. Payment.  Total payment by District to Contractor shall not exceed $12,500.00 (Twelve 


Thousand Five Hundred dollars and no/100).  District agrees to pay Contractor within 
thirty (30) days of receipt of a detailed invoice.  


 
6. Indemnity.  The Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the District and its 


agents, employees, Board of Education, and members of the Board of Education, from and 
against claims, damages, losses, and expenses (including, but not limited to attorney’s fees 
and costs including fees of consultants) arising out of or resulting from performance of this 
Agreement including, but not limited to, the Contractor’s use of the site; the Contractor’s 
completion of its duties under this Agreement; injury to or death of persons or damage to 
property or delay or damage to the District, its agents, employees, Board of Education, 
members of the Board of Education, for any act, omission, negligence, or willful 
misconduct of the Contractor or its respective agents, subcontractors, employees, material 
or equipment suppliers, invitees, or licensees.  Such obligation shall not be construed to 
negate, abridge, or reduce other rights or obligations of indemnity, which would otherwise 
exist as to a party, person, or entity described in this paragraph.    
 


7. Comprehensive General Liability and Automobile Insurance.  Without limiting 
Contractor’s indemnification as set forth in Section 6 hereof, Contractor shall, before 


111/223







 


2 


beginning any of the services or work called for by any term of this Agreement, secure 
and maintain in full force and effect during the term of this Agreement, the following 
insurance: 


 
A. Comprehensive General Liability, for bodily injury, personal injury and 


property damage in an amount not less than: $1,000,000.00 per 
occurrence. 
 


AND 
 


B. Automobile Insurance, for bodily injury and property damage combined 
single limit in an amount not less than: $1,000,000.00 per occurrence. 


 
 The District shall be named as an additional insured on Contractor’s insurance policy by 


endorsement.  The policy shall provide that it is primary such that insurance maintained by 
the District, if any, shall be excess and not co-primary.  A copy of the declarations page of 
Contractor’s insurance policy shall be attached to this Agreement as proof of insurance.  
 


8. Independent Contractor Status.  While engaged in carrying out the terms and conditions of 
this Agreement, the Contractor is an independent Contractor, and not an officer, 
employee, agent, partner, or joint venturer of the District.  
 


9. Workers’ Compensation Insurance.  Contractor agrees to provide all necessary workers’ 
compensation insurance for Contractor’s principals and employees, if any, at Contractor’s 
own cost and expense. 


 
10. Fingerprinting.  Contractor shall at all times comply with the fingerprinting and criminal 


background investigation requirements of the California Education Code (“Education 
Code”) section 45125.1.  Accordingly, by checking the applicable boxes below, 
Contractor and District agree to the following: 


 
  A.  Contractor and principals, employees, and subcontractors assigned to provide 


services under this Agreement will have only limited or no contact with District 
students at all times during the Term of this Agreement. 


 
11. Taxes.  Contractor agrees that Contractor has no entitlement to any future work from the 


District or to any employment or fringe benefits from the District.  Payments to the 
Contractor pursuant to this Agreement will be reported to Federal and State taxing 
authorities as required.  District will not withhold any money from compensation payable 
to Contractor.  In particular, District will not withhold FICA (social security); state or 
federal unemployment insurance contributions, state or federal income tax or disability 
insurance.  Contractor agrees to defend, indemnify and hold District harmless from all 
State and Federal tax consequences and any related consequences stemming from or 
related to this Agreement.  Contractor is independently responsible for the payment of all 
applicable taxes. 
 


112/223







 


3 


12. Assignment.  The Contractor shall not assign or transfer by operation of law or otherwise 
any or all of its rights, burdens, duties or obligations under this Agreement without the 
prior written consent of the District. 
 


13. Binding Effect.  This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and shall be binding upon the 
Contractor and the District and their respective successors and assigns. 
 


14. Severability.  If any provision of this Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable by 
a court of competent jurisdiction, such holding shall not invalidate or render unenforceable 
any other provision of this Agreement.  
 


15. Amendments.  The terms of the Agreement shall not be waived, altered, modified, 
supplemented or amended in any manner whatsoever except by written agreement signed 
by both parties. 
 


16. Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with 
the laws of the State of California and any action or proceeding seeking any relief under or 
with respect to this Agreement shall be brought solely in the Superior Court of the State of 
California for Santa Cruz County, subject to any motion for transfer of venue. 
 


17. Written Notice.  Written notice shall be deemed to have been duly served if delivered in 
person to the Contractor, or if delivered at or sent by registered or certified mail to the last 
business address known to the person who sends the notice. 


 
District: Contractor: 


Santa Cruz City Schools 
133 Mission Street, Suite 100 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 
Attn:  Assistant Superintendent,  
Business Services 
 


Leach Group Inc. 
5016 Monterey Street 
Carmel by the Sea, CA. 93923 
 


 


18. Compliance with Law.  Each and every provision of law and clause required by law to be 
inserted into this Agreement shall be deemed to be inserted herein and this Agreement 
shall be read and enforced as though it were included therein.  Contractor shall comply 
with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, rules, regulations and ordinances, 
including fingerprinting under Education Code section 45125.1, confidentiality of records, 
Education Code section 49406 and others.  Contractor agrees that it shall comply with all 
legal requirements for the performance of duties under this agreement and that failure to 
do so shall constitute material breach. 
 


19. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement is intended by the Parties as the final expression of 
their agreement with respect to such terms as are included herein and as the complete and 
exclusive statement of its terms and may not be contradicted by evidence of any prior 
agreement or of a contemporaneous oral agreement, nor explained or supplemented by 
evidence of consistent additional terms. 
 


113/223







 


4 


20. Execution of Other Documents.  The Parties to this Agreement shall cooperate fully in the 
execution of any and all other documents and in the completion of any additional actions 
that may be necessary or appropriate to give full force and effect to the terms and intent of 
this Agreement. 
 


21. Execution in Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in counterparts such that the 
signatures may appear on separate signature pages.  A copy, facsimile, or an original, with 
all signatures appended together, shall be deemed a fully executed Agreement. 


 
22. Board Approval/Ratification.  The effectiveness of this Agreement is contingent upon 


approval or ratification by the District’s Governing Board. 
 
 
 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS CONTRACTOR 


 
 
 


By: ________________________________ 
 
Name:   ____________________________ 
 
Title:  ______________________________ 


 
Date: _______________________________ 


 


 
 
 
By: ________________________________ 
 
Name: _____________________________  
 
Title:   _____________________________ 
 
Date: _______________________________ 


 


114/223







Brandon Leach 
DSA # 4924 


T 661-599-5393 
leachgroup@me.com 


Proposal
LEACH GROUP INC.


Attention : Santa Cruz City School District 
Date : 08/17/2020 
PROJECT TITLE: Branciforte Small Schools ES Modular Buildings 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Onsite Inspection  
P.O. NUMBER:  N/A 


Term and conditions : These projections are based on the contractor performing per the 
approved schedule. 


Proposed  :                                                  $ 12,500.00



Brandon Leach , DSA#4924


Description Cost
Flat rate on site inspection.  


DSA# 01-XXXXXX


$	12,500.00


The quoted price is good for sixty days and is for Fall 2020 start.
Total $ 12,500.00


115/223







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.5. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Madi 19six Architect Change Order #1 to Soquel High School   
Modernization Phase 3  


   
MEETING DATE:  September 9, 2020 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Madi 19six Architect change order #1 to Soquel High School modernization phase 3 
project. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This change order includes additional architectural services to assist with the conversion of 
classroom 203, which will return to a culinary arts classroom with six culinary islands. This 
change was discussed and approved by the site bond committee. The previously approved 
contract amount was $339,500.00 and the new total contract, including this change order, will 
be $372,800.00. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Change Order #1     $33,300.00, (9.71% increase to the contract), Measure A Funds (Restricted) 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


116/223







  
  
 


 


OWNER/ARCHITECT ADDITIONAL SERVICE NO. 1 
 


Date: August 11, 2020 


 


Project: Soquel High School 


Modernization Phase 3 


 


Description: Convert Classroom 203 back to Culinary Arts Classroom 


 


19six Job No: MCSSQ7.01 


 


Contract Date: February 1, 2017 


  


Modifications to Basic Contract: 


 


Project Description 


The District would like to convert Room 203 back into a Culinary Arts Classroom. This includes: 


6 islands. Each island has a sink (6) and oven (6) with a hood (6). The classroom will also include 1 


refrigerator and 1 dishwasher. MADI 19six will hire the following consultants to complete the work: 


Mechanical/Plumbing, Electrical/Low Voltage and Structural. 


 
Scope of Service and Fees 


Add the following services to the scope of work: 


1. Revise the drawings to implement classroom 203 conversion. 


Fee $ 33,300 


 


The revised payment schedule is (updated fees in bold): 


Schematic Design $ 67,900 


Design Development $ 67,900 


Construction Docs $ 101,850 


DSA Approval $ 16,975 


Bidding $ 16,975 


Construction Admin. $ 67,900 


Additional Service #1 – Convert Classroom 203 $ 33,300 


 


Total $ 372,800 


 


 


117/223







Amendment No. 1 


June 04, 2020 


Page 2 of 2 


 


   
  


If this proposal meets with your approval, please sign two copies, keep one for your records and return 


the other to us. 


Services will be managed by MADI | 19Six Principal Ralph le Roux. The project will be executed under the 


direction of Alan Kroeker, Architect - license number C-22474. 


 


If this proposal meets with your approval, please either sign below, or have your legal counsel prepare a 


contract.  If time is of the essence, we will start work upon your written authorization. 


 


Thank you for this opportunity to be of service. 


Sincerely, 


 


 
 


Ralph le Roux Alan Kroeker, Architect 


Principal President 


MADI | 19six Architects MADI | 19six Architects 


 


Approved: 


 


______________________________________ 
(Signature) 


 


______________________________________ 
(Name, Title) 


 


______________________________________ 
 


118/223







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.6. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Santa Cruz Telephone Proposal for Soquel High School Phone 
Repairs 


      
MEETING DATE:  September 9, 2020 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Santa Cruz Telephone proposal for Soquel High School phone repairs. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of phone extension activation and testing in the 200 building following 
modernization of classrooms at Soquel High School.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$630.00 Measure A Funds (Restricted), representing 0.001% of the overall site budget 
$34,830,967.00 is the total Bond Allocation to Soquel High School 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


119/223







Proposal


DATE


8/14/2020


BILL TO


Santa Cruz City Schools
133 Mission St, Suite 100
Santa Cruz, CA 95060


SHIP TO


Soquel High


Santa Cruz Telephone


3283 Axford Rd.
Santa Cruz, CA 95062
Ca. State License #854546
831-476-7114


P.O. NO.


Chris Garcia Request


TERMS


Net 15


PROJECT Project Start Date


08/12/2020


Any work requested which is not detailed on this quote
will be billed accordingly.


Total


DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT


2-man service/labor: Extension activation and testing in 200
building:  Multiple classrooms moving from 300 to 200 bldg.  


Verified live extensions 201,205, 207, 209


Rooms 203, 214, 216, 218, 220, and 222 have jacks, but wiring
between rooms and feed block in the electrical closet 202b appears
to have been compromised.  
Reported findings to Chris Garcia.


4.5 140.00 630.00


Sales Tax 9.25% 0.00


$630.00


120/223







 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Reopening Plan Update 
      
MEETING DATE:  September 9, 2020 
 
FROM:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Accept the update on the Reopening Plan. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Staff are continuing to work with new guidance from the State to plan supports for students 
during distance learning. 
 
This update will include information on: 


 Current COVID health data 


 The new state monitoring system 


 Athletic conditioning 


 New small cohort guidance 


 Civic Permits update 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following district goals and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1: All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and 
career opportunities. 
Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gap the currently exists between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4: We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse 
community. 


121/223







SCCS Reopening Schools 


Update
September 9, 2020


122/223







Tonight’s Update


● County COVID Data 


● New State Monitoring System


● Athletic Conditioning


● Small Cohort Guidance


● Civic Permits Update


123/223







New State Monitoring System


● Rate of new cases and test positivity rate determine tiered placement 


● Santa Cruz County - 10.9 new cases per 100,000 residents


● Santa Cruz County - 6% positivity rate


● Counties must remain in a tier for at least 3 weeks before moving 


forward


● To move forward, a county must meet next tier’s criteria for two 


consecutive weeks


● If the county metrics worsen for two consecutive weeks, it will be 


moved to a more restrictive tier124/223







125/223







126/223







Widespread Designation


● Schools in the purple “widespread tier” are not permitted to reopen


127/223







Athletic Conditioning


● Athletic Director / Facilities Team is planning for a restart of athletic 


conditioning


● Teams may begin Wednesday, August 9th


● Coaches will opt in and not be required to host conditioning


● Families will complete an opt in form that outlines guidelines and 


expectations


● Athletic Directors will review guidelines and expectations with 


coaches 


128/223







California Dept. of Public Health Small Cohort Guidance


● Stable group of no more than 14 children/youth and no more than 2 


supervising adults who stay together for all activities and avoid 


contact with people outside of their group


● Physical distancing between adults must be maintained as much as 


possible


● Adults and students must use face coverings at all times


● Provides targeted services and supports for English learners, 


students at higher risk of further learning loss or not participating in 


distance learning, students at risk of abuse or neglect, foster youth 


and students experiencing homelessness129/223







Small Cohorts


● Educational Services is planning to implement small cohort model


○ Developing criteria for identifying high needs students


○ Designing plans for supplemental instructional supports


○ Outlining safety protocols


● Working with County Office of Education to partner with their Outdoor 


School to provide small support cohorts for distance learning coupled 


with instruction in Next Generation Science Standards 


● Collaborating with RtI Coordinators to facilitate formation of small 


cohort groups


● Working on MOU with union leadership 130/223







Civic Permits Update


● Working with Athletic Directors to determine potential schedule for 


athletic conditioning before calendaring any rentals


● Developing new rates to reflect COVID cleaning costs


● Working with legal counsel on contracts and liability requirements


● Brining updated fee schedule and requirements to Board for approval 


at September 23rd meeting


131/223







Questions


132/223







 


AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.1.  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: CDWG: Purchase of Distance Learning Equipment: Monitors 
 and Document Cameras for Teachers 


    
MEETING DATE: September 9, 2020 
 
FROM:   Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the contracts with CDWG for monitors and document cameras for teachers during 
distance learning.         
 
BACKGROUND: 
Stakeholder input from staff and families has clearly identified the need for tech tools to 
support strong distance learning and to further support student engagement. External 
monitors, used along with teacher laptops, will allow teachers to efficiently multitask. They will 
allow teachers to see their students on one screen while presenting teaching materials on the 
second screen during live instruction. Additionally, they allow teachers to better view and to 
manipulate presentations and other visuals during live online instruction.  
 
Document cameras will allow teachers to display all instructional materials and visuals for 
students.  The dedicated document camera produces a higher quality image than the laptop 
camera and provides a stable base that allows teachers to conduct demonstrations and provide 
models more easily, creating a more dynamic and engaging classroom environment.  
 
Each site surveyed teachers to identify those who needed this additional hardware to support 
their instruction.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 


Device Price Quantity Total Cost with tax @ 9.5% 


Viewsonic 24” VGA/HDMI Monitor $106 157 $18,966.39 


Aver M11-8M – Document Camera  $217 149 $35,323.80 


 
Total: $54,290.19 -- Learning Loss Mitigation Funds (Restricted) 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 


133/223







 


AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.1.  


1. All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and 
career opportunities. 


2. SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the development 
of cognitive skills and the social-emotional well-being of all students. 


3. We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 


4. We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 


 


 


134/223







Page 1 of 2


QUOTE CONFIRMATION


DEAR CURTIS GOMEZ,


Thank you for considering CDW•G for your computing needs. The details of your quote are below. Click 


here to convert your quote to an order.


QUOTE # QUOTE DATE QUOTE REFERENCE CUSTOMER # GRAND TOTAL


LPSB893 8/26/2020 VIEWSONIC 24 X 75 1165316 $18,966.39


IMPORTANT - PLEASE READ


Fees applied to item(s): 4739625


QUOTE DETAILS


ITEM QTY CDW# UNIT PRICE EXT. PRICE


ViewSonic VA2446mh-LED - LED monitor - Full HD (1080p) - 


24"


157 4739625 $106.00 $16,642.00


Mfg. Part#: VA2446MH-LED


UNSPSC: 43211902


Contract: Irvine USD 19/20-01 IT Tech & Peripherals (19/20-01 IT)


Tripp Lite High Speed HDMI Cable w/ Audio UHD 4Kx2K M/M 


6


157 755135 $0.00 $0.00


Mfg. Part#: P568-006


UNSPSC: 26121604


Contract: Irvine USD 19/20-01 IT Tech & Peripherals (19/20-01 IT)


RECYCLING FEE DETAILS


ITEM QTY CDW# UNIT PRICE EXT. PRICE


RECYCLING FEE 15" TO LESS THAN 35"


Fee Applied to Item: 4739625


157 654810 $5.00 $785.00


PURCHASER BILLING INFO SUBTOTAL


$16,642.00


Billing Address:


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS


ACCOUNTS PAYABLE


133 MISSION ST STE 100


SANTA CRUZ, CA 95060-3747


Phone: (831) 429-3410


Payment Terms: NET 30 Days-Govt/Ed


SHIPPING


$0.00


RECYCLING FEE


$785.00


SALES TAX


$1,539.39


GRAND TOTAL


$18,966.39


DELIVER TO Please remit payments to:


Shipping Address:


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS WAREHOUSE


CURTIS GOMEZ


536 PALM ST


SANTA CRUZ, CA 95060-4758


Shipping Method: UPS Ground (2-3 days)


CDW Government


75 Remittance Drive


Suite 1515


Chicago, IL 60675-1515


Need Assistance? CDW•G SALES CONTACT INFORMATION


Chris Atraje | (877) 325-2820 | chriatr@cdwg.com


135/223







Page 2 of 2


This quote is subject to CDW's Terms and Conditions of Sales and Service Projects at


http://www.cdwg.com/content/terms-conditions/product-sales.aspx


For more information, contact a CDW account manager


© 2020 CDW•G LLC, 200 N. Milwaukee Avenue, Vernon Hills, IL 60061 | 800.808.4239


136/223







Page 1 of 1


QUOTE CONFIRMATION


DEAR CURTIS GOMEZ,


Thank you for considering CDW•G for your computing needs. The details of your quote are below. Click 


here to convert your quote to an order.


QUOTE # QUOTE DATE QUOTE REFERENCE CUSTOMER # GRAND TOTAL


LQCP326 9/3/2020 LQCP326 1165316 $35,323.80


QUOTE DETAILS


ITEM QTY CDW# UNIT PRICE EXT. PRICE


AVer M11-8M - document camera 149 6110698 $217.00 $32,333.00


Mfg. Part#: VISIM118M


Contract: Irvine USD 19/20-01 IT Tech & Peripherals (19/20-01 IT)


PURCHASER BILLING INFO SUBTOTAL


$32,333.00


Billing Address:


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS


ACCOUNTS PAYABLE


133 MISSION ST STE 100


SANTA CRUZ, CA 95060-3747


Phone: (831) 429-3410


Payment Terms: NET 30 Days-Govt/Ed


SHIPPING


$0.00


SALES TAX


$2,990.80


GRAND TOTAL


$35,323.80


DELIVER TO Please remit payments to:


Shipping Address:


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS WAREHOUSE


CURTIS GOMEZ


536 PALM ST


SANTA CRUZ, CA 95060-4758


Shipping Method: UPS Ground (2-3 days)


CDW Government


75 Remittance Drive


Suite 1515


Chicago, IL 60675-1515


Need Assistance? CDW•G SALES CONTACT INFORMATION


Chris Atraje | (877) 325-2820 | chriatr@cdwg.com


This quote is subject to CDW's Terms and Conditions of Sales and Service Projects at


http://www.cdwg.com/content/terms-conditions/product-sales.aspx


For more information, contact a CDW account manager


© 2020 CDW•G LLC, 200 N. Milwaukee Avenue, Vernon Hills, IL 60061 | 800.808.4239


137/223







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.3.  
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Public Hearing:  Sufficiency of Textbooks and Instructional 
Materials in the Elementary District for the 2020-21 Fiscal Year 


 
MEETING DATE:  September 9, 2020 
 
FROM:  Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
  
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
BACKGROUND: 
In order to be eligible to receive instructional materials funds, Section 60119 (a)(1) of the 
Education Code requires the Governing Board of each Local Educational Agency to hold an 
annual public hearing. Public participation is encouraged. The purpose of the hearing is to 
make a determination, through a resolution, as to whether each pupil in the district has or 
will have prior to the end of the fiscal year, sufficient textbooks or instructional materials in 
specified subjects that are aligned to the academic content standards. These are to be 
consistent with the content and cycles of the curriculum frameworks adopted by the 
California State Board of Education. 


 
This Public Hearing fulfills the compliance requirement relating to state program laws and 
regulations for the fiscal year 2020-21. Santa Cruz City Schools follows the requirements and 
the procedures for textbook and instructional materials expenditures in compliance with 
Education Code 60117 et. seq. 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
District Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City School students will be college ready and will successfully 
access post secondary educational and career opportunities. 
District Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between 
demographic groups within our SCCS school community. 
 


 
 
 
 


 
 


138/223







09.01.20 


 
 


NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
 


SUFFICIENCY OF TEXTBOOKS AND 
INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS IN  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 
 


DATE: 
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 9, 2020 


TIME: 
6:30 P.M. 


 
LOCATION: 


SCCS BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86041032538?pwd=dn


ErbkIrVTh1NVdNRGEvQ1l1Wi9JZz09  
Passcode: SCCS 


 
 


The purpose of the hearing is to provide a public forum for community input regarding 
sufficiency of textbooks and instructional materials.  


You are invited to attend. 
 


139/223







09.01.20 


 
 


AVISO DE AUDIENCIA PÚBLICA 
 


ADECUACIÓN DE LIBROS DE TEXTO Y 
MATERIALES DE INSTRUCCIÓN EN LAS 


ESCUELAS DE LA CIUDAD DE SANTA CRUZ 
 


FECHA: 
MIÉRCOLES  de septiembre 2020 


HORA: 6:30 de la tarde 
 


LUGAR: 
JUNTA DEL CONSEJO DE ADMINISTRACIÓN DE 


SCCS 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86041032538?pwd=dn


ErbkIrVTh1NVdNRGEvQ1l1Wi9JZz09  
contraseña: SCCS 


 
 


El propósito de la audiencia es proporcionar un foro público para la opinión de la 
comunidad con respecto a la adecuación de libros de texto y materiales de instrucción. 


Usted está invitado a asistir. 


140/223







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.3. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 


 
AGENDA ITEM:   Resolution 08-20-21 Elementary Textbook Sufficiency 
 
MEETING DATE:   September 9, 2020 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
Approve Resolution 08-20-21 for Sufficiency of Textbooks and Instructional Materials in the 
Elementary District for the 2020-21 Fiscal Year. 
 
BACKGROUND:    
In order to be eligible to receive instructional materials funds, Section 60119 (a)(1) of the 
Education Code requires the Governing Board of each Local Educational Agency to hold an 
annual public hearing.  Public participation is encouraged.  The purpose of the hearing is to 
make a determination, through a resolution, as to whether each pupil in the district has or will 
have prior to the end of the fiscal year, sufficient textbooks or instructional materials in 
specified subjects that are aligned to the academic content standards.  These are to be 
consistent with the content and cycles of the curriculum frameworks adopted by the California 
State Board of Education. 


 
Santa Cruz City Schools follows the requirements and the procedures for textbook and 
instructional materials expenditures in compliance with Education Code 60117 et. seq. 


 
 


This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
District Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City School students will be college ready and will successfully 
access post-secondary educational and career opportunities. 
District Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between 
demographic groups within our SCCS school community. 


 
  


141/223







 


Santa Cruz City Schools Elementary District 
Resolution 08-20-21 


Sufficiency of Textbooks and Instructional Materials (Ed. Code Section 60119) 
(Revised by Chapter 118, Statutes of 2005 and CCR, Title 5, Section 9531) 


 
 


WHEREAS, the Governing Board of Santa Cruz City Schools Elementary District, in order to comply with 
the requirements of Education Code Section 60119 held a public hearing on September 9, 2020 at 6:30 
P.M, which is on or before the eighth week of school and which did not take place during or 
immediately following school hours, and; 
 


WHEREAS, the Governing Board provided at least 7 days notice of the public hearing posted in at least 
three public places within the district that stated the time, place, and purpose of the hearing, and; 
 
WHEREAS, the Governing Board encouraged participation by parents, teachers, members of the 
community, and bargaining unit leaders in the public hearing, and; 
 


WHEREAS, information was provided at the public hearing and to the Governing Board at the public 
meeting detailed the extent to which textbooks and instructional materials were provided to all 
students, including English learners, in the district, and; 
 


WHEREAS, the definition of “sufficient textbooks or instructional materials” means that each pupil has 
a textbook or instructional materials, or both, to use in class and to take home, and; 
 
WHEREAS, between the 2008-09 through the 2020-21 fiscal years, the definition of "sufficient textbooks or 
instructional materials" also means that all students who are enrolled in the same course within the district have 
standards-aligned textbooks or instructional materials from the same adoption cycle, and; 
 


WHEREAS, sufficient textbooks and instructional materials, that are aligned to the academic content 
standards and consistent with the cycles and content of the curriculum frameworks, were provided to 
each student, including English learners, in the following subjects: 
 


English/Language Arts, including the ELD component of an adopted program 
Mathematics  
Science 
History-Social Science  


 


WHEREAS, sufficient textbooks or instructional materials were provided to each pupil enrolled in 
Foreign Language or Health classes, and; 
 


WHEREAS, laboratory science equipment was available for Science laboratory classes offered in grades 
9-12, inclusive; 
 


THEREFORE IT IS RESOLVED that for the 2020-21 school year, the Santa Cruz City Schools Elementary 
District has provided each pupil with sufficient textbooks and instructional materials aligned to the 
academic content standards and consistent with the cycles and content of the curriculum frameworks. 
 
AYES  _____ 
NOES  _____ 
ABSENT _____ 
ABSTAIN _____ 


_______________________________ 
 Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 Santa Cruz City School District 
 Santa Cruz County, State of California 


142/223







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.3.  
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Public Hearing:  Sufficiency of Textbooks and Instructional 
Materials in the Secondary District for the 2020-21 Fiscal Year 


 
MEETING DATE:  September 9, 2020 
 
FROM:  Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
  
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
BACKGROUND: 
In order to be eligible to receive instructional materials funds, Section 60119 (a)(1) of the 
Education Code requires the Governing Board of each Local Educational Agency to hold an 
annual public hearing. Public participation is encouraged. The purpose of the hearing is to 
make a determination, through a resolution, as to whether each pupil in the district has or 
will have prior to the end of the fiscal year, sufficient textbooks or instructional materials in 
specified subjects that are aligned to the academic content standards. These are to be 
consistent with the content and cycles of the curriculum frameworks adopted by the 
California State Board of Education. 


 
This Public Hearing fulfills the compliance requirement relating to state program laws and 
regulations for the fiscal year 2020-21. Santa Cruz City Schools follows the requirements and 
the procedures for textbook and instructional materials expenditures in compliance with 
Education Code 60117 et. seq. 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
District Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City School students will be college ready and will successfully 
access post secondary educational and career opportunities. 
District Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between 
demographic groups within our SCCS school community. 
 


 
 
 
 


 
 


143/223







09.01.20 


 
 


NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
 


SUFFICIENCY OF TEXTBOOKS AND 
INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS IN  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 
 


DATE: 
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 9, 2020 


TIME: 
6:30 P.M. 


 
LOCATION: 


SCCS BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86041032538?pwd=dn


ErbkIrVTh1NVdNRGEvQ1l1Wi9JZz09  
Passcode: SCCS 


 
 


The purpose of the hearing is to provide a public forum for community input regarding 
sufficiency of textbooks and instructional materials.  


You are invited to attend. 
 


144/223







09.01.20 


 
 


AVISO DE AUDIENCIA PÚBLICA 
 


ADECUACIÓN DE LIBROS DE TEXTO Y 
MATERIALES DE INSTRUCCIÓN EN LAS 


ESCUELAS DE LA CIUDAD DE SANTA CRUZ 
 


FECHA: 
MIÉRCOLES  de septiembre 2020 


HORA: 6:30 de la tarde 
 


LUGAR: 
JUNTA DEL CONSEJO DE ADMINISTRACIÓN DE 


SCCS 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86041032538?pwd=dn


ErbkIrVTh1NVdNRGEvQ1l1Wi9JZz09  
contraseña: SCCS 


 
 


El propósito de la audiencia es proporcionar un foro público para la opinión de la 
comunidad con respecto a la adecuación de libros de texto y materiales de instrucción. 


Usted está invitado a asistir. 


145/223







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.5. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:   Resolution 09-20-21: Secondary Textbook Sufficiency  
 
MEETING DATE:   September 9, 2020 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
Approve Resolution 09-20-21 for Sufficiency of Textbooks and Instructional Materials in the 
Secondary District for the 2020-21 Fiscal Year. 
 
BACKGROUND:    
In order to be eligible to receive instructional materials funds, Section 60119 (a)(1) of the 
Education Code requires the Governing Board of each Local Educational Agency to hold an 
annual public hearing.  Public participation is encouraged.  The purpose of the hearing is to 
make a determination, through a resolution, as to whether each pupil in the district has or will 
have prior to the end of the fiscal year, sufficient textbooks or instructional materials in 
specified subjects that are aligned to the academic content standards.  These are to be 
consistent with the content and cycles of the curriculum frameworks adopted by the California 
State Board of Education. 


 
Santa Cruz City Schools follows the requirements and the procedures for textbook and 
instructional materials expenditures in compliance with Education Code 60117 et. seq. 


 
 


This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
District Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City School students will be college ready and will successfully 
access post-secondary educational and career opportunities. 
District Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between 
demographic groups within our SCCS school community. 


 
  


146/223







 


Santa Cruz City Schools Secondary District 
Resolution 09-20-21 


Sufficiency of Textbooks and Instructional Materials (Ed. Code Section 60119) 
(Revised by Chapter 118, Statutes of 2005 and CCR, Title 5, Section 9531) 


 
 


WHEREAS, the Governing Board of Santa Cruz City Schools Secondary District, in order to comply with 
the requirements of Education Code Section 60119 held a public hearing on September 9, 2020 at 6:30 
P.M, which is on or before the eighth week of school and which did not take place during or 
immediately following school hours, and; 
 


WHEREAS, the Governing Board provided at least 7 days notice of the public hearing posted in at least 
three public places within the district that stated the time, place, and purpose of the hearing, and; 
 
WHEREAS, the Governing Board encouraged participation by parents, teachers, members of the 
community, and bargaining unit leaders in the public hearing, and; 
 


WHEREAS, information was provided at the public hearing and to the Governing Board at the public 
meeting detailed the extent to which textbooks and instructional materials were provided to all 
students, including English learners, in the district, and; 
 


WHEREAS, the definition of “sufficient textbooks or instructional materials” means that each pupil has 
a textbook or instructional materials, or both, to use in class and to take home, and; 
 
WHEREAS, between the 2008-09 through the 2020-21 fiscal years, the definition of "sufficient textbooks or 
instructional materials" also means that all students who are enrolled in the same course within the district have 
standards-aligned textbooks or instructional materials from the same adoption cycle, and; 
 


WHEREAS, sufficient textbooks and instructional materials, that are aligned to the academic content 
standards and consistent with the cycles and content of the curriculum frameworks, were provided to 
each student, including English learners, in the following subjects: 
 


English/Language Arts, including the ELD component of an adopted program 
Mathematics  
Science 
History-Social Science  


 


WHEREAS, sufficient textbooks or instructional materials were provided to each pupil enrolled in 
Foreign Language or Health classes, and; 
 


WHEREAS, laboratory science equipment was available for Science laboratory classes offered in grades 
9-12, inclusive; 
 


THEREFORE IT IS RESOLVED that for the 2020-21 school year, the Santa Cruz City Schools Secondary 
District has provided each pupil with sufficient textbooks and instructional materials aligned to the 
academic content standards and consistent with the cycles and content of the curriculum frameworks. 
 
AYES  _____ 
NOES  _____ 
ABSENT _____ 
ABSTAIN _____ 


_______________________________ 
 Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 Santa Cruz City School District 
 Santa Cruz County, State of California 


147/223







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.6. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan  
      
MEETING DATE:  September 9, 2020 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Senate Bill 98, approved by Governor Newsom on June 29, 2020, made several key changes to 
accountability requirements for 2020-21.  These include the establishment of a new 
requirement – The Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan – that must be adopted by 
September 30, 2020.  This plan includes planned and past expenditures using Learning Loss 
Mitigation, CARES Act and COVID Funds.  
 
The Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan memorializes the ongoing planning process for 
the 2020-21 school year.  It includes some items that are pending, still in development, and/or 
being discussed in negotiations with bargaining groups.  The plan includes descriptions of how 
the district is doing the following: 
 


● Addressing gaps in learning 


● Conducting meaningful stakeholder engagement 


● Maintaining transparency; 


● Addressing the needs of unduplicated pupils, students with unique needs, and students 
experiencing homelessness 


● Providing access to necessary devices and connectivity for distance learning 


● Providing resources and supports to address student and staff mental health and social 
emotional well-being 


● Continuing to provide school meals for students  
 
Though they share the same initials, the Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan differs from 
the traditional Local Control and Accountability Plan that is completed in June of each school 
year. This current plan is meant to be a communication tool for our parents and community, 
and does not detail all expenditures as in the traditional plan. Additionally, expenditures will be 
ongoing as the timelines for spending are forthcoming: June of 2021 and September of 2022. 
All expenditures will go to the Board of Trustees for approval, and there will be an ongoing 
process for collecting stakeholder input to inform expenditure decisions.  
 
Both the plan and the accompanying budget were completed in collaboration with 
stakeholders, including students, families, classified staff, teachers, and school leaders. Our 


148/223







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.6. 


stakeholder input process began last March upon school closure and culminated with a specific 
call for input on the newly granted state and federal Learning Loss Mitigation, CARES and COVID 
Act funding. As fully detailed in the plan, our stakeholder input process included surveys, 
ThoughtExchanges, and virtual meetings -- including District Advisory Committee, District 
English Learner Advisory Committee, School Reopening Advisory Committee, Principal and 
Leadership meetings. In addition, principals brought input from their School Site Council 
meetings and staff input meetings.  
 
Stakeholder input identified many needs, but they generally fell under these categories:  
 


● Distance Learning /Online Instruction 
● Student Academic Supports  
● Student Social-Emotional Supports 
● Special Education Student Needs 
● Teacher Support and Professional Learning 
● Support for Families 
● Hybrid Learning 
● Technology and Internet Needs 
● Food Services 
● Continued Student Enrichment (art, music, etc.) 
● Health and Safety 


 
Additionally, families communicated the following needs specifically related to distance 
learning:  
 


● A daily schedule 
● Synchronous instruction  
● Live interaction 
● Weekly agendas and/or communication  
● Parent learning to support students at home 
● Concern regarding students falling behind and needing extra academic support 


 
It must be noted that all the above concerns have been addressed in our School Reopening 
Instructional Plan, including a plan for more parent training.  The Educational Services team, in 
partnership with Response to Intervention Coordinators, are planning for both virtual and in-
person small group intervention cohorts. 
 
The following budget on this board cover looks different from the budget in the Learning 
Continuity and Attendance Plan template, as the focus of this cover is to show the correlation 
between stakeholder input and actions/expenditures in a simplified format. 
 
Additionally, Learning Loss Mitigation funding has two different timelines for expenditures as 
detailed in the following tables: 
 


149/223







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.6. 


 
 


Elementary Learning Loss Mitigation, CARES Act and COVID Funding  


Allocations to be spent by June 30, 2021 1,165,896 


Allocations to be spent by September 30, 
2022 


400,831 


Total  1,566,727 


 


Secondary Learning Loss Mitigation, CARES Act and COVID Funding  


Allocations to be spent by June 30, 2021 2,344,818 


Allocations to be spent by September 30, 
2022 


988,418 


Total  3,333,236 


Overall Total 4,899,963 


 


Stakeholder 
Input Category 


Stakeholder 
Request 


Action  Elementary  
Expenditure 


Secondary 
Expenditure 


Total   


Distance 
Learning/Online 
Instruction 
 
Technology/Inter
net Needs  
 
Hybrid Learning  


Students 
Families 
Staff 


Student 
Chromebooks 


425,130.40 789,527.86 1,214,658.26 


Distance 
Learning/Online 


Students 
Families 


Hot Spots 32,147.08 45,330.48 77,477.56 


150/223







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.6. 


Instruction 
 
Technology/Inter
net Needs  
 
Hybrid Learning  


Staff 


Distance 
Learning/Online 
Instruction 
 
Teacher Support 
& Professional 
Development 
 
Technology/Inter
net Needs  
 
Hybrid Learning  


Students 
Families 
Staff 


Staff Laptops 176,170.86 327,174.40 503,345.26 


Distance 
Learning/Online 
Instruction 
 
Technology/Inter
net Needs  


Staff 
Students 


Student Laptops 
for CTE Courses 


 350,000.00 350,000.00 


Distance 
Learning/Online 
Instruction 
 
Teacher Support 
& Professional 
Development 
 
Technology/Inter
net Needs  
 
Hybrid Learning 
 
Special 
Education 
Students  


Families 
Students 
Staff 


Remote Work 
Tools  


40,890.73 71,359.39 112,250.12 


151/223







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.6. 


Health/Safety 
 
Hybrid Learning 


Families  
Staff 


Facilities Needs  36,103.84 67,050.00 103,153.84 


Health/Safety 
 
Hybrid Learning  


Families  
Staff 


Health Supplies 36,146.34 48,557.47 84,703.81 


Health/Safety 
 
Hybrid Learning  
 
Special 
Education 
Students (one on 
one 
assessments) 


Students 
Families  
Staff 


Personal 
Protective  and 
Safety 
Equipment 


50,729.10 101,354.02 152,083.12 


Health/Safety 
 
Hybrid Learning  


Families 
Staff 


Additional Office 
Supply Needs 


12,617.60 31,818.21 44,435.81 


Distance 
Learning/Online 
Instruction 
 
Teacher Support 
& Professional 
Development 
 
Hybrid Learning  


Students 
Families  
Staff 


Professional 
Development  
(Distance 
Learning and 
Social Emotional 
Supports) 


134,750.00 270,250.00 405,000.00 


Distance 
Learning/Online 
Instruction 
 
Special 
Education 
Students 
 
Continued 
Student 
Enrichment  


Students 
Families  
Staff 


Educational 
Apps, Curriculum 
and Tools for 
Distance 
Learning 


235,960.30 598,932.81 834,893.11 


152/223







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.6. 


Teacher Support 
& Professional 
Development 


Families 
Staff 


Teacher Supplies  25,600.00 59,400.00 85,000.00 


Teacher Support 
& Professional 
Development 


Families 
Staff 


Extra Hourly for 
Staff 


23,470.00 43,130.00 66,600.00 


Distance 
Learning/Online 
Instruction 
 
Academic 
Supports  
 
Special 
Education 
Students 
 
Hybrid Learning  
 
Continued 
Student 
Enrichment  


Students 
Families  
Staff 


Student Tutoring 
and Intervention 


103,342.00 224,178.00 327,520.00 


Distance 
Learning/Online 
Instruction 
 
Continued 
Student 
Enrichment 
 
Support for 
Families  


Families 
Staff 


Student Supplies, 
including art and 
music supplies  


118,900.00 36,500.00 155,400.00 


Support for 
Families  
 
Social Emotional 
Supports  


Families 
Staff 


Family Network 
Support  


 10,800.00 10,800.00 


153/223







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.6. 


Allocations will 
address 
stakeholder 
input as 
determined and 
planned by 
individual sites  


School Site 
Councils will 
oversee the 
planning for 
these 
expenditures 


Site Allocations 
to Address Pupil 
Learning Loss  


114,768.75 257,873.36 372,642.11 


Total 1,566,727.00 3,333,236.00 4,899,963.00 


 
 


FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 


Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social-emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse 
community. 
 
  


154/223







Learning Continuity and 


Attendance Plan
September 9, 2020 


155/223







Learning Continuity & Attendance Plan Background 


Plan established through Senate Bill 98, approved by Governor 


Newsom on 6.29.20


Plan includes planned and past expenditures to address needs 


resulting from the pandemic using state Learning Loss Mitigation & 


federal CARES Act Funds


Plan memorializes the ongoing planning process for the 2020-21 


school year, including some items that are pending and/or in 


development


156/223







Learning Loss Mitigation & Coronavirus Aid, Relief 


and Economic Security Act (CARES) Funding 


● In response to the Novel Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-


19) the U.S. Congress passed the CARES Act to support 


expenses due to the pandemic 


● The Learning Loss Mitigation Fund (LLMF) supports 


transitional Kindergarten through 12th grade pupil academic 


achievement and mitigate learning loss related to COVID-19 


school closures


157/223







Stakeholder Input Process included 


● Surveys


● ThoughtExchanges


● Virtual Meetings


○ District Advisory Committee


○ District English Learner Advisory Committee


○ Superintendent’s Reopening Advisory Committee


○ Principal and Leadership meetings (Principals brought input 


from their School Site Council meetings and staff input 


meetings)


158/223







Top Ideas Word Cloud from August Thought Exchange 


on Student Academic & Social Emotional Needs


159/223







Stakeholder Input Categories 


● Distance Learning /Online Instruction


● Student Academic Supports


● Student Social-Emotional Supports


● Special Education Student Needs


● Teacher Support and Professional Learning


● Support for Families


● Hybrid Learning


● Technology and Internet Needs


● Food Services


● Continued Student Enrichment (art, music, etc.)


● Health and Safety
160/223







Learning Loss Mitigation & CARES Act Budget 


Elementary Learning Loss Mitigation, CARES and COVID Act Funding


Allocations to be spent by June 30, 2021 1,165,896


Allocations to be spent by September 30, 2022 400,831


Total 1,566,727


Secondary Learning Loss Mitigation, CARES and COVID Act Funding 


Allocations to be spent by June 30, 2021 2,344,818


Allocations to be spent by September 30, 2022 988,418


Total 3,333,236
161/223







Next Steps for Plan Implementation


● Additional hardware and software purchases


● Implementation of small cohorts for high needs students


● Implementation of student tutoring program


● Re-start Family Support Network


● Family Education Nights


● Ongoing Professional Learning 


● Continuous feedback loop -- ThoughtExchanges with students, 


families & staff


162/223







Questions


163/223







2020-21 Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan for Santa Cruz City Schools Page 1 of 24


 
 


Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan Template (2020–21) 
 


 
The instructions for completing the Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan is available at 
https://www.cde.ca.gov/re/lc/documents/lrngcntntyatndncpln-instructions.docx. 
 
 


Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name Contact Name and Title Email and Phone 
Santa Cruz City Schools            Kris Munro           


Superintendent 
kmunro@sccs.net           
(831) 429-3410 ext 220 


 


General Information 
 


[A description of the impact the COVID-19 pandemic has had on the LEA and its community.] 
 


On March 16, 2020, Santa Cruz City Schools officially closed as the county moved to shelter in place due to the COVID-19 pandemic. This 
resulted in approximately 6,500 students who could no longer attend school in person, and teachers abruptly pivoted and redesigned their 
instruction in a matter of days. SCCS completed the 19-20 school year in distance learning, and, due to being on the state monitoring list, 
opened the 20-21 school year online as well. School closures has had a great impact on our students, families, staff, and overall school 
community. In addition to concerns regarding academic progress, there is continued deep concern for the social emotional health of our 
students due to the continued isolation. School closures have resulted in increased unemployment, increased food insecurity, and increased 
homelessness and unstable living conditions throughout our county. This has also resulted in lower enrollment rates at some of our schools 


164/223







2020-21 Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan for Santa Cruz City Schools Page 2 of 24


(excluding the high schools) as families move out of the area because of diminished job opportunities or relocate temporarily. Additionally, 
enrollment in our alternative Small Schools programs has increased for Alternative Family Education and our Ark Online Program.  
 
This is also a time to celebrate the resiliency of our school community, and the efforts to reach out and provide our students and families the 
support and services needed during this time. These efforts have included: 


• Providing Chromebooks and hotspots to all students in need of them 
• Continuing Food Service and seamless summer meals for our families 
• The development of Family Support Networks 
• Professional teacher learning on ZOOM, Google Classroom, Google Meet and other online platforms 
• Professional teacher learning on synchronous and asynchronous instruction, organization of an online classroom and strategies for 


student engagement 
• The redesign of our Information Technology website to be user friendly and accessible to many tools and resources 
• Help desk ticketing system portal for families and staff support 


 


 


 
 


Stakeholder Engagement 
 


[A description of the efforts made to solicit stakeholder feedback.] 
 


We began stakeholder engagement in the spring after eliciting feedback from families and students via a survey. Parent Leaders and English 
learner parent advisory meetings were held via ZOOM to allow the community to share the impact about of distance learning and make 
recommendations.  Stakeholder engagement continued throughout the summer, including family meetings to review the plan for reopening 
schools.  The district/school leadership and staff reviewed the data from stakeholder groups and included those recommendations and 
concerns in this plan. The District Advisory Committee and District English Learner Advisory Committees were scheduled to meet to review 
the plan 8/17 and 8/18, and then were rescheduled for 8/24 and 8/27 due to rolling blackouts and power outages. Unfortunately, many staff 
and families had to evacuate the week of 8/17 due to the CZU Lightning Complex fire. As such, these meetings were cancelled and a Google 
Input form was sent out to gather feedback to the plan. The Superintendent's Reopening Advisory Committee also met on 8/24, and a 
Google Form was also sent out to this group for plan feedback.         


 
[A description of the options provided for remote participation in public meetings and public hearings.] 
 


All public meetings and hearings were conducted via Zoom with notification sent out 72 hours in advance. We provided information about our 
meetings via our website and through the Blackboard messaging system which sent out calls, text messages, and emails.  Translation of 
meeting notices and concurrent translation of meetings ensured access for all stakeholders (required for LEA’s when 15% or more of their 
families speak a language other than English). 
 


165/223







2020-21 Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan for Santa Cruz City Schools Page 3 of 24


The following are the stakeholder meetings, surveys and Thoughtexchanges held or shared last spring and summer: 
 
Meetings and Webinars: 
Superintendent’s Reopening Advisory Committee -- May 26, June 1, June 8, June 15, July 20, August 17, August 24 
Reopening Instructional Planning Meetings -- June 19, June 23, August 5 
Reopening Family Webinars -- July 20 (Elementary 3pm, Secondary 6pm) 
Special Education Reopening Webinar -- July 30 
Teacher Input meeting on Distance Learning -- August 5 
 
Surveys and Thoughtexchanges: 
SCCS Distance Learning Survey (families, students & staff)  -- April 17 
Return to school districtwide survey (All SCCS families) -- May 14 
20-21 Student Return Survey (surveys sent to all families, divided by grade span) -- June 16 
Intent to Return Survey (surveys sent to all families, divided by grade span) -- July 14 
20-21 School Year Family Commitment Form -- July 31 
Thoughtexchanges: 
1.  What are your hopes as we reopen schools, and what are the challenges that we should consider as we prepare to reopen? -- May 14 
2.  Given that Santa Cruz City Schools must follow State and County Health Guidelines, what are your thoughts about the attached draft 
reopening plan? -- June 23 
3.  How can Santa Cruz City Schools best support students’ academic needs and social connections as we open with distance learning this 
fall? -- July 31 
 
         


 
[A summary of the feedback provided by specific stakeholder groups.] 
 


The majority of families surveyed indicated they would prefer to return to in-person learning if allowed to do so by state and county health 
guidelines. We have also provided an option for students to stay at their school of enrollment should the district pivot to in-person learning. 
Families also expressed the following needs: 


 A daily schedule 
 Synchronous instruction 
 Live interaction 
 Weekly agendas and/or communication 
 Family learning to support students at home 
 Concern regarding students falling behind and needing extra academic support 


In a survey of certificated and classified staff, safety was a primary concern as well as access to training and support for reopening schools. 
 
A further breakdown of input is here: 
 


166/223







2020-21 Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan for Santa Cruz City Schools Page 4 of 24


Distance Learning Schedules 
 We need consistent daily schedules (DELAC) 
 Families need to have classes both synchronous and asynchronous because of work schedules (Reopening Advisory) 
 Schools should be flexible with class schedules and online learning times (Reopening Advisory) 
 Outside instructional space options (Reopening Advisory) 


Online Instruction 
 Clear guidance from teacher(s) (Thoughtexchange) (Reopening Advisory) 
 Open communication between families and teachers (Thoughtexchange) (Reopening Advisory) 
 More resources for families to learn how to help students during distance learning (Thoughtexchange) 
 Support for students who do not do well in large online meetings (Thoughtexchange) (Reopening Advisory) 
 How will we make a robust learning environment for students? (Parent Leaders) (Reopening Advisory) 


Social-Emotional Supports 
 Student-to-student interaction and communication (Thoughtexchange) 
 Student-to-teacher interaction and communication (Thoughtexchange) (Reopening Advisory) 
 Emotional support for all students, teachers, and families (Thoughtexchange) (Reopening Advisory) 
 Mental health supports for students (District Advisory) 


Special Education Students 
 Provide extra support for students with special needs, including those with IEPs (Thoughtexchange) (Reopening Advisory) 
 IEP/504 plans need to be adjusted for distance learning (Parent Leaders) (Reopening Advisory) 


Teacher Support and Professional Development  
 Extra training for teachers (Thoughtexchange) (Reopening Advisory) 
 Extra support from classified to assist students (Reopening Advisory) 


Support for Families 
 Working family members are concerned about childcare (Thoughtexchange) 
 Provide extra support for students with chronic absenteeism (Reopening Advisory) (District Advisory) 
 Protect high risk families (Thoughtexchange) 
 Support for at risk student groups (District Advisory) 


Hybrid Learning 


 Families should be able to choose if they want to come to school part time or have 100% distance learning (Thoughtexchange) 


Technology and Internet Needs 


167/223







2020-21 Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan for Santa Cruz City Schools Page 5 of 24


 Laptops for all students and WiFi for all families (Thoughtexchange) (Reopening Advisory) 


Food Services 


 Students need access to food (Thoughtexchange) 


Student Enrichment  


 Students still need access to band, music, art, and athletics (Parent Leaders) 


Health and Safety 
 Notify all families and staff at the school when COVID test results return positive (Thoughtexchange) 
 All students and staff should wear masks (Thoughtexchange) (Reopening Advisory) 
 There should be more hand washing and hand sanitizing stations (Thoughtexchange) (Reopening Advisory) 
 Establish safe ventilation (Parent Leaders) 
 Plan for contact tracing (Parent Leaders) 
 Students need to remain socially distanced and schools need to plan to enforce (Parent Leaders) (Reopening Advisory) 


 
[A description of the aspects of the Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan that were influenced by specific stakeholder input.] 
 


Family input regarding Distance Learning: All input has been responded to in the district's Distance Learning Guidelines and 
Recommendations. For Fall 2020, guidelines for distance learning instruction includes daily live interactions with teachers as well as live, 
synchronous instruction. Additionally, teachers were provided Modern Teacher online instructional modules that focused on best practices for 
distance learning. An important aspect of this includes daily and weekly agendas or, to use the Modern Teacher lexicon, "playlists".  Included 
in summer professional training was the development of online learning plans and Choice Boards. To address families supporting students at 
home, a Family Support Network was established and will have ongoing meetings throughout this year. Additionally, family orientations and 
district webinars took place in August, and ongoing family training on Google Classroom and supporting students at home are planned 
throughout the 20-21 school year. 
 
Other actions that correspond directly to stakeholder input are detailed in both the district's Reopening Plan as well as the Family Guide to 
Distance Learning, including a detailed Social Emotional Support plan (including a protocol for students not engaged in distance learning), 
resources for families, and specific details regarding health protocols if we were to pivot to in-person, hybrid learning. Aligned district distance 
learning "bell" schedules have been implemented. Focused and strategic collaboration between our special education staff and families 
occur on a daily and weekly basis to ensure students are provided services to the extent practicable. Additionally, administration will be re-
trained on 504 procedures with a special focus on adjustments needed for distance learning. 
 


168/223







2020-21 Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan for Santa Cruz City Schools Page 6 of 24


Currently, students have the same access to music, art and other elective courses online. Our Food Services continue to provide meals to 
our families. Chromebooks and hotspots have been given to all students who need them with a current order for more to replenish and 
update hardware as needed. 
 
The district has also allowed for choice regarding in-person learning. Should the district pivot to in-person instruction, families may choose to 
remain in distance learning and with their current school of enrollment. We are actively working on this scenario to ensure the least disruption 
if this occurs. 
 
         


 


 


 
 


Continuity of Learning 
 


In-Person Instructional Offerings 
 


[A description of the actions the LEA will take to offer classroom-based instruction whenever possible, particularly for students who have 
experienced significant learning loss due to school closures in the 2019–2020 school year or are at a greater risk of experiencing learning loss 
due to future school closures.] 
 


At this time, all schools in Santa Cruz County may only offer distance learning.  Using the moderate restriction model, our reopening plan 
provides detailed information about how our school/district will support student and staff health and safety, and how we will provide continuity 
of learning.  Our learning plan includes the instructional schedule, a plan for assessing and addressing learning loss, delivering high quality 
instruction, and attending to the social-emotional well-being of our students and staff.   Together with stakeholders, family representatives, 
student representatives, teachers, support staff, union leadership, principals and district leaders, we have developed a reopening plan that 
addresses different levels of restrictions that may be required to ensure student safety and student continuity of learning. You can read the 
Reopening Plan at this link: 
http://sccs.net/UserFiles/Servers/Server_222705/File/News%20Page/Reopening%20Schools/SCCS%20School%20Reopening%20Plan.pdf 
 
         


 


Actions Related to In-Person Instructional Offerings [additional rows and actions may be added as necessary] 
Description Total Funds Contributing 
Personal Protective and Safety Equipment to allow for teachers and staff to conduct future in-
person, hybrid instruction, small cohort groupings, and one-on-one assessments for Special 
Education students.  (Elementary 50,729.10 / Secondary 101,354.02) 
 
 


152,083.12 X No      


169/223







2020-21 Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan for Santa Cruz City Schools Page 7 of 24


Description Total Funds Contributing 
Facilities Needs: Cleaning supplies and materials to adequately clean sites to allow for future 
in-person, hybrid instruction, small cohort groupings, and one-on-one assessments for 
Special Education students.  Includes plexiglass and hand sanitation stations. Elementary 
36,103.84 / Secondary 67,050) 
 
 


103,153.84 X No      


Health Supplies: thermometers, gloves, masks, liquid soap, hand sanitizer, COVID-19 
sprayers, towels to maintain cleanliness and hygiene to allow for future in-person, hybrid 
instruction, small cohort groupings, and one-on-one assessments for Special Education 
students.  (Elementary 36,146.34 /  Secondary 48,557.47) 
 
 


84,703.81 X No      


 


 


 
 
 


Distance Learning Program 
 


Continuity of Instruction 
 


[A description of how the LEA will provide continuity of instruction during the school year to ensure pupils have access to a full curriculum of 
substantially similar quality regardless of the method of delivery, including the LEA’s plan for curriculum and instructional resources that will 
ensure instructional continuity for pupils if a transition between in-person instruction and distance learning is necessary.] 
 


Distance Learning will be standards-aligned and meet the needs of all students including those who qualify for special education, language 
learners, students in foster care, those experiencing homelessness, students with exceptional needs, and those requiring mental health 
support. We will continue the work we started last spring to provide connectivity and devices to all students who are participating in distance 
learning. Teachers and other certificated employees will connect with students daily through internet-based classrooms or phone 
communication. Interaction will ensure English Language Assessment, proficiency, and reclassification through designated and integrated 
English Language Development.  The curriculum and instructional resources for distance learning classrooms may also be utilized in an in-
person instructional model. 
 
         


 


170/223







2020-21 Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan for Santa Cruz City Schools Page 8 of 24


Access to Devices and Connectivity 
 


[A description of how the LEA will ensure access to devices and connectivity for all pupils to support distance learning.] 
 


Technology resources, including school devices and internet connectivity assurance, were provided to all students in need. Prioritization of 
Low-Income students was a key focus when reaching out to families to ensure they could participate fully in all aspects of distance learning 
programming.  
 
School Community Coordinators, Site Counselors and Special Education staff did extensive outreach in March to determine which students 
were in need of device and internet assistance. We provided 2397 Chromebooks and 328 hotspots to low income families in need in March. 
 
Those students were allowed to keep the devices throughout the summer to ensure students continued to have digital access if needed. 
Over the summer high school students were able to access credit recovery summer school. Elementary students participated in learning 
remediation through using Lexia (ELA) and Prodigy (math). 
 
This August, we continued to provide Chromebooks and hotspots for families who were in need. To date we have distributed a total of 3422 
Chromebooks and 523 hotspots. As part of our student engagement efforts, School Community Coordinators, School Counselors and 
Special Education staff continue to do outreach and home visits to ensure that students have access to devices and connectivity.  
 
For low income students, we have:  


 Provided families that qualify information on affordable local Internet Service Providers - Cruzio and Comcast 
 Teamed up with Cruzio to provide a wireless mesh network in parking lots at three of our sites: 
 Soquel High School (student parking lot) 
 Branciforte Small Schools (main parking lot) 
 Santa Cruz High School (Weeks Avenue - street parking) 


Additionally, we have purchased a number of software programs to support distance learning for students and teachers. These programs 
include: 


 Active Physics online portals 
 Cengage CTE digital curriculum 
 Edgenuity 
 EquatIO 
 ESGI 
 Flipgrid 
 Google Suite Upgrade 
 Learning Ally 
 Living by Chemistry online portals 
 Lexia 
 Pear Deck 
 Ready Math & iReady 


171/223







2020-21 Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan for Santa Cruz City Schools Page 9 of 24


 Screencastify 
 SeeSaw 
 SORA 
 Zoom 


 


Pupil Participation and Progress 
 


[A description of how the LEA will assess pupil progress through live contacts and synchronous instructional minutes, and a description of how 
the LEA will measure participation and time value of pupil work.] 
 


Pupil participation and progress continue to be a high priority for the district. We will document daily participation and interaction in distance 
learning. We will measure the number or percentage of students participating in virtual learning sessions with teacher(s), either 
synchronously or asynchronously through sign on data, feedback data and surveying families, students and staff. Students who do not 
participate in distance learning will be marked absent for that day.  
 
Participation in distance learning may include engagement in online activities, completion of regular assignments, completion of 
assessments, and contact between staff and pupils, families, or guardians. Instructional time shall be based on the time value of assignments 
as determined, and certified to, by an employee of the local educational agency who possesses a valid certification document. Distance 
learning instructional time shall be based on the time value of assignments as determined by teachers. It must be standard-aligned and meet 
the needs of all students including students who qualify for special education, language learners, students in foster care, those experiencing 
homelessness, students with exceptional needs, and those requiring mental health support.  
 
District Attendance Guidelines were developed and shared with staff to support pupil participation. These attendance guidelines meet the 
requirements of Senate Bill 98, which includes taking and documenting daily attendance, regular communication with families regarding 
attendance and academic progress, and outreach from the school to determine pupil needs including connection with health and social 
services. All school sites have Site Attendance Teams to communicate, support, and provide interventions for students. Students who are 
absent receive daily personalized phone calls, text messages, and emails. This communication is documented daily. If students are absent 
for three consecutive days, the District Attendance team is notified and a home visit is conducted.  
 
The Site Attendance Team is comprised of the following:  
 
School Site Attendance Team 


 Administrator 
 Attendance Specialist 
 Counselor 
 Community Coordinator 
 Campus Supervisor/yard duty 
 Health Clerk 
 RTI Coordinator 


172/223







2020-21 Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan for Santa Cruz City Schools Page 10 of 24


 Social Worker/Intern 


District Attendance Team  
 Director of Student Services 
 Nurses 
 Social Workers 


Additionally, teachers are required to document the daily participation of every student for each school day during which distance learning is 
provided. This participation can be met through, among other things, completion of regular assignments and contact between the student and 
a district employee. This daily participation must then be included in the student’s weekly engagement record, which will also document 
whether a student was engaged in synchronous or asynchronous distance learning for any part of a school day and track the student’s 
assignments. 
 


 


Distance Learning Professional Development 
 


[A description of the professional development and resources that will be provided to staff to support the distance learning program, including 
technological support.] 
 


Professional development will be targeted based on teacher need. Time and resources for educators to build, plan and teach in a hybrid 
learning or distance learning learning environment will be targeted based on teacher need. Professional development will be ongoing through 
digital learning tools, common formative assessments practices, and best practices to engage students and to support a deeper 
understanding of essential standards and learning.  
 
In August of 2020, professional development modules (Modern Teacher) were offered to teachers that focused on best instructional practices 
in distance learning. The professional development modules that were implemented were: 


 “Architect Virtual Synchronous and Asynchronous Learning” 
 “Architect Effective Playlists and Learning Plans” 
 “Architect an Online Classroom Space” 


In addition, a professional development day was added to the teacher work calendar at the beginning of the school year. This day focused 
on:  


 Setting district norms and expectations for distance learning instruction 
 Growing teacher skills and knowledge in a set of specific education technology tools that are expected to be used during distance 


learning 
 Teacher collaboration spent on determining priority standards, aligning course curriculum to priority standards, determining/creating 


formative assessments focused on priority standards 


As the year continues, we will continue to offer a variety or synchronous and asynchronous trainings for teachers to participate in to 
continually increase their skill in delivering online and hybrid instruction. 


173/223







2020-21 Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan for Santa Cruz City Schools Page 11 of 24


 
 


Staff Roles and Responsibilities 
 


[A description of the new roles and responsibilities of affected staff as a result of COVID-19.] 
 


With the shift to distance learning also came a shift in the roles and responsibilities for staff working directly with students and those who 
support operations and facilities. Instructional aides have been assigned to provide additional, individual academic support for those students 
who are struggling with learning loss. Our counselors will coordinate a student wellness team to identify and provide support to students and 
their families who need social emotional support. Our attendance clerk and school community coordinator will be working with our 
instructional tech department to identify any families who need devices or hotspots. Some of our classified staff may be asked to support 
food services with distribution on site and in the community.  
 
New roles and responsibilities as a result of COVID-19 are as follows:  
 
100% Distance Learning: 
 
Employees who cannot complete their normal assignment and/or work hours, may be assigned to other job duties such as food services, 
grounds, custodial work, student support, and office support, and other duties as assigned. Their rate of pay will remain at their regular rate 
of pay and not change to the position that they have been assigned. Appropriate instructions for a new assignment will be provided for 
employees being reassigned. 
 
Employees are prepared and flexible to shift from positions given the different restriction levels and changes/modifications in jobs and duties.  
 
For Secretaries (1-4), Attendance Techs, Community School Coordinators, and Registrars, these employees will provide back up to the 
Health Office if needed. Assistance could include the supervision of students showing symptoms in a designated COVID area/room. These 
employees will be given proper PPE. 
 
Job Description Changes: 


 All classified employees will support the sites as part of their job duties with any or all of the following: 
 Taking temperatures 
 Supervising hallways, bathrooms, and monitoring students during passing periods 
 Playground supervision 
 Help with lunch distribution 
 Provide breaks to teachers 
 Provide instructional/behavioral supports for students 
 Wipe down surfaces 
 Supervision and implementation of social distancing 
 Student monitoring and support 


174/223







2020-21 Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan for Santa Cruz City Schools Page 12 of 24


 Help with classroom and office cleaning /sanitizing along with other duties as assigned. 


Unit members will be provided with appropriate PPE for their jobs which could include masks, face shields, gloves, hand wipes or hand 
sanitizer that meets the CDC guidelines. Employees who are in contact with the public and work indoors will be provided with sneeze guards. 
The District shall maintain adequate supplies to avoid delays in replacing items that run out.  
 
Job descriptions for the following positions were changed to include language for performing their jobs in a virtual learning environment. 
Employees attended a training on virtual learning tools via Zoom on August 12th: 


 Behavior Technicians-PBIS 
 Instructional Specialists-Life Lab 
 Paraeducators 
 Paraeducators-Academic Intervention 
 Paraeducators-After School 
 Playground/Recess Coaches 


 


Supports for Pupils with Unique Needs 
 


[A description of the additional supports the LEA will provide during distance learning to assist pupils with unique needs, including English 
learners, pupils with exceptional needs served across the full continuum of placements, pupils in foster care, and pupils who are experiencing 
homelessness.] 
 


Our instructional planning for the 20-21 school year has these established outcomes in mind:  
 A robust distance learning experience for students 
 Equity of learning for all students with a focus on under-resourced students, English learners, students from non-dominant and/or 


culturally and linguistically diverse backgrounds, and students with disabilities 
 The needs of families supporting students(s) in a home learning environment 


The needs of English learners, Students with Disabilities, students in foster care and students experiencing homelessness are even more 
acute during this pandemic.  
 
Special Education  
 
All special education services are being provided during distance learning, with individual collaboration between each provider and family 
based on unique circumstances. Specialized equipment is being provided to service providers as needed (e.g., document cameras, ring 
lights and headsets). Online platforms and curricula are being explored and purchased to support distance learning for students with IEP-
related needs. 
 
Homeless and Foster Youth 
 


175/223







2020-21 Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan for Santa Cruz City Schools Page 13 of 24


Homeless and foster youth are case managed by Social Workers, School Community Coordinators, Counselors and School Administration. 
In addition to services and supports provided by our Student Services department, site staff has provided needed devices, hotspots, and 
instructional materials. Additionally, daily and weekly check-ins may include home visits if students are not regularly participating in distance 
learning.  
 
English Learners  
 
A District priority is the educational achievement of English learners. SCCS will continue to ensure the goal of English learners to achieve 
fluent English proficiency as rapidly and effectively as possible is attained. 
 
Our English learners, like all our students, have had a disruption of their daily lives, have worries about their own families, and have 
experienced high stress situations. 
 
These students will need additional support to re-balance and refocus on the task of learning and being productive in the school community. 
The goal remains for English learners to achieve the same rigorous grade-level academic standards that are expected of all students, within 
a reasonable period of time. To accomplish these goals, all English learners will receive a comprehensive program of designated and 
integrated English language development (ELD) instruction targeted to their proficiency level, as well as appropriate academic instruction in a 
language acquisition program. 
 
The California English Learner Roadmap 
 
The Educational Programs and Services for English Learners (EL Roadmap Policy) sets the direction for educating English learners in 
California. The EL Roadmap Policy provides four guiding principles to support and embrace our English learners: 
 
A. Principle One: Assets-Oriented and Needs-Responsive Schools 
 
B. Principle Two: Intellectual Quality of Instruction and Meaningful Access  
 
C. Principle Three: System Conditions That Support Effectiveness 
 
D. Principle Four: Alignment and Articulation Within and Across Systems 
 
These principles will continue to guide SCCS in implementing instructional programs for English learners during distance learning and the 
transition to reopening schools. This includes ensuring support to English learners’ social–emotional well-being. 
 
SCCS schools will continue to closely monitor English learners and students who were reclassified as fluent English proficient to evaluate 
whether students need additional services. Close monitoring is key to ensure that English learners have the opportunity to recover any 
academic losses incurred during school closures. 
 


176/223







2020-21 Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan for Santa Cruz City Schools Page 14 of 24


SCCS schools will continue to ensure meaningful communication with families of English learners in a language they can understand. 
Working with families and offering them the opportunity to be involved in their children’s education is key to the students’ success at all times, 
especially during distance learning and the transition to reopening. Community Coordinators are essential in this communication process and 
will reach out weekly to students who are not connecting with their teacher(s).  
 
Professional learning opportunities and tools teachers can use focused on meeting the needs of English learners during distance learning 
and blended learning are part of the district Professional Learning Plan. 
 


 


Actions related to the Distance Learning Program [additional rows and actions may be added as necessary] 
Description Total Funds Contributing 
Hotspots for students who need connectivity to participate in distance learning.  (Elementary 
32,147.08 / Secondary 45,330.48) 
 
 


77,477.56 X Yes     


Student Chromebooks for students who need a device to participate in distance learning.  
(Elementary 425,130.40 / Secondary 789,527.86) 
 
 


1,214,658.26 X Yes     


Staff Laptops to provide teachers with updated devices to plan and deliver online instruction, 
including implementation of new online academic programs.  (Elementary 176,170.86 / 
Secondary 327,174.40) 
 
 


503,345.26 X No      


Student Laptops for CTE Courses to allow CTE students to participate in online CTE distance 
learning and to allow for access to online programs necessary to access those courses.  
(Secondary 350,000) 
 
 


350,000.00 X No      


Staff Professional Development: Negotiated additional professional development day and 
Modern Teacher online modules including ongoing professional development sessions on the 
Google Classroom, use of new online teaching programs, and best practices for distance 
learning as well as social emotional strategies and  programs.   (Elementary 134,750 / 
Secondary 270,250) 
 
 


405,000.00 X No      


177/223







2020-21 Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan for Santa Cruz City Schools Page 15 of 24


Description Total Funds Contributing 
Educational Apps, Curriculum and Tools for Distance Learning including monitors and doc 
cameras to allow for split screens and casting. Educational apps support student engagement 
and rigor in an online environment. Digital curriculum to allow for continued standards-based 
instruction in distance learning.  (Elementary 235,960.30 / Secondary 598,932.81) 
 
 


834,893.11 X Yes     


Student Supplies, including art and music supplies to allow for implementation of these 
subjects in distance learning.  Also, basic supplies for low income and homeless students.  
(Elementary 118,900 / Secondary 36,500) 
 
 


155,400.00 X Yes     


 


 


 
 
 


Pupil Learning Loss 
 


[A description of how the LEA will address pupil learning loss that results from COVID-19 during the 2019–2020 and 2020–21 school years, 
including how the LEA will assess pupils to measure learning status, particularly in the areas of English language arts, English language 
development, and mathematics.] 
 


Santa Cruz City Schools will measure student learning loss through a comprehensive approach. Teachers regularly collaborate in 
Professional Learning Communities to determine assessments to gauge student progress in distance learning. Teachers will continue to use 
their Professional Learning Communities to analyze student learning and create interventions to provide support and acceleration. Teachers 
in collaboration with counselors will focus on the social emotional needs of all students. We will use quarterly surveys and 
Thoughtexchanges, as well as a social emotional health survey to monitor the impact of trauma and make referrals for more targeted support 
of students who are struggling with mental health concerns.  
 
Prior to COVID-19, Multi-Tiered Systems of Support and Professional Learning Communities are adopted frameworks in Santa Cruz City 
Schools. Using the tenets of both of these systems, the district has and continues to determine student learning needs and interventions due 
to COVID-19 learning loss. Our distance learning schedules include weekly Professional Learning Community meeting time to review student 
learning and make adjustments to the pacing calendar, assessments, and plans to accelerate student learning. 
 
Additionally, in the core subject areas of English Language Arts, ELD and math, Response to Intervention Coordinators are tracking and 
providing intervention to students, with a focus on English learners and those below grade level. Virtual small group interventions are part of 
our district plan to respond to student learning loss. Long-term English learners and newcomers continue to receive additional support in this 
scenario.  


178/223







2020-21 Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan for Santa Cruz City Schools Page 16 of 24


 
Instructional focus for the 20-21 school year:  


 Teacher clarity 
 Focused teacher collaboration is more important than ever 
 Pare back curriculum to focus on essential standards/skills 
 Use grade level curriculum 
 Backfill where there are gaps, especially as it relates to determined essential standards 
 Use quick formative assessments that don't take much class time, and that focus on essential standards 
 Use formative assessment data to determine student skill level on essential standards & design lessons based on this 


 


Pupil Learning Loss Strategies 
 


[A description of the actions and strategies the LEA will use to address learning loss and accelerate learning progress for pupils, as needed, 
including how these strategies differ for pupils who are English learners; low-income; foster youth; pupils with exceptional needs; and pupils 
experiencing homelessness.] 
 


Response to Intervention Coordinators at all levels will monitor student achievement and design virtual intervention and supports with a focus 
on English learners, low income, foster youth, students experiencing homelessness, and students with exceptional needs. These small group 
virtual interventions are for our highest need students during distance and/or hybrid instruction and occur weekly throughout the school year. 
These interventions focus on the core areas of math, reading and writing. Additionally, current planning is under way to implement after-
school virtual small intervention groups as well as small cohort groupings during the school day. The outcomes of these groupings are as 
follows: 
 
English learners: Improved English skills, academic vocabulary, ability to access online content and teaching  
 
Homeless or displaced youth: access to internet and support with academics; could offer social/emotional support  
 
Foster youth, low income and students with exceptional needs, including special education students: student readiness skills, functional 
literacy, reading, math, writing, behavior support and specific IEP/504 goals work  
 
Interventions for students and the planning of assessments and interventions occur in Professional Learning Community structured 
collaboration each week. Each site follows these guidelines:  


 Each site will establish a weekly collaboration schedule for departments and/or course alike and grade span teams to collaborate 
 In these teams, determine 3-6 Essential standards for the year 
 Focus on developing/refining lessons that focus on the determined Essential Standards for course/grade span 
 Develop multiple common formative assessments for each Essential Standard 
 Ensure the independent work and learning is meaningful (not busy work) and will inform teachers on student proficiency regarding 


the Essential Standard of focus 


179/223







2020-21 Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan for Santa Cruz City Schools Page 17 of 24


 Within course alike and grade span collaboration groups, when possible, consider dividing up the work so that one teacher makes 
instructional videos, one creates the independent assignment, one plans the in person lesson, etc. 


 


Effectiveness of Implemented Pupil Learning Loss Strategies 
 


[A description of how the effectiveness of the services or supports provided to address learning loss will be measured.] 
 


Teachers will consistently administer formative assessments in grade spans and departments and bring this data to collaboration meetings 
with their peers. Collaborative teams (PLCs) will use this data to develop and implement interventions with a focus on student groups 
including English learners, foster youth and low income students. Weekly collaboration will support ongoing assessment of the impact of 
interventions on accelerating student learning.  
 
In elementary, other assessments will include: 


 ELA Benchmark assessments 
 Zearn online assessments 
 Lexia assessments 
 ESGI - Educational Software for Guiding Instruction for Pre-K - 2nd (reading assessments) 


In secondary, other assessments will include: 
 iReady and Ready Math (middle school) 
 High School common district math assessments 


Additionally, part of our Secondary Guidelines for Distance Learning include teachers giving a short and focused formative assessment 
focused on 1-2 Essential Standards for that particular subject area.  
 


 


Actions to Address Pupil Learning Loss [additional rows and actions may be added as necessary] 
Description Total Funds Contributing 
Extra hourly pay for staff to conduct small group virtual or in person small cohort tutoring 
beyond the school day to address learning loss in high needs student groups including 
English learners, Special Education students and homeless or displaced students. This 
includes one-on-one Special Education assessments.  (Elementary 23,470 / Secondary 
43,130) 
 
 


66,600.00 X Yes     


Small Group Student Tutoring and Intervention to address address learning loss in high needs 
student groups including English learners, Special Education students and homeless or 
displaced students. The plan includes 20 hours per week of tutoring for each comprehensive 
site. (Elementary 103,342 / Secondary 224,178) 


327,520.00 X Yes     


180/223







2020-21 Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan for Santa Cruz City Schools Page 18 of 24


Description Total Funds Contributing 
 
 
School site allocations are provided to address learning loss. The site allocations will allow 
School Site Councils to identify site specific needs. (Elementary 114,768.75 / Secondary 
257,873.36) 
 
 


372,642.11 X Yes     


 


 


 
 
 


Mental Health and Social and Emotional Well-Being 
 


[A description of how the LEA will monitor and support mental health and social and emotional well-being of pupils and staff during the school 
year, including the professional development and resources that will be provided to pupils and staff to address trauma and other impacts of 
COVID-19 on the school community.] 
 


SCCS staff continues to support students’ mental and social and emotional well-being in the following ways: 
 Teachers will monitor their students for signs of stress and report concerns to their site counselors 
 Counselors will be available to meet with students virtually, or in person if the scenario allows 
 Counselors will provide social/emotional learning to students through classroom lessons, increasing student knowledge of well-being 


practices 
 School Community Coordinators will continue to reach out to their families and offer support in basic needs as well as resources 
 In a high restrictions scenario, all staff will make efforts to reach out to students frequently to increase the social interaction options 


for all students 
 Implement Second Step curriculum K-5 grades 
 Implement Teaching Tolerance curriculum 6-12 grades 


Additionally, mental health and social emotional supports were compiled in our District’s Family Guide to Distance Learning. This guide was 
published and sent out before the first day of school and is available on our website.  
 
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1dghFDcGY0z4scl9UFca91dfCQftbcUXHBkixnDK440k/edit?usp=sharing 
 
In October of 2020, a Social Emotional Health Survey will be administered to all students in grades 3-12th. The survey contains questions 
related to mental health and social emotional well-being. Results of this survey will be analyzed and students needing additional support will 
be identified for interventions, such as school-based counseling, small group counseling, and/or referrals to health and social services.  
 


181/223







2020-21 Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan for Santa Cruz City Schools Page 19 of 24


Our high risk students will be offered ongoing counseling with our social workers and/or social work interns. We created two forms for 
students: a Screening Interview and a Weekly Counseling Check-In form for our social workers, counselors, and mental health specialists to 
use with students. Additionally, teachers will monitor their students for signs of stress and report concerns. 
 
All schools sites have or will participate in trauma informed instruction training. 
 
We are in the process of creating a Staff Screening Survey so we can identify staff who are also in need of support and resources. We have 
also developed and shared resources to support our staff, including Trails to Wellness. https://trailstowellness.org/materials/resources/covid-
19-resources 
 
The district has also published a compilation of health and social/emotional resources for staff found at this link: 
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1GvxCt4qjpCBBougQqHZq-Ylqv_dvL2CEXUDMgC9mfdI/edit?usp=sharing 
 
Site administration continues to reach out to staff on a daily basis, and regular virtual staff meetings are held weekly. Principals and staff 
have created collaborative outreach videos, shared drives and regular social check-ins to support the well-being of their staffs.  
 


 


 


 
 
 


Pupil and Family Engagement and Outreach 
 


[A description of pupil engagement and outreach, including the procedures for tiered reengagement strategies for pupils who are absent from 
distance learning and how the LEA will provide outreach to pupils and their parents or guardians, including in languages other than English, 
when pupils are not meeting compulsory education requirements, or if the LEA determines the pupil is not engaging in instruction and is at risk 
of learning loss.] 
 


Connecting and maintaining engagement for all students is foundational to our work with a distance learning platform. As an MTSS district, 
we support a tiered response. At weekly collaboration meetings, teachers will identify those students who are in need of additional support. 
Our tier II response will be initiated for students who have not participated in distance learning for three or more days and have not 
responded to a teacher or staff member who has reached out to them. Tier II response will include a meeting with families and connection to 
community resources. We will provide outreach and support to our families whose first language is not English. 
 
In August of 2020, we created a Family Guide to Distance Learning. This guide provides support to families regarding academic, mental 
health, and social emotional well-being. The guide is available in both English and Spanish at 
http://sccs.net/community/news/distance_learning_resources 
 
We also developed District Attendance Guidelines to support our students and families. An important part of these efforts are our Bilingual 
Community Coordinators who conduct outreach for our English learners as part of the outreach process delineated below.  


182/223







2020-21 Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan for Santa Cruz City Schools Page 20 of 24


 
School Site Attendance Team: 


 Administrator 
 Attendance Specialist 
 Counselor 
 Bilingual Community Coordinator 
 Campus Supervisor/yard duty 
 Health Clerk 
 RTI Coordinator 
 Social Worker/Intern 


District Attendance Team: 
 Director of Student Services 
 Nurses 
 Social Workers 


Steps for Daily Attendance  
 
1. Teachers take daily attendance in Illuminate for all classes *  
 
2. Teachers are also required to update their gradebooks and Google Classroom on a weekly basis. They must document synchronous and 
asynchronous instruction, enter all assignments, and all assessments since participation is also completed work and not just "live 
interaction.” This is per Senate Bill 98, new legislation. 
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1i5Pzpl8QtuWsFkRzWjwFk28R8OvHbJ97UFA6h8bUdFk/edit?usp=sharing 
 
3. Attendance dialer notifies families daily when students are absent 
 
4. Attendance Specialist prints and/or emails Daily Attendance Report with Site Attendance Team and enters communication into comment 
cell 
 
5. Site Attendance Team members call, email, and text families of absent students. This must occur daily and be documented daily. Sites 
can use Illuminate (comment cell) or create a site spreadsheet to track this information. This is required per Senate Bill 98.  
 
6. When students are absent for five consecutive days: 


 Attendance Specialist or Attendance Team member adds student information to spreadsheet "Attendance Concerns - Students Not 
Engaged in Distance Learning" 


 Student Services conducts a home visit and updates spreadsheet "Attendance Concerns - Students Not Engaged in Distance 
Learning" 


183/223







2020-21 Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan for Santa Cruz City Schools Page 21 of 24


* Every Local Educational Agency will be required to document the daily participation of every student for each school day during which 
distance learning is provided. This participation can be met through, among other things, completion of regular assignments and contact 
between the student and a Local Educational Agency employee. This daily participation must then be included in the student’s weekly 
engagement record, which will also document whether a student was engaged in synchronous or asynchronous distance learning for any 
part of a school day and track the student’s assignments. 
 
These attendance guidelines meet the requirements of Senate Bill 98, which includes taking and documenting daily attendance, regular 
communication with families regarding attendance and academic progress, and outreach from the school to determine pupil needs including 
connection with health and social services. 
 


 


 


 
 
 


School Nutrition 
 


[A description of how the LEA will provide nutritionally adequate meals for all pupils, including those students who are eligible for free or 
reduced-price meals, when pupils are participating in both in-person instruction and distance learning, as applicable.] 
 


Food Services has worked diligently to continue services to SCCS families.  
 
Sites and locations for food distribution were selected based on prior daily participation and the highest free and reduced rates for our district. 
To limit exposure, and with safety in mind for our families and staff, we have changed to a two day service plan. Families pick up meals on 
Tuesday and Friday between the hours of 11am and 12:30pm. Depending on the location and flow of traffic, the meals are given by a grab 
and go style and/or drive up style. This district has provided both breakfast and lunch for the whole week that are kid-friendly that can be 
heated via microwave or oven. Meals also include fresh fruit, vegetables and milk. 
 
Communication continues to go out via email, phone calls home, newsletters, and district and school websites. Electric signage and fliers are 
also displayed at school sites.  
 
The following Health and Safety protocols are in place: 
 
All staff: 


 Wash hands on arrival and often throughout shift 
 Wear facial coverings provided by the district 
 Wear gloves while working with food or serving food and change gloves when contact areas change 
 Maintain six feet social distancing 


184/223







2020-21 Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan for Santa Cruz City Schools Page 22 of 24


 Report any illness and stay home if ill 


Additionally, all contact surfaces are cleaned with the change of job duty or task, and all kitchens are cleaned and sanitized daily after every 
use. Both verbal instruction and signage are provided to the staff at the serving locations. A ServSafe certified food service worker is also at 
the location to provide oversight and enforcement of food safety regulations and the meal count.  
 
Meals are distributed between the hours of 11am and 12:30pm.  
 


 


 


 
 


 


Additional Actions to Implement the Learning Continuity Plan [additional rows 
and actions may be added as necessary] 
Section Description Total Funds Contributing 


In-Person Instructional 
Offerings 


Additional Office Supply Needs to maintain safety standards in 
hybrid, in-person learning and in small, in-person cohorts for 
high needs students.  (Elementary 12,617.60 / Secondary 
31,818.21) 
 
 


44,435.81 X No      


Distance Learning Program 
(Access to Devices and 
Connectivity) 


Software and online academic platforms to support online 
instruction, standards-based teaching, student engagement 
and student skill building to mitigate learning loss.  
(Elementary 40,890.73 / Secondary 71,359.39) 
 
 


112,250.12 X Yes     


Pupil Learning Loss Teacher Supplies that support effective online instruction in 
distance learning (visuals, equipment and  other materials).  
(Elementary 25,600 / Secondary 59,400) 
 
 


85,000.00 X No      


Mental Health and Social and 
Emotional Well-Being 


Family Support Network to allow for district family 
collaboration and support for students by families in distance 


10,800.00 X Yes     


185/223







2020-21 Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan for Santa Cruz City Schools Page 23 of 24


Section Description Total Funds Contributing 


learning. Includes strategies to support students social 
emotional health.  (Secondary 10,800) 
 
 


 


 


 
 
 


Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-
Income Students 
 


Percentage to Increase or Improve Services  Increased Apportionment based on the Enrollment of Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-
Income students  


16.49% 4,416,872         
 


Required Descriptions 
 


[For the actions being provided to an entire school, or across the entire school district or county office of education (COE), an explanation of 
(1) how the needs of foster youth, English learners, and low-income students were considered first, and (2) how these actions are effective in 
meeting the needs of these students.] 
 


Actions Related to Technology Access for Low Income, Foster Youth, English learners and Homeless Pupils 
 
Actions related to increased technology access contribute to the increased and improved service requirement because it is evident that 
students from low income families needed district provided technology to access instruction in Distance Learning at the end of the 2019-20 
school year. We have provided these students with access to digital learning devices and internet connectivity because we believe it will be 
effective in mitigating learning loss, allow for daily live interaction with teachers, and keep these students engaged. 
 
Actions Related to Pupil Participation and Progress 
 
Actions related to pupil participation and progress contribute to the increased and improved service requirement as our attendance and 
academic data in the 2019-2020 school year show that students who are Low Income, English learners and Homeless Pupils suffered 
higher chronic absenteeism rates and suspensions and expulsions. After five consecutive days of absences, home visits are conducted, 


186/223







2020-21 Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan for Santa Cruz City Schools Page 24 of 24


often by a Bilingual Community Coordinator. Additionally, these student groups will be prioritized for virtual and in-person small cohort 
groupings to support academic achievement, engagement and participation. 
 
Actions related to the Distance Learning Program for Low Income, Foster Youth, English learners and Homeless Pupils 
 
Educational apps, curriculum and tools for distance learning include online academic programs that have assessment and targeted skill 
modules to support students with high needs. Additionally, some applications allow teachers to implement proven engagement strategies to 
support students who struggle with focus. 
 
 
         


 
[A description of how services for foster youth, English learners, and low-income students are being increased or improved by the percentage 
required.] 
 


Action: Extra hourly for small group tutoring 
This action is principally directed at supporting English learners, Homeless, and Low-Income students. Some students in these groups have 
experienced significant challenges in our transition to Distance Learning and need increased support. We have prioritized these needs and 
believe that providing small group tutoring and intervention (virtual and/or in small cohorts) will greatly support students who have 
experienced learning loss. 
 
Action: ESGI - Educational Software for Guiding Instruction for Pre-K - 2nd grade (reading assessments) 
This action is principally directed at supporting English learners, Homeless, and Low-Income primary students. These student groups have 
experienced significant challenges in our transition to Distance Learning and need increased support. We have prioritized these needs and 
these assessments will allow teachers to target students who need extra help and support in the primary grades. 
 
Action: Student Supplies 
This action is principally directed at supporting English learners, Homeless, and Low-Income primary students. These student groups have 
experienced significant challenges in our transition to Distance Learning. Dedicated work spaces for learning is challenging for these groups, 
and student supplies like clip boards, paper, and ear buds will give students some needed tools for learning at home. 
         


 


 


 


187/223







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.6.  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT  
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:   Public Hearing: Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan 
 
MEETING DATE:   September 9, 2020  
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services  
 
THROUGH:    Kris Munro, Superintendent  
 
BACKGROUND:  
The Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan (Learning Continuity Plan) is a key part of the 
overall budget package for K-12 that seeks to address funding stability for schools while 
providing information at the local educational agency level for how student learning continuity 
will be addressed during the COVID-19 crisis in the 2020–21 school year. The provisions for the 
plan were approved by the Governor and Legislature in June through Senate Bill 98 and can be 
found in EC Section 43509.  


The Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan is intended to balance the needs of all stakeholders, 
including educators, parents, students and community members, while both streamlining engagement 
and condensing several pre-existing plans. In particular, it was important to combine (1) the intent 
behind Executive Order N-56- 20, published in April 2020, which envisioned an off cycle Local Control 
and Accountability Plan (LCAP) due December 15th, and (2) the ongoing need for local education 
agencies to formally plan to return to school in the midst of the uncertainty and of COVID-19. 
 
A Public Hearing on the Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan follows to allow public input 
prior to being submitted for adoption at the September 23rd Board meeting. After Board 
adoption, the Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan will be submitted to the County Office 
of Education for final approval.   
 
Note: The total listed in the plan is based on our Unduplicated Student count, which differs 
from Learning Loss Mitigation and CARES Act Funding.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 


Elementary Learning Loss Mitigation, CARES Act and COVID Funding  


Allocations to be spent by June 30, 2021 1,165,896 


Allocations to be spent by September 30, 
2022 


400,831 


188/223







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.6.  


Total  1,566,727 


 


Secondary Learning Loss Mitigation, CARES Act and COVID Funding  


Allocations to be spent by June 30, 2021 2,344,818 


Allocations to be spent by September 30, 
2022 


988,418 


Total  3,333,236 


Overall Total 4,899,963 


 
This work is in support of the following Goals and their corresponding metrics:  
 
Goal #1: All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and 
career opportunities.  
Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students.  
Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community.  
Goal #4: We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching.  
Goal #5: SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management.  
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse 
community.  
 


189/223







09.01.20 


 


 
 


NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
 


LEARNING CONTINUITY & ATTENDANCE PLAN 
SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS  


2020-2021 
 


DATE:  WEDNESDAY, September 9, 2020 
TIME: 6:30 P.M. 


 
LOCATION: 


SCCS BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86041032538?pwd=dnErbk


IrVTh1NVdNRGEvQ1l1Wi9JZz09  
Passcode: SCCS 


 
 


The purpose of the hearing is to provide a public forum for community input regarding  
the adoption of the Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan (LCAP). 


 
You are invited to attend. 


 


 


 


190/223







09.01.20 


 
 


AVISO DE AUDIENCIA PÚBLICA 
 
Plan de continuidad de aprendizaje y asistencia 


2020-21 
 


FECHA: 
MIÉRCOLES 9 de septiembre 2020 


HORA: 6:30 de la tarde 
 


LUGAR: 
JUNTA DEL CONSEJO DE ADMINISTRACIÓN DE 


SCCS 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86041032538?pwd=dnErbk 


Contraseña: SCCS 


 
 


El propósito de la audiencia es proporcionar un foro público para la opinión de la 
comunidad con respecto al plan de continuidad de aprendizaje y asistencia (LCAP, por 


sus siglas en inglés). 
 


Usted está invitado a asistir. 
 


 


191/223







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.3.1. 


 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Opening Enrollment Report 
 
MEETING DATE: September 9, 2020 
 
FROM:   Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
   Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
 
THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The attached report shows attendance by site on August 25th, the 10th day of the school year.  
The 2020-21 numbers represent the “head count” on that day. The information below compares 
the 08/25/2020 actual enrollment to the 2020-21 projected enrollment, as well as to October 
2019 CBEDS enrollment. 
 
 


Gradespan Projection Difference 2019 CBEDS Difference 


Elementary Schools -168 students  -260 students 


Secondary Schools +7 students  -47 students 


Small Schools +84 students  +99 students  


Total -77 students  -208 students  


 
 
Human Resources worked diligently to staff according to projected numbers and hired late in 
the 2020 summer to match students as enrollment was verified.  Human Resources partnered 
with the Business team to match budget to positions. Below is the staffing and the effect of 
movement of students to their choice of academic program: 
 


Gradespan Full Time Equivalency Difference 


Elementary Schools -6 FTE 


Secondary Schools -1.1 Middle School FTE 
-3.51 High School FTE 


Small Schools +1.5 FTE 


Total -9.11 FTE 


 


192/223







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.3.1. 


 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
With Senate Bill 98, Santa Cruz City Schools is projected to be funded at the attendance rate for 
2019-20. This was enacted because of the COVID-19 pandemic. The district has attempted to 
match staffing levels to projected enrollment numbers. In the past week, the district and families 
were impacted by the wildfires which led to evacuations.  With the guaranteed funding in 2020-
21 tied to 2019-20 average daily attendance, staff will continue to monitor student enrollment, 
class sizes and work with DecisionInsite to project enrollment in 2021-22. 
 
The reduction of this Full Time Equivalency (FTE) is approximately $1,000,000. Some of these 
savings were already accounted for in the adopted budget and will be updated at first interim.   
 
This work is done in support of the following District goal and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
  


193/223







Opening Enrollment and FTE 


Changes
September 9, 2020


194/223







Elementary Projected Enrollment versus Actual with 


2019-20 CBEDs


School Projected Actuals Variance from 


Projection


2019-20 


CBEDs


Variance 


from CBEDs


Bay View 391 341 (50) 428 (87)


DeLaveaga 500 476 (24) 530 (54)


Gault 349 294 (55) 336 (42)


Westlake 510 471 (39) 548 (77)


Total 1,750 1,582 (168) 1,842 (260)


195/223







Secondary Projected Enrollment versus Actual with 


2019-20 CBEDs


School Projected Actuals Variance from 


Projection


2019-20 


CBEDs


Variance 


from CBEDs


Branciforte 449 422 (27) 460 (38)


Mission Hill 593 572 (21) 625 (53)


Harbor 978 1,013 35 935 78


Santa Cruz 1,099 1,102 3 1,106 (4)


Soquel 1,031 1,048 17 1,078 (30)


Total 4,150 4,157 7 4,204 (47)
196/223







Small Schools Projected Enrollment versus Actual 


with 2019-20 CBEDs


School Projected Actuals Variance from 


Projection


2019-20 


CBEDs


Variance 


from CBEDs


AFE 111 230 119 112 118


ARK 58 74 16 49 23


Costanoa 93 61 (32) 87 (26)


Monarch 135 116 (19) 134 (18)


Total 397 481 84 382 99


197/223







Transfers Out of District


Other public 


district in CA


Other 


Alternative 


School


Independent 


Home-


schooling


Charter 


School


Private 


School


Out of 


State


Elementary 


Schools


30 2 11 6 15 15


Middle 


Schools


14 4 3 12 10 6


High School 8 13 1 14 6 11


Small 


Schools


5 3 0 4 7 4


198/223







FTE Changes: Elementary Schools 


School 2019-20 Staffing 2020-21 


Projected Staffing


2020-21 Actual 


Staffing


Difference from 


2019-20 to 2020-


21 Actual


Bay View 17 16 16 - 1


DeLaveaga 22 21 21 - 1


Gault 15 15 13 - 2


Westlake 22 21 20 - 2


199/223







FTE Changes: Middle Schools


School 2019-20 Staffing 2020-21 


Projected 


Staffing


2020-21 Actual 


Staffing


Difference from 


2019-20 and 


2020-21 Actual


Branciforte 15.8 15.4 15.0 - .8


Mission Hill 21.1 20.8 20.8 - .3


200/223







FTE Changes: High School


School 2019-20 Staffing 2020-21 


Projected 


Staffing


2020-21 Actual 


Staffing


Difference from 


2019-20 to 2020 


Actual


Harbor 32 33.6 33.2 + 1.2


Santa Cruz 38.17 37.66 37.66 - .51


Soquel 39 35.2 34.8 - 4.2


201/223







Branciforte Small Schools


Schools 2019-20 Staffing 2020-21 Projected 


Staffing


2020-21 Actual 


Staffing


Difference 


between 2019-20 


staffing and 2020


AFE 3.7 3.7 7.2 + 3.5


ARK 2.5 2.5 2.5 No Change


Costanoa 4 4 3 - 1


Monarch 6 6 5 - 1 


202/223







Summary Sheet for FTE


Gradespan Difference from 2019-20 to 2020-21


Elementary School - 6.0


Middle School - 1.1


HIgh Schools - 3.51


Small Schools + 1.5


Total - 9.11


203/223







Staffing Adjustments Based on Enrollment Shifts


● Moved 2.2 FTE from elementary to AFE, released .4 temporary 


position


● Moved 1.0 FTE from Costanoa to AFE


● Moved 1.0 FTE from Westlake to Mission Hill


● Elementary schools have spaces in some grade levels


● High schools are full with some overages


204/223







Questions


205/223







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.4.1. 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Superintendent’s Goals 2020-21 
 
MEETING DATE:  September 4, 2020 
 
FROM:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Superintendent Munro is committed to an open agenda and communication with Trustees, 
District Staff and the greater Santa Cruz school community as the district team works diligently 
to engage students’ hearts and minds - every student, every day. 
 
This report details goals for the 2020-21 school year. The Superintendent will provide an update 
on progress in the spring. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following district goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1: All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and 
career opportunities. 
Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gap the currently exists between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4: We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
Goal #5: SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse 
community. 
 


206/223







Superintendent’s 
Goals & Action Plan 


2020-21
September 9, 2020


207/223







• Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to 
successfully access post-secondary college and career opportunities.


• Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that 
promote the development of  cognitive skills and the social emotional 
well-being of  all students.


• Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist 
between demographic groups within the SCCS student community.


• Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture 
focused on supporting effective teaching.


• Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and 
effective management.


• Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships 
with its diverse community.


208/223







Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will 
be prepared to successfully access post-secondary 
college and career opportunities.


• Implement Instructional Guidelines for Elementary and 


Secondary in distance learning and hybrid instruction


• Determine and implement metrics for monitoring student 


academic achievement in distance learning and hybrid 


instruction


• Develop tools for ongoing monitoring of  new instructional 


program including input from all stakeholders


209/223







Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will 
be prepared to successfully access post-secondary 
college and career opportunities.


• Implement National Science Foundation (NSF) Computer 


Science Grant goals and outcomes and develop a districtwide 


vision for computer science and leverage resources to support 


distance learning and family education on technology


• Continue professional learning on grading practices with a lens 


on grading during distance and hybrid instruction (supporting 


WASC recommendations at high schools and aligning practice so 


grading best reflects learning and mastery of  content standards) 


210/223







Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging 
school environments that promote the 
development of  cognitive skills and the social 
emotional well-being of  all students.


Develop and monitor a student engagement and attendance plan for 


distance learning and hybrid instruction


• Create attendance protocols for in-person and distance learning


• Provide professional development in effective online student   


engagement strategies


• Develop engagement and attendance metrics to be evaluated 


weekly and monthly at school sites and districtwide


211/223







Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging 
school environments that promote the 
development of  cognitive skills and the social 
emotional well-being of  all students.


Develop and monitor a student engagement and attendance plan for 


distance learning and hybrid instruction


• Continue to monitor our MTSS framework for school climate and 


culture at each grade span, focusing specifically on monitoring 


students’ school connectedness


• Refine Positive Behavior Intervention & Supports (PBIS) strategies 


to serve in both distance and hybrid instruction


• Support continued Restorative Justice implementation in high 


schools and BSSC, focusing on Restorative Justice in virtual 


classroom environments


212/223







Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging 
school environments that promote the 
development of  cognitive skills and the social 
emotional well-being of  all students.


• Refine our Student Study Team (SST) and 504 processes and 


provide training to staff  to ensure we are providing 


appropriate social-emotional interventions and supports as 


and adjusting protocols to a virtual environment


• Ensure that all students with disabilities have access to needed 


accommodations in distance and hybrid programs


• Provide teachers with strategies, information and training to 


address students’ social emotional needs during distance and 


hybrid learning


213/223







Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging 
school environments that promote the 
development of  cognitive skills and the social 
emotional well-being of  all students.


• Continue to offer parent networks and supports through 


student services including the online Positive Discipline 


Parent Support Network


• Create a plan to help families access community supports for:


• food insecurity


• job loss


• health care


• mental health supports


214/223







Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement 
gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community.


• Develop a Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan (COVID LCAP) to 


address learning loss and student social emotional needs during distance 


and hybrid instruction


• Refine our MTSS Framework for academic programs and interventions


• Engage RtI Coordinators in monitoring student achievement and designing 


virtual intervention and supports


• Work with RtI Coordinators and school staffs on addressing the specific 


instructional needs and interventions for English Learners in distance and 


hybrid instruction


• Design and provide small group in-person or virtual interventions for our 


highest need students during distance and hybrid instruction


215/223







Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement 
gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community.


• Ensure all families have internet access and access to 


adequate devices to support distance and hybrid instruction


• Implement Superintendent’s Student Advisory Board on 


Racism and Implicit Bias to inform culturally responsive 


curricula


• Refine our SST and 504 processes and provide training to 


staff  to ensure we are providing appropriate academic 


interventions and supports as needed


216/223







Goal #4:  We will develop a highly 
collaborative, professional culture focused 
on supporting effective teaching.


• Implement a revised data calendar built on new distance and hybrid 
instruction metrics for monthly review of  academic, attendance, behavior 
and PLC data.


• Continue biannual individual principal conversations to review site data 
with Cabinet and Ed Services to monitor site goals, reviewing site 
interventions, supports, and professional learning


• Continue professional development on best instructional practices in 
distance learning and blended learning


• Engage teachers and classified staff in identifying professional learning 
needs and develop responsive professional learning opportunities


• Support administrators in developing and implementing effective 
strategies for virtual employee supervision and support


217/223







Goal #4:  We will develop a highly 
collaborative, professional culture focused 
on supporting effective teaching.


• Support virtual PLC work on school sites and refine 
collaboration practices in PLCs focused on supporting all 
learners, developing lessons based in distance learning best 
instructional practices, and filling student gaps in learning


• Continue to implement goals related to the California Labor 
Management Initiative to support effective collaboration with 
our bargaining units


• Continue to facilitate and expand Board collaboration was a 
unified governing team to address issues and build solutions


• Develop and implement a plan for guest teachers


• Refine recruiting strategies for COVID environment


218/223







Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced 
budget and efficient and effective 
management.


• Implement new Student Information System by spring 2021


• Continue to refine central office support systems for site and 


department budget management


• Maximize COVID state and federal funding to support 


students


• Implement safety measures at all campuses and facilities to 


support the health and well-being of  students and staff


219/223







Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced 
budget and efficient and effective 
management.


• Implement our Bond Program


• Engage site committees in revision of  site 


priorities based on available resources


• Continue to provide regular Board and 


community updates


• Maximize resources to achieve facilities goals


220/223







Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong 
communication and partnerships with its 
diverse community.


• Expand opportunities and structures to elicit input from and 
communicate to stakeholders, addressing the need to meet 
virtually and use technology for input


• Engage our Community for input to develop our Learning 
Continuity and Attendance Plan


• Work to refine our culture of  service at the site and district levels, 
ensuring families are heard, their needs are met and their concerns 
are addressed, especially as in-person service and support is not 
possible


• Regularly engage community (students, families and staff) for 
feedback on new instructional models and student needs


221/223







Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong 
communication and partnerships with its 
diverse community.


• Continue to improve overall district communication while 


addressing communication needs specific to the pandemic


• Continue to support sites with regular website updates


• Strategically use social media for communication


• Continue district storytelling calendar to post updates on important 


events, deadlines, and successes on social media and websites


• Provide regular updates to the Board regarding emerging 


issues


222/223







Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong 
communication and partnerships with its 
diverse community.


• Update the Board regularly on districtwide committee 


participation and membership


• Develop and implement new strategies to be visible and 


connected with school sites and the community through use 


of  webinars and other technologies


• Continue to create a culture that recognizes and respects the 


differences of  perspectives and style on the Board, among 


staff, students, parents, and the community, and ensures that 


a diverse range of  views informs Board decisions


223/223





		Board Report with Fund and Resource Description

		Board Report

		INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR SERVICES AGREEMENT

		Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan Template (2020–21)

		Agenda 09_09_20

		Meeting July 29, 2020 


		Meeting August 19, 2020 


		Meeting August 26, 2020 


		Personnel Actions - Certificated 


		Personnel Actions - Classified 


		8.1.3. POs Bids & Quotes cover

		8.1.3. POs Bids Quotes 09_20

		8.1.4. Vendor Warrants Register Cover

		8.1.4. Vendor Warrants Register 09_20

		8.1.5. Disposition of Surplus Property Cover

		8.1.5. Disposition of Surplus Property BSSC

		8.1.6 - Cover - Revised Job descriptions for distance learning v2

		8.1.6 - Attachment - Revised Job Descriptions

		8.2.1.1. Positive Discipline CSA Cover 9_9_20

		8.2.1.1. Positive Discipline CSA 2020

		8.2.1.1. PDCR Invoice 705revised _SCCS 20-21 parent virtual support (1)

		8.2.1.3. Newsela Contract Board Cover

		8.2.1.3. Santa Cruz City High School District-Quote Q-38752

		8.2.1.4. MOU for CTE Magnet Courses Board Cover 09_09_20

		8.2.1.4.  MOU 2020_21- CTE with  SLVUSD

		8.2.1.4. MOU 2020_21- CTE with Scotts Valley

		8_2_1_5_ MOU SCPL Cover

		8_2_1_5_ SCCS SCPL MOU 20_21 ecards

		Monday_com Proposal Cover

		Monday_com Proposal 09_01_20

		8.3.1. Development Group Inc. Change Order 1 Santa Cruz High School Structured Cabling Design and Installation Cover

		8.3.1. Development Group Inc. Change Order 1 Santa Cruz High School Structured Cabling Design and Installation

		8.3.2. Development Group Inc. Change Order 1 Soquel High School Structured Cabling Design and Installation Cover

		8.3.2. Development Group Inc. Change Order 1 Soquel School Structured Cabling Design and Installation

		8.3.3. F.O. Consulting Proposal Arborist Services Mission Hill Middle School Field Cover

		8.3.3. F.O. Consulting Proposal Arborist Services Mission Hill Middle School Field

		8.3.4. Leach Group Inc Contract Branciforte Small Schools AFE Modular Buildings Inspctions Cover

		8.3.4. Leach Group Inc Contract Branciforte Small Schools AFE Modular Buildings Inspections

		8.3.5. Madi 19six Architect Change Order 1 Soquel High School Modernizaiton Phase 3 Cover

		8.3.5. Madi 19six Architect Change Order 1 Soquel High School Modernizaiton Phase 3

		8.3.6. Santa Cruz Telephone Proposal Soquel High School Phone Repairs Cover

		8.3.6. Santa Cruz Telephone Proposal Soquel High School Phone Repairs

		8.5.1.1. Update on School Reopening Plan Cover 09_09_20

		8.5.1.1. Reopening Schools Update Presentation 09.09.20

		8_5_2_1_ - CDWG Contracts 9_2_20

		8_5_2_1_ 157 Viewsonic Monitors - 24 inch with hdmi cables 106_00

		8.5.2.1. CDWG Doc Cam Quote

		8.5.2.2. Public Hearing Txtbk Suff Elementary Cover 09_09_20

		8.5.2.2. Public Hearing Notice Txtbk Suff 09_09_20 ENG

		8.5.2.2. Public Hearing Notice Txtbk Suff 09_09_20 Span

		8.5.2.3. 08-20-21 Resolution Text Sufficiency Cover 09_09_20

		8.5.2.3. Resolution 08-20-21 Elementary Txtbk Suff

		8.5.2.4. Public Hearing Txtbk Suff Secondary Cover 09_09_20

		8.5.2.4. Public Hearing Notice Txtbk Suff 09_09_20 ENG

		8.5.2.4. Public Hearing Notice Txtbk Suff 09_09_20 Span

		8.5.2.5. 09-20-21 Resolution Text Sufficiency Cover 09_09_20

		8.5.2.5. 09-21-20 Resolution Secondary Txtbk Suff

		8_5_2_6_ Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan Board Cover September 9, 2020

		8.5.2.6. Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan Board Presentation September 9 2020

		2020_Learning_Continuity_and_Attendance_Plan_Santa_Cruz_City_Schools_20200904 (1)

		8_5_2_6_ LCAP Public Hearing Cover 9_9_20

		8_5_2_6_ NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING LCAP 09_09_20

		8_5_2_6_ NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING LCAP 9_9_20 Spanish

		8.5.3.1 - Cover - Opening Enrollment Report 2020-21 Cover 09_09_20

		8.5.3.1 - Attachment - Enrollment and FTE

		Superintendent Goals Report Cover 20-21

		Superintendent Goals 2020-21




